Phoenix Journal #140



By Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn

Table Of Contents

-

- DEDICATION	1
FOREWORD	2
THU., JUN. 15, 1995	2
OLD VIRUS, NEW SYMPTOMS	
NO JEOPARDY ON INSTITUTE	
THE MODERN LITTLE RED HEN	4
G-7 DEMANDS 172 TONS OF U.S. GOLD	7
NEW MONETARY SYSTEM SECRETLY	7
HOLOCAUST ACCUSATIONS AGAINST	8
24 MILLION JEWS GASSED	9
INFORMTION	10
CHAPTER 1	11
THU., MAY 25, 1995	11
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES—	11
CHECK YOUR CONNECTIONS	11
88888888	11
TARGETED BY TERRORISTS	14
NOSTRADAMUS PREDICTED	16
CHAPTER 2	18
SAT., MAY 27, 1995	18
WHAT'S EATING YOU? & WHAT YOUR'RE EATING	18
VITAMIN C	18
COLLOID SOLUTION OF SILVER	18
BATHE IN THE STUFF IF YOU LIKE	19
CAN YOU DO THIS AT HOME?	19
BUBONIC PLAGUE	20
KEEP AT READY	20
WHAT DO I SUGGEST?	21
GULF WAR SYNDROME	21
RICH PEOPLE	22
AS TO USE OF COLLOIDS	22
IF DISEASE EPIDEMIC STRIKES	24
FAMILY AND FRIENDS	24
HYPNOTHERAPY	25
DRAG KING	27
CONTACT	28
CHAPTER 3	30
TUE, MAY 30, 1995	30
MORNING'S CONFUSION	30

FRIENDS AND ENEMIES	30
MARITAL STATUS OF RONN JACKSON	
WHAT WOULD KING SOLOMON SUGGEST?	32
ON THE OTHER HAND	
STATUS	33
WAKING UP	
RELATIONSHIP DYNAMICS	
CHAPTER 4	39
WED., MAY 31, 1995	
THIS DAY	
GOD'S HEALING GIFTS	
COMMON LAW	
DR. COTTON, REMEMBER?	
THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE, PART 16:	
BANKING DESTRUCTION IN THE U.S.	
WAR OF 1812	
IMPORTANT ENTRY INTO U.S.	
MASONRY IN TROUBLE IN RUSSIA	
CHAPTER 5	
THU., JUN. 1, 1995	
PROBLEMS	
IS THERE A "CHANCE"	
BY THE WAY	
RONN JACKSON	
ALL GONE—!!	
HARD DECISIONS	
DAVE OVERTON	
GERRY SPENCE	
LOOK OUT FOR ONE LETHAL	
SENIOR CITIZEN	
CONTACT'S TOMBSTONE?	
CHAPTER 6	
SAT., JUN. 3, 1995	55
SAD CHOICES BUT WONDERFUL NEWS	55
COLLOIDS & SOLUTIONS	56
WHY THIS LECTURE?	56
ENOUGH SUPPLIES	57
RONN JACKSON	58
PROGRESS	58
AMUSING TALES	
TOO MUCH	
CHAPTER 7	
MON., JUN. 5, 1995	
SERGE MONAST CANADIAN INVESTIGATIVE JOURNALIST	
REMEMBER THE RUSSBACHERS?	

SPECIAL ALERT REPORT	63
GRATEFUL THANKS	65
CHAPTER 8	69
TUE., JUN. 6, 1995	
GOT ALL THE EVIDENCE AND GONE	69
COMMON LAW GRAND JURY	69
TAOS, NEW MEXICO	70
FOUNDING FATHERS?	70
STOP THE LAWYER RIP-OFFS	70
THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE, PART 17	71
NAPOLEON TO WEISHAUPT	71
ROTHSCHILD: POWER OF THE PURSE	71
BILDERBERGER SOCIETY, WORLD BANK,	72
CECIL BLOC: BIRTH OF THE OCTOPUS AND ROTHSCHILD'S CIVIL WAR	72
BIRTH OF B'NAI B'RITH:	73
YIDDISH SECRET CODE	73
GOD ORMUZD (LUCIFER)	73
ENSUING INTRIGUE AS NEW SOCIETIES BLOSSOM	74
CHAPTER 9	76
WED., JUN. 7, 1995	76
TO DAVE OVERTON	
BILLY GRAHAM	76
THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE, PART 18:	79
INTELLIGENCE, MI-5 AND OPIUM	79
HEYDAY OF THE '20s	80
ALIAS COL. HOUSE	82
CHAPTER 10	83
THU., JUN. 8, 1995	83
RONN JACKSON ON DATELINE NBC	83
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS	83
BUCKLE YOUR SEAT BELTS	83
MAJOR QUAKES IMMINENT	83
CONTACT LIVING ON EDGE	84
OF STAYING AFLOAT	84
LITTLE JIMMY	
CONSTITUTIONAL BUSINESS	86
PATRIOTISM OF FOOLS	86
THE WORLD ORDER	90
WHO RULES?	90
CANAANITES	90
[KHAZARIAN] PHOENICIANS	
TWO CRITERIA	92
JAPAN	92
BANKSTERS	
PUMPING UP THE VOLUME	94

CHAPTER 11	
FRI., JUN. 9, 1995	
A MINUTE FOR SORTING	
SOUTH AFRICA!	
SPEAKERS AND RECEIVERS	
CHAPTER 12	103
TUE., JUN. 13, 1995	103
A WORD FROM THE TYPIST	103
THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE, PART 19:	107
PRESIDENT WILSON (Wolfsohn) OF THE "RED ZIONIST OCTOPUS"	107
DEVASTATING BUT AVOIDABLE WAR	108
AH, THE NEVERENDING ROTHSCHILDS	110
CHAPTER 13	111
WED., JUN. 14, 1995	111
LIFE IS WHAT HAPPENS—BUT	111
SEIZE THE MOMENT	111
TERROR AND VIOLATIONS	112
I GIVE CLUES	112
POLICE	113
THOUGHTS AND THOUGHTLESS	113
VISIBLE LOVE	114
THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE, PART 20: by David Emerson GuMaér	114
ROTHSCHILD	114

DEDICATION

To all our beloved Plucked Chickens from the Bird Tribes of the Phoenix! Just remember: Ashes to Ashes, Dust to Dust—*WAS NOT WRITTEN OF THE <u>SOUL</u>*.

FOREWORD

REC #1 HATONN

THU., JUN. 15, 1995 7:14 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 303

THU., JUN. 15, 1995

OLD VIRUS, NEW SYMPTOMS

It has been suggested that the very virus we have been fighting so hard lately has hit right at home. We can start with Dharma, my secretary. Within the past month or so there has been such a barrage of terrorism, house entries of strange kinds and other such oddities—but the last did it for me. She said how good to have an actual thief, even if the intrepid police let him get away AFTER having caught up with him with a half dozen citizens. The story itself is so wonderful that perhaps one day we can tell it all. Poor man, he had no idea I could cause him to leave a trail of clues, kill motors and be caught up with before the trail was finished. However, I feel, as Dharma, that compassion and appreciation also comes with this child in point. He was already in trouble; his wife had left for Florida with the children; his car wouldn't make it up the hill, etc. He was frantic. He stole a car here, but in afterthought he had safely locked it in a nearby town, undamaged, where he "exchanged" it (I don't blame him for desiring better than a 20-some-odd-year-old truck) for a brand new Ford at the agency. It was a trail of hits, run and errors. But not funny—for he threatened to kill when cornered—barefoot and bleeding. STILL HE MANAGED TO OUT"SMART?" THE OFFICERS. After a while you don't know which to "root" for, the criminal or the organized criminals.

At any rate that is not the story. NOR IS THIS CHILD RELATED TO THE REAL TERRORIST PROBLEM HERE—ALTHOUGH IT HAS STYMIED BOTH—FOR ONE SO CLOUDED THE FIRST AS TO BE THE LAUGHABLE PART. WELL, PERHAPS THE YOUNG MAN WILL HAVE SENSE ENOUGH TO GET TO FLORIDA—BUT OBVIOUSLY HE CAN'T WALK THE WHOLE WAY ON "THOSE" BARE FEET—AT THE LEAST WITHOUT NOTING HIS MISDEEDS EVERY STEP HE TAKES.

This was a costly escapade for now we have missing quite a few things including at least one expensive computer, some "rainy-day" silver of which most was recovered along with some odds and ends, like the EMPTY box priorly storing computer transformer. The money taken last week is a different matter SO DO NOT BE FOOLED! Because it was in the same general area of last week's theft—do NOT confuse the two.

So, what of "Dharma's" new disease organism? It is the "Denyitallvirusalis". The worst part of this program is that everyone around here is suffering from the same vicious attack. I write or speak directly to people and they state it is for others. They ignore the fact that the last of the MONEY was stolen but expect E.J. to replace every last centavo of their requests. The makeup "rainy day" funds were taken—so where does that leave us?

When yesterday's writing was mentioned to those who farm, the response was, "What does E.J. want to do about it?" When that one wasn't accepted, it was more intriguing. Well, gentlemen, E.J. pleaded with ones to replant the fields. He is NOT A FARMER—only tries to pay the lease for NOTHING in return except more headaches and more red ink. A project has to pay for itself or at the least begin to produce for itself enough to pay the lease.

Now it seems we have "too many weeds" to have a crop. Why? Why do we have too many weeds? Field tending is what tames the tares and thistles—or is that also E.J. and Dharma's task? You have a mixed-up set of thoughts here, people. It was George Green who promised to PROVIDE. Dharma was to write for ME, and E.J. would do the first paper corrections of spelling and typing errors. EKKERS WERE LEFT HOLDING THE EMPTY CROAKER-SACK! (FROG-BAG), without the gold, the subscription fees, the backup—NOTHING but a plan origined by Green who NOW claims Ekker started this mammoth "Ponzi" scheme. Ekkers didn't go out and about the country advertising ANYTHING. Now, because E.J. MADE IT WORK BRILLIANTLY, HONESTLY, AND IN ADDITION KEPT EVERYTHING (IMPOSSIBLE) MOVING, INCLUDING AT LEAST TEN ONGOING LAW-SUITS IN WHICH HE LOST HIS HOME, ALL PROPERTY AND IS IN DEBT INTO ETERNITY—HE IS ALSO SUPPOSED TO WEED THE FARM? I DON'T THINK SO!

He has had to put out so many fires that no human should have to confront these problems-(especially to simply serve God and brothers) for in addition he has sought and found other investors for the major projects (which were already underway BEFORE G.G.) and are now back on track and there is no less the promise of funding. One major financial person is already putting up housing in both Africa and Russia. Another has actually moved to Switzerland and says he has funding now lined up for several of the PROJECTS. That, however, is for motion picture studios, prefab housing, etc., not weeding gardensfor when you have to bring in venture money-you get venture control! Growing spelt, except as a business crop for health food stores, is not a business of great appeal to great investors. Ah, but-with the major projects comes the *commitment* of the financial people-and will come SOME modicum of help for that was the understanding in exchange for the assistance Ekkers gave BEFORE G.G-you know, back when they were human business people! Back before there was a "Hatonn". It is called PER-SONAL COMMISSION IN EXCHANGE FOR INVESTMENT! I personally don't see why they would further invest anything. They are now having less than nothing and keeping the IRS from being an additional problem looks very good-very good indeed. Just go off somewhere with nothing, be nothing, and hide away. Well, Dharma enjoys that thought. E.J. just tells her she needs an "attitude adjustment". DON'T WE ALL?

Can you make it until...? I don't know. Probably NOT with all the overburden. When we lose the Constitional Law Center at the end of June, we lose the actual legal WORKERS. What then happens to the ongoing cases which could produce income? I don't know! I haven't been able to get anyone's attention so far. Why should I, after eight years, expect otherwise now? The only NEW thing going with the property cases are more letters for "continuations" and "extensions" between two attorneys out to torment EACH OTHER—while being paid, of course. When the pay slows, the case STOPS DEAD. Ah yes, beloved citizens—FREEDOM IN GOOD OLD AMERICA!

The farm has to be the next thing to fold because if you cannot pay the lease—the landowner reclaims his now very much improved property! At the very least he will insist on showing the place constantly to

potential buyers. This may allow for some period of time—unless of course, he wishes to take up residence, himself, on the property. He might, however, wish to continue until whatever harvest is available, but it will be HIS.

NO JEOPARDY ON INSTITUTE

There is NO MAGIC and lender's security will not be jeopardized!!!

THIS PROJECT OF INFORMATION IS NOT EVEN REMOTELY IN DANGER OF BEING SHUT DOWN, READERS! YOU JUST DON'T SEEM TO UNDERSTAND "THE PROJECT". OUR MISSION IS TO PRESENT THE WORD IN TRUTH SO THAT YOU-THE-PEOPLE WILL KNOW. "WE" DON'T EVEN HAVE THE OBLIGATION TO DISPATCH THAT TRUTH—JUST RECORD IT. We can go right back to a one room shack and continue our work without all the added difficulties of this horrendous load on our backs considering the semi-good times to be a precious period of experience and learning and reasonably (for a small community and for some people) a prosperous time relative to what they HAD when they came. No one goes away from here without gain. Those who TOOK and sought to destroy-may well go without gain of monetary value for they used up all incentive in costly legal confrontations. However, we have worked and served mightily together and few things will change as products cover most of the ongoing minimum needs if, for instance, the paper is cut to bare bones. We don't seem to qualify for special rates in postage and that is what is eating us alive. Dharma and I have written some nearly 150 journals and weekly news material for 100 more. We have done what we can and shall continue to serve, but we cannot do it all-nor SHOULD we. Responsibility for selves is exactly that-a need for responsibility of self. We have asked for help-we will not BEG. Why should we beg when we gain nothing at any price? Is this Godly? YES it is!! "UnGodly" is what is being produced in your evangelical circles, churches, false patriot groups, etc. We serve in honor, protect our people, change when necessary, accept responsibility even when it brings pain and, in this way, we serve God with honor and also give hope and a "way" to a dying nation in ways which allow a nation to SURVIVE by planting

and also give hope and a "way" to a dying nation in ways which allow a nation to SURVIVE by planting our freedom crop in fertile ground outside the polluted and filthy poison ground of such as Washington D.C. We do not fertilize our fields with another's blood, death and murder of your children while we make our stand. THIS IS UP TO YOU!

Is the freedom of the WHOLE worthy of the sacrifice of the ONE? Well, if you have unlawful sacrifice of the ONE you have NO FREEDOM FOR THE WHOLE—so therein lies the chicken and the egg. Just let me say this: If you kill the hen-chicken there will BE NO MORE EGGS. IF, IN ADDITION, YOU EAT THE SEED GRAIN—THERE WILL BE NO MORE GRAIN IN THE FIELDS.

Along those lines of thought I have here a reader's gift to share: [Quoting:]

THE MODERN LITTLE RED HEN

Once upon a time, there was a little red hen who scratched about the barnyard until she uncovered some grains of wheat. She called her neighbors and said, "If we plant this wheat, we shall have bread to eat. Who will help me plant it?"

"Not I," said the cow.

"Not I," said the duck. "Not I," said the pig. "Not I," said the goose.

"Then I will," said the little red hen. And she did. The wheat grew tall and ripened into golden grain. "Who will help me reap my wheat?" asked the little red hen.

"Not I," said the duck. "Out of my classification," said the pig. "I'd lose my seniority," said the cow. "I'd lose my unemployment compensation," said the goose.

"Then I will," said the little red hen, and she did.

At last it came time to bake the bread.

"Who will help me bake the bread?" asked the little red hen.

"That would be overtime for me," said the cow. "I'd lose my welfare benefits," said the duck. "I'm a dropout and never learned how," said the pig. "If I'm to be the only helper, that's discrimination," said the goose.

"Then I will," said the little red hen.

She baked five loaves and held them up for her neighbors to see.

They wanted some and, in fact, demanded a share. But the little red hen said, "No, I can eat the five loaves."

"Excess profits!" cried the cow. "Capitalist leech!" screamed the duck. "I demand equal rights!" yelled the goose.

And the pig just grunted. And they painted "unfair" picket signs and marched round and round and round the little red hen, shouting obscenities.

When the government agent came, he said to the little red hen, "You must not be greedy."

"But I earned the bread," said the little red hen.

"Exactly," said the agent. "That is the wonderful free-enterprise system. Anyone in the barnyard can earn as much as he wants. But under our government regulations, the productive workers must divide their product with the idle."

And they lived happily ever after, including the little red hen, who smiled and clucked, "I am grateful. I am grateful."

But her neighbors wondered why she NEVER AGAIN BAKED ANY MORE BREAD. [End Of Quoting]

Dharma asks that we begin to call her "Little Red Hen". No, I would likely label her "Chicken!" We agreed to scratch around a bit, bake some bread (no pun, Dharma), plant some grain and see what would grow. Have we now seen? I hope not. Dharma is also reminded of old camping-times-with-the-childrenand-friends days, when the CB radio users had "handles". E.J. got dubbed "Rusty Rooster" because of his rust-colored Jimmy, toys, motorcycle, etc. So, Dharma got dubbed "Chicken Plucker" in case "Rusty Rooster" got too frisky. Well, it appears both of these chickens have gotten pretty well plucked in this "bird operation" to the extent they will **have** to ascend—they don't have feathers left for flight. They don't even have the proverbial barrel to hide their nakedness. We would offer a garage sale or a yard sale—but they don't own a garage or a yard. So be it.

Ah, while we are at it the response is coming: "But they..." NO "buts"; they had it good—a home appraised at \$400,000, nine children, E.J. was an Executive (Vice President) in Transamerica's most able financial company, an associate member of the California Treasurer's Association (County) and Western Regional Director of the National Association of Pension & Welfare Plans, and Ex-President of the Western Pension Conference and DID VERY WELL. Dharma was an Administrator in the most prestigious Division at Children's Hospital of Los Angeles. They then went into the alternative energy business with Co-Generation systems and had a final agreement to put into operation with Westinghouse the largest wind park in California. That turned out (later) to be with Mitsubishi.

They got side-tracked into legal loss of property and finally Westinghouse lost the site and operation (intentionally, it now appears) to Mitsubishi who is now being forced into bankruptcy by the Rockefeller Cartel. Interesting circles? Yes.

Then they bumbled into ME and next, George Green, who was obviously on a hook-or-crook pathway. Readers, we do what we can, we share all we have, but there comes a time when holes in the bucket must be stoppered. Can we do it? We HAVE TO DO IT!

I marvel—we have set up, structured, and placed the ONLY (as Mocatta) plan of its kind where money can be loaned to an Institute, the money used to purchase gold at going price, and used for collateral for borrowing back funds for ongoing operations. Gold is the ONLY commodity in the world destined to skyrocket—and lenders get that rise. Yes, indeed there is a risk involved in the upstart—because people refuse to understand that if you call your note—you lose the profits and if there is a temporary drop in gold prices—there is a CALL by the bank! Why then, with this asset available, are we having to close some critical programs? Because man would rather have gold which will be confiscated (I can give you an update on that) or hold his, useless and soon to be neutralized, Federal Reserve NOTES.

These are YOUR choices, readers—the time is come and almost passed. You do that which you will—we will do what we must.

And now, let us take a look at an article from Criminal Politics, May 1995. [Quoting:]

<u>G-7 DEMANDS 172 TONS</u> OF U.S. GOLD AS COMPENSATION FOR DOLLAR LOSSES!

<u>NEW MONETARY SYSTEM SECRETLY</u> <u>BEING NEGOTIATED</u>

....we have obtained significant—and exclusive—information regarding G-7 negotiations over compensation for dollar losses. Here is what we have learned:

G-7 REQUIRED—CONTRIBUTION OF U.S. GOLD!

While the *WSJ* [Wall Street Journal] of recent days has reported **Belgian** sales of 172 tons of gold **that gold was actually U.S. GOLD**. It was delivered through the London and Zurich gold market channels so as to keep the price depressed and allow the G-7 nations to acquire the gold as it was offered on the market. There are *no sales of gold contemplated by G-7 nations*.

What's more, the new Soviet Union has nothing but its current production to sell, and has no gold stocks left (CIA story leaks to the contrary). The 172 tons represent 5 1/2 million ounces or about 2% of the U.S. gold stock. While this represents a small fraction of the 262 million ounces of gold which is CLAIMED by the U.S. Treasury, it is none-the-less significant that a gold transfer has been demanded *of the U.S.*

This gold was transferred as *partial* compensation for the losses on Central Bank dollar holdings. That's not all however, another part of the agreements involve the LIQUIDATION OF G-7 CENTRAL BANK'S HOLDINGS OF LONG TERM U.S. TREASURY SECURITIES accumulated during the dollar support operations of the last nine months. [H: How secure do you feel over your "Treasury" securities?] [End Of Quoting]

There is a lot more to the article but I am only interested in discussing the facts presented here regarding hard precious metal. The facts are that the losses are great and the U.S. is BROKE! The manipulation and liquidation of Treasury notes simply means more bankruptcy fodder. Each time there is a monetary deficiency—GOLD IS CONFISCATED (I.E. 1933 OR THEREABOUTS) FROM THE CITIZENS! NOT FROM THE BANKS OR AS COLLATERAL BEING HELD BY THE BANKS—FROM THE CITIZENS. We are not speaking here of some local bank from which you can withdraw—THIS IS THE WORLD CENTRAL BANK OF THE BANKSTERS OF THE NEW WORLD ORDER HEREOF SPOKEN. YOU ARE ALL "PLUCKED CHICKENS"—OR, TURKEYS, IF YOU PREFER!

Now that we are past the middle of June—the Bilderbergers have met and the Jewish Businessmen's meetings (international) are underway to consolidate corporate and banking control of the European and

American communities. It is IN THE FAN!

HOLOCAUST ACCUSATIONS AGAINST US AND OTHERS

In response to denials, assaults, insults and other diatribes by the ADL, JDL and others who revised history to suit their lies—we offer the following: (This is sent as an excerpt so the "original" publication is not given, as the copy was crooked on the reproduction machine.) It is the picture (which you will all recognize even if in bad copy) in point and the references (by the Jews) as to the picture, which should be the focus. Write-up under picture. [Quoting:]

The January 16, 1995 *NEWSWEEK* in a cover story on Auschwitz published the above famous photo, which has appeared in hundreds of newspapers, magazines, and books which insist that the many holocaust survivors are telling the truth and that the Germans exterminated six million Jews during World War II.

NEWSWEEK said that "Wiesel can be seen in the middle row, far right at Buchenwald." Elie Wiesel is regarded as being thoroughly truthful and honest by holocaust historians. Wiesel claims he was in Auschwitz when it was liberated, in Buchenwald when it was liberated and in Dachau when it was liberated. *CN* [Christian News] asked Wiesel how this was possible. Wiesel did not respond. He says that months after the Germans murdered thousands of Jews at Babi Yar, their blood was *still spurting like geysers from the ground*. Wiesel would not tell *CN* how it was possible for blood in the ground to remain in a liquid form. According to Wiesel, the Germans were murdering ten thousand Jews every day at Buchenwald. The Nobel prize winner and eyewitness Auschwitz survivor, along with the Pope, and such Holocaust experts as Father Richard John Neuhaus, maintained that some four million Jews were exterminated by the Germans in Auschwitz.

Mel Mermelstein, another Holocaust authority, says that the same photograph which Wiesel says shows Wiesel in Buchenwald, actually shows Mermelstein in his bunk in Auschwitz! The July 26, 1985 *Billings Gazette* published an Associated Press photo showing Mermelstein holding the famous photo with the caption: "Mermelstein poses with a photograph showing himself on a bunk in the Auschwitz convention (sic?) camp." The January 16, 1995 *CN* published both the photo which Wiesel says shows him in Buchenwald and Mermelstein says shows him in Auschwitz.

Who is telling the truth? Wiesel or Mermelstein? According to Martin Gilbert, another highly regarded Holocaust authority, neither of them. Gilbert says in *The Macmillan Atlas of the Holocaust*, which includes the famous photo: "The photograph taken on the day of the liberation of Dachau, shows some of the survivors of death marches and evacuation trains..." Gilbert mentions neither Wiesel nor Mermelstein as being in the famous photo, and says it was taken in Dachau, and not in Buchenwald as Wiesel says OR Auschwitz as Mermelstein says.

Gilbert, along with Wiesel and Mermelstein, is also regarded by Holocaust historians as being thoroughly **honest and truthful**.

24 MILLION JEWS GASSED

The Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith in its *Days of Remembrance* quotes both Wiesel and Martin Gilbert as truthful authorities on the Holocaust. The ADL quotes Gilbert: "The deliberate attempt to destroy systematically all of Europe's Jews was unsuspected in the spring and early summer of 1942, the very period during which it was most intense, and during which hundreds of thousands of Jews were being gassed every day at Belzec, Chelmno, Sobibor and Treblinka." *CN* wrote to the ADL in 1988 about its approval of Gilbert's figures: "You say 'hundreds of thousands of Jews every day', so let's assume that your book means just 200,000 Jews a day. Let's assume 120 days for your 'spring and early summer of 1942'. If my arithmetic is correct, you are saying that during this period alone some 24,000,000 Jews were gassed. Various official publication figures show that there were about 18,000,000 Jews *IN THE WORLD* when the war began and almost the same number AFTER the war was over. The maximal number of Jews under German control is estimated by various authorities to be about 3,800,000 [at most]. How do you explain the population figures from official sources with the figures you cite in *Days of Remembrance?*" **The ADL did not respond.**

Many who question the six million figure maintain that about a million Jews died of all causes during WW-II.

A 1986 report from the International Tracing Service Committee of the Red Cross [H: An international Elite British Intelligence One World Order organization.] lists Auschwitz as a "concentration" camp and not an "extermination" camp (*Christian News Encyclopedia*, p. 2926). In 1956 after concluding a long investigation of the number of deaths in all the camps where Jews and others were held, the International Red Cross reported under the caption "Civilian Losses", "Number of those who died in the concentration camps and prisons due to racial and political persecution: Three Hundred thousand" (*Christian News*, November 21, 1988). [H: Now readers, the Red Cross in the U.S. is headed by the beloved wife of Mr. Dole, your Republican candidate for President. Surely Lizzie wouldn't be involved with something which wouldn't tell the truth?!?]

Dana E. Alvi of the Polish-American Public Relations Committee, Box 3206, Santa Monica, CA 90408, who sent *CN* the famous photo as it appears in Gilbert's *Atlas of the Holocaust*, with Gilbert's testimony that the photo was taken in Dachau, commented: "Found this yesterday in a West Los Angeles library book '*Atlas of the Holocaust*'. A third location for this famous photo, i.e. Dachau. If the lowest level is approximately three feet high plus several inches between ground and first layer of the boards, and the second level is approximately three feet high, the same for the next, and the naked man stands approximately four plus feet from the other men, how tall is the naked man?—Something wrong with proportions here? [H: Is this a "typical" Jewish stature—or perhaps, we have found the 12-15-plus foot tall reptilians? Surely no one in the New World Order or the Jews would lie to you or even try to deceive through possible misrepresentation! So "I" ask again: "Who first revised history and now blame truthbringers of historical fact THROUGH DOCUMENTED RECORDS, for somehow being "revisionists" and "Holocaust deniers"? No one has denied there were deaths and even "holocausts"—ON ALL SIDES. But something is fishy in La-la-Land!]

Do any of our readers have an explanation? Just who is telling the truth about the location where this photo was taken? Wiesel, Mermelstein, or Gilbert? *CN* would particularly appreciate an answer from those

who maintain that Wiesel, Mermelstein and Gilbert are all telling the truth. [End Of Quoting]

Well, yes, THIS READER has not only an explanation but the TRUTH OF EXPLANATION: this picture was taken in separate parts at the Eisenhower "death" camp following the immediate ending of the war. Remember—there are resources for getting all that nice "*OTHER LOSSES*" INFORMTION

CHAPTER 1

REC #1 HATONN

THU., MAY 25, 1995 6:56 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 282

THU., MAY 25, 1995

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES— FACT OR PROPAGANDA

<u>CHECK YOUR CONNECTIONS</u> <u>DO THEY TOUCH GOD OR JUST THE UNIVERSE?</u>

Little Crow: For me to say to someone "you have made me angry" simply says to me I have made myself angry. To say to someone that "you have hurt me" simply means that I have hurt myself. If I hurt you, then I hurt me. Your pain can be shared by the universe and is shared, only in a different form. There is none of us here whose suffering is not felt by the entire universe, by every animal, by every creature, by every tree, rock, grain of sand, morsel of air; all feel your suffering and your pain. It also feels your joy. You are never alone; you are not created to be alone because you are part of the total.

Every thought you have, every thing you do, every breath you take affects the universe. It goes out into the universe and each and every thing is touched by it and affected by it . . . Isn't that an amazement?? I am affecting the universe with my mere breath. With just my breath I am affecting the universe.

...Everything, EVERY ONE, is sacred... Each and every action, every thought, every dream, every dance, is SACRED. YOU ARE SACRED. AHO.

<u>88888888</u>

Dharma sits with the sunrise of a Spring day finally working its way through last week's snow, in May, almost June, and resists the hours of words falling letter by letter upon the screen—each meaning something—to some, meaning nothing to most, and the "universe" is quite distant. Perhaps this corner is all there is in the Universe. Do you need more? WHY? Is God not in this corner? We could spend years of daily writings, yea, a lifetime—on what is in this tiny corner of a WORLD, a Universe. If you cannot have peace in "this corner", any corner, you shall find no peace ANYWHERE. Would you share the peace, the pain, the joy, the sadness with any? With all? With none? With ONE? Who would be THAT ONE? Is God not enough?

Can you precious ones not see and realize that not one thing can touch you lest you allow it? An angry writer is but an opinion—which actually is none of your business—if it be sent to you. Acts of love, generosity, acknowledgement, are often sent forth only to be received in anger, denouncement and total

misunderstanding. The words fly back and wash over the heart like poison prickles as the sorting of feelings and disjointed thoughts rise from the entropy of the mind and into focus. Let it go! When you give LIFE to that which is only a string of thoughts conjured in fear, frustration, anger and confusion—RE-LEASE THEM. They are only "yours" if you accept them, hold them, and give them some unfortunate life of their own.

What is behind thoughts? What is behind actions? Thoughts are but perceptions of things from a lifetime of input data. Actions are the result of the thoughts. If thoughts be loving and sharing, caring and positive—the actions will reflect them. If the thoughts be anger, self-pitiful, blighted and stingy—they shall reflect same. Another's thoughts and actions cannot become your own—unless you TAKE THEM. However, each thought, each action moves into, within and becomes a part of the Universe. Do you want YOUR THOUGHTS becoming your legacy as a permanent part of the Universe? Do you want that which you said or did to another—to become that indelible, permanent part of the Universe? Will the hurtful things you say and do register more loudly than the loving thoughts? They will with the ones you dump them upon and run hide—waiting to see the explosion if that which was planted were bombs.

How can anyone tell you in one breath to "fix" something among the masses, say you readers, and then tell you if you mention "names" you will be sued or whatever?? How can you take a handful of stardust and turn it into something ugly and prickly? How can beauty come from the hands of a writer when the tone is ugly and hurtful? It is easy, chelas, for the acceptance or rejection is all in the PERCEPTION. You cannot hold stardust! Some people will build a bridge to infinity and then refuse to walk upon it. It is their right and righteous prerogative, individual, to do that which they will. Ultimate resolution for all things comes in the movement of thought and actions into oneness with God. When this happens in unity—the heart may find pain more often in the little things—but more joy and peace in the important passages. Since THIS be true, it stands to follow that the little things can be set aside for that which they are—unimportant chaff upon the gleaning floor.

You, Dharma, will be blamed and ridiculed for that which I bring. This rests as a burden upon MY heart, my soul, but I know in TRUTH it is GOOD. I know, when you are weary and faint of heart—THAT IT IS GOOD and the waves of our hands, our thoughts, our truth shall flow out beyond all things and into a Universal sea of GOOD THOUGHTS from which mankind at any time in an infinite "time" can pull his strength. GOD IS, CHILD, AND MANKIND HAS FORGOTTEN. HE HAS FORGOTTEN HIS TRUTH, HIS SOURCE AND HIS JOURNEY.

If a person has lived so that in the heart is a feeling of humble but deserving recognition, a flower, a word is not missed nor denied. It is the insecurity of the rejection within one's self which presents the thistles and thorns which prick the heart and soul of another. These flingers of stinging nettles—move right on into their next dimension wearing the nettles and living vicariously off the energy of others whom they manipulate and hold in the shadows of their tyranny. It has been ever thus; why distract yourself now? Give these things no energy for if you attend the man who cradles the donkey—you shall break your back once you pick up the ass and carry it to preserve its toes.

We must each consider carefully that which we send outward—or inward—for each and both touch the Universe Eternal. What will YOU send out into infinity? By the way, readers, when I call anyone an "angel" I mean, by true definition, messenger. You may interpret any way you choose—but that is MY

meaning, explicitly and succinctly. There are ANGELS infinite in every focus, every passage. You can never be "too old" to recognize that you are a child of God and that which is hurtful sent forth upon others, shall come back to eat away at your insides until you either "go" or "change". Those choices are up to you.

For any who complain about that which is in the paper I would ask you to realize that because you write a thing on a piece of paper in request form from something you have read, it has no time to reach the crew before the next paper. Errors will be made. Humans work here—well intentioned humans, but nonetheless, humans. We are usually fresh out of robots and humans are unpredictable, so I caution each of you readers—when you hit us you are hitting other humans who have a right to live also. No, age of donor is not an "excuse" for with age should come wisdom and understanding—not bitterness in response to honor and appreciation given.

Carolyn, you are loved dearly, appreciated dearly. We will not mention the "other" name for we have been forbidden under threat of law to never mention such name in public, again—ever. I wonder how the *Book of Life* shall read? So be it and to each his own. Love begets love, pain begets pain, and bitterness begets misery. Certainly, the choices are YOURS, but you have no right to speak FOR or act FOR another. If Carolyn sends nasty rebuke, we shall honor that request of HERS, for it was to HER we shared, for it is with US she shared.

There is no need to gather lawyers, dear one, for no man, woman or child shall intrude upon your misery, longer. Go hide within your FEAR and I promise you, FEAR SHALL DEVOUR YOU. For whom are these words? **If the shoes fit your feet—please wear them.** May the gloom you demand rest upon your birthday celebration as you wish. However, when the rejection demanded rests upon "another", may your own celebration of gloom and denial, be fully appreciated. All beings are recognized by the LIGHT they shine forth. How are the lamp chimneys—clean, or filled with soot?

By the way, I SHALL SEND BOUQUETS TO WHOM I PLEASE! I shall hold in protection whom I choose and I shall check on the security and safety of whom I wish and in MY WORK I shall use my own WISDOM for that is MY UNIVERSAL PREROGATIVE. *IT IS ALSO MY RESPONSIBILITY!* How well do you handle yours? Hate me, loathe me, sue me—it will change NOT ONE IOTA OF WHO *IAM*! However, it will tell all exactly WHO YOUARE!

Now to the mundane tasks of our morning: Back to the "times" at hand.

I thank Marie from New Mexico for the articles and loving letter. We cannot have a paper without input and we cannot continue without your support. Further, I want to add a personal notation here to you who write and say you feel a part of our "crew". If you feel it, you ARE, and God's blessings rest upon your loving souls for the heart must blossom and find beauty in its growth and flower. There is room and tasks enough for each and ALL.

The next is offered for it is pertinent information. Is it real; is it propaganda? It is serious in content so, again, we can offer—you have to conclude possibilities. Moreover it is time you MORE SERIOUSLY consider PROBABILITIES.

Received here 5/24/95.

[QUOTING:]

TARGETED BY TERRORISTS by William Richie (via Nick Mann, *Weekly World News*)

WASHINGTON—Terrorists have targeted 49 additional U.S. cities for bombings like the one that laid waste to the Alfred P. Murrah Federal Building in Oklahoma City on April 19—and to make matters worse, the CIA has told President Bill Clinton "that we are **powerless to do anything about it.**"

That's the horrifying word from author and CIA expert William Richie, who quoted highly placed agency insiders as having said that no fewer than 38 terrorist groups are plotting the destruction of federal buildings in every state in an all-out bid to spark nationwide panic—and bring America to its knees.

With hundreds dead or injured in the Oklahoma City blast, President Bill Clinton is playing the news close to the vest. Richie's sources have described the mood at the White House as "beyond concerned. The President and his staff are terrified."

"People are going to accuse me of jumping the gun, but as a Christian and a patriot it is my duty to warn the nation of more terrorist attacks, all of which are planned for the next two months," said Richie.

The President isn't going to like it. The CIA is going to be furious. But I believe the American public has the right to know what the future holds—even if the powers that be don't."

CIA spokesmen declined to comment on Richie's report but officials were clearly rattled by questions. One actually threatened to "neutralize" a reporter who pressed for details in defiance of the agency's decision to withhold comment. President Clinton refused to discuss the report as well, although a pair of White House insiders independently confirmed that the President "is at his wit's end".

Richie himself admitted that his information was far from complete. Based on talks with CIA operatives in six states and agency headquarters in Washington, however, he believes America faces a crisis "unlike anything the world has ever seen".

"Our best intelligence indicates that terrorist groups from the Middle East, Cuba, China, and yes even extremists in the United States, have seized the moment to make 'statements' promoting their own sick and twisted agendas," said the expert.

[H: I do note, however, that the FBI, ATF and the CIA ITSELF, IMF, and REAL culprits are missing from this list. I further note that the *Mishpucka* Mossad is also missing. YOU will have to pay attention for it is a time of terror upon the masses in many forms—so, learn all you can, stay informed and use your HEADS in WISDOM. Don't come and ask a fortune teller or me if you are safe in a Federal Building in Laramie, Wyoming. It is on the list offered here, so your guess is certainly as good as MINE. This is a time of discarding mysticism and going within to the wisdom of your own feelings and act accordingly. You speak to me of "jobs" and needing the "jobs" and, if they are in these buildings, I can't change YOUR circumstance—only YOU can

change your circumstance. We offer what we are given to be shared, no more and no less. Sometimes the terror of anticipation is far worse than that which never comes. However, you are now in a PROVEN time of carried-out terrorism. The decision of self actions is only in the hands of self. Be ever alert, for the SIGNS were all over OKLAHOMA CITY!! You who choose to not watch that "non-news" because it distresses or bores you—how else are you going to KNOW anything?]

And those agendas, as you might suspect, are in large part religious. Cuba and China have political axes to grind, of course, but they're just along for the ride. Christian extremists here at home and Muslims in the Middle East pose the greatest threat and have planned the bulk of the bombings. [H: OK, there you have it—this is garbage, except it tells you where the heinous perpetrators plan to hit you hardest! This report might as well come directly from the ADL and Janet Reno's OFFICE. Read on and it will make even more sense as to its intent.] "Their fervent desire is to destroy the United States—nothing less and nothing more." [H: Who? The Christians? Destroy the United States? Hogwash and Balderdash!! Bite on this and you are in SERIOUS, SERIOUS trouble.]

Richie obtained a list of targeted cities from his CIA sources **[H: That figures!]** and decided to make it public "at great personal peril". **[H: No, "paid for" is a better description of the facts.]**

"When all is said and done, my life isn't going to be worth a plug nickel," Richie said. [H: Certainly it shouldn't be when the good people get through with you, Buster.]

Targeted cities:

- 1. Montgomery, Ala.
- 2. Fairbanks, Alaska
- 3. Scottsdale, Ariz.
- 4. Little Rock, Ark.
- 5. Sacramento, Calif.
- 6. Boulder, Colo.
- 7. New Haven, Conn.
- 8. Wilmington, Del.
- 9. Tampa, Fla.
- 10. Macon, Ga.
- 11. Hilo, Hawaii
- 12. Twin Falls, Idaho
- 13. Rockford, Ill.
- 14. Gary, Ind.
- 15. Sioux City, Iowa
- 16. Abilene, Kans.
- 17. Lexington, Ky.
- 18. New Orleans, La.
- 19. Bangor, Maine
- 20. Baltimore, Md.
- 21. Cambridge, Mass.

22. Detroit, Mich. 23. St. Paul, Minn. 24. Pascagoula, Miss. 25. Kansas City, Mo. 26. Butte, Mont. 27. Omaha, Neb. 28. Reno, Nev. 29. Concord, N.H. 30. Camden, N.J. 31. Taos, N.M. 32. Albany, N.Y. 33. Greensboro, N.C. 34. Bismarck, N.D. 35. Dayton, Ohio 36. Klamath Falls, Ore. 37. Altoona, Pa. 38. Newport, R.I. 39. Spartanburg, S.C. 40. Rapid City, S.D. 41. Memphis, Tenn. 42. Beaumont, Texas 43. Ogden, Utah 44. Barre, Vt. 45. Norfolk, Va. 46. Olympia, Wash. 47. Morgantown, W.V. 48. Fond du Lac, Wis. 49. Laramie, Wyo.

[END OF QUOTING]

I can tell you ONE IMPORTANT FACT about these places. They are places that already have foreign troops, CIA underground facilities and/or the desire to station TROOPS. You will petition for the "protection", good citizens. It is as old a trick as is *Genesis*. Is Richie a dupe or a well-meaning fool? Neither—he is party to the GAME. It is a TIME of major DISINFORMATION. THIS **IS** THE TERROR.

This very article report goes on to now offer you NOSTRADAMUS: [QUOTING:]

<u>NOSTRADAMUS PREDICTED</u> OKLAHOMA TRAGEDY 500 YEARS AGO!

[H: B.S.!!]

PARIS-Nostradamus predicted the bombing of the federal building in Oklahoma City in a poem-like

"quatrain" over 500 years ago-but here's the clincher:

The famed 16th century French seer insisted that the terrorist attack would touch off Armageddon—the final battle between good and evil that will destroy the world. "The prediction has been largely overlooked because it is one of a handful of prognostications that we call 'stand alones'—predictions that were not included in the larger body of the seer's work," said French biographer Richard Malteaux, considered to be the world's leading expert on Nostradamus.

"And even though it is couched, quite typically, in highly symbolic language, there can be no doubt whatsoever that Nostradamus foresaw the tragic events in Oklahoma City.

"He went on to say that the bombing would inspire copy-cat bombings on a global scale—and that those bombings would generate global war."

Like all of the psychic's predictions, the bombing is described in four lines of verse, one of the "quatrains" that Nostradamus is known for. It reads:

The evil ones strike the Great Nation's heart, An angry people cry out for revenge. The world endures murder in 50 places beyond, Mankind turns on itself in the battle to end all things.

Malteaux said: "We were rather unsure of the meaning of the quatrain until the events of April 19. Now it is terrifyingly clear." [END OF QUOTING]

I repeat: B.S. You have been having evil strikes in all of your fifty states for a long, long time, America. <u>*The ACTS are made to fit the predictions*</u>—just like in *Revelation* or any other fortune-teller's cards. When you ones begin to face life and FACTS instead of wallowing in the helplessness of "somebody (mostly government) take care of me in my ignorance and foolishness", and get off the mysticism kick, you may well "make it". Not, however, until and unless...!

Citizens, you are being set up for the KILL. You will notice that in all this "report" there is NO mention of the REAL CULPRITS involved—NONE OF THEM. You may well get these places blown up or away but it won't be by any of the ones named by this man. You had better go back and read the *PROTOCOLS OF ZION* and the *COMMUNIST MANIFESTO* and the *NAZI MANIFESTO*—<u>THEY WERE ALL</u> <u>WRITTEN BY THE SAME PEOPLE!</u> INDEED, THE SAME PEOPLE WHO HAVE WRIT-TEN THE PROGRAM FOR THE NEW WORLD ORDER!

Let us leave this now for I wish to move back to the *Dark Side of the Force*, please. Until and unless you learn what IS, you cannot hope to bring return to freedom.

Thank you.

CHAPTER 2

REC #1 HATONN

SAT., MAY 27, 1995 7:14 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 284

SAT., MAY 27, 1995

WHAT'S EATING YOU? & WHAT YOU'RE EATING

I have watched closely here to make sure you lovely people are not going to cleanse yourselves completely away and I find that you certainly are going to do so. So, with that in mind, let us go through a bit of repeated suggestions first thing this morning.

If you think you "may" be going to get a headache, what do you do? If you are out of aspirin I imagine you might well get a new bottle of same. You may go completely uptown and get enteric-coated tablets to save your stomach lining or whatever is being advertised at the moment you think you may get a headache. Certainly you need to be prepared. However, do you bring home a 1,000 tablet bottle? Do you set it on the shelf and surely enough by evening you "think" your head is beginning to hurt now and then—so, get some aspirin! A couple of aspirin "before" the headache bursts forth and stress compounds the issue; fine, you will side-step the problem. However, my dear ones, would you go take the 1,000 tablets? 500 of them? 50 of them? How about ten of them? Ten of these newly "updated" aspirin compounds can kill a child and 100 can kill a sound adult who is in excellent shape, maybe less.

VITAMIN C

Let us take this further. Now you want to banish a flu symptom or a cold or whatever—even to "staying alive" and you get a bottle of a thousand 1,000 mg. Vitamin C tablets or capsules. Now, in addition, you get Vitamin C solution and spray it all over yourself, drop it in your eyes, ears, nose and throat, and other more hidden places. Ah, now you are prepared; you have put it in your drinking water, your food, every orifice, and taken 1000 capsules. Are you still feeling hyper-well or are you perhaps sick as a pup who "ate the whole thing"? Will you die of this? Well, I doubt it because I don't know a single human who will have patience long enough to swallow 1,000 capsules at one sitting. However, it is certainly NOT WISE, IS IT?

COLLOID SOLUTION OF SILVER

You have one thing with colloidal silver. This will take out at least 650 strains of invaders. We bring up the colloidal silver solution to a gold FREQUENCY with gold in the colloid. This moves the clear base to golden yellow, then turns that from the yellow to the violet. Done in reverse order, you get "mud".

In the **OxySol** you are getting a catalytic reaction with introduced CARBON. With the things utilized in the proper sequence you are having a catalytic reaction which produces colloidal silver and gold in an

antibacterial base with the frequency above that of the gold. In the reaction period the compound reaches temperatures of high magnitude and both silver and gold in their purest form are utilized TOGETHER so that you have a new element through the bonding.

This latter product will purify anything available to man. The colloids do the rest-within the body cells.

BATHE IN THE STUFF IF YOU LIKE

You can bathe in the stuff (either one or both), eat it or sleep on it and you won't feel much of anything except better, if you have "bugs". However, within a few hours, if you do all these things, you will feel like you are coming down with "stomach flu". Oh, you won't have fever or illness and doctors will pronounce you to be in "excellent" shape—BUT, you will feel like hell. DO NOT DO THIS TO SELF OR FAMILY!

As quickly as we can do so, we are going to provide you with products for everything from feet to headwash. Yes, a "little dab'll do you". We have the first of the lotion and cream ready, willing and able to do its work. We will make every effort to even offer you nice people a tinted make-up lotion and, of course, as we move along we will integrate sun-screen into the products. We don't want to do that YET until we can get some out there to you. You can wear makeup, sunscreen or whatever right over these products. But these products are LOADED. We are not in the cosmetic business where we use as little as you can get away with and call it a product "with", such as "E" or Aloe. The base is Gaiandriana and the rest is purely product. If you use the nasal spray, for instance, you are getting, probably, a full day's need for the minerals in point.

CAN YOU DO THIS AT HOME?

IF YOU COULD, PLEASE DO NOT. We have special generators and they are 220 volts, which can KILL YOU. You are working with electrodes directly into solutions. The voltage at electrodes has to be perfect and has to be "slow" and perfect to peel off the mineral in minute particulate. It has to be ionized and as the transformation takes place with the gold, the frequency will actually monatomically split the molecules.

In the **OxySol** a strong food-grade hydrogen peroxide is used in large quantities. This is dangerous, for in this strength it burns. Then other things are added, including gold and silver. The temperature immediately climbs so that you have high temperature which can burn and hydrogen peroxide breaking down and changing properties, so it too can burn. DON'T DO THIS! SOMEONE IS GOING TO GET HURT AND THE ENTIRE CITIZENRY WILL BE DEPRIVED OF THE **LAST BASTION OF HOPE AGAINST THESE NEW MICROBES FOISTED OFF ON YOU.**

Expensive to make? I don't know how to calculate, for it is for us. We had to get equipment and we HAVE TO USE not less than 99.99% pure product of silver and gold.

In loving thought for your brotherhood, you might realize if you would, that as any of you have gifted a coin or so, or gifted a FRN or so, it is now going into pure product to use for these solutions. So, Orion, you may be saving the life of someone in Australia. Tom, in Canada, you are contributing to the health shield in Florida. Did we have to go this route and were E.J. and Dharma willing to do this? Indeed, indeed. There

are NO TREATMENTS for the microbe diseases upon you now. Charles poured his suitable metals to the process and we are growing upgraded (frequency enhanced) Drias as quickly as we can—but it takes ten to fourteen days to mature the little wonders. Germain and Bill are helping ones in Missouri. WEARE IN THIS TOGETHER, DEAR ONES, AND IF WE HOLD BACK FROM ONE ANOTHER—WE CAN'T MAKE IT. I tell you these things not to get accolades or "oh mys" from you for these people here—BUT TO LET YOU KNOW HOW SERIOUS I KNOW THIS THING IS THAT IS ON ITS WAY TO YOUR DOORSTEPS—SOON.

BUBONIC PLAGUE

In the news it was just noted, by your "controlled press" yet, that a man in one of the "fringe extremist cults" had bought, through the mail, three vials of Bubonic Plague microorganisms for \$300. I don't recall from where but probably from CDC because who else would have such a thing except your military black-market? That much could, if started around—wipe out the entire population. Did this actually happen? I don't know but if 'THEY' are telling you about it—IT PROBABLY MEANS THEY PLAN TO DO IT TO YOU. THEY ALWAYS BLAME ANOTHER TO GET YOU READY FOR THEIR OWN DAS-TARDLY DEEDS.

There is already, in this very area, the fact that the Plague is HERE. Moreover, in human hosts it is PNEUMONIC plague—and is FATAL. Note that ALL OF THE NEW ORGANISMS FILL THE LUNGS and begin as "FLU" symptoms. There are now many pet animals diagnosed as having died of plague and the "terror" is on.

These organisms can be dropped on you from the air, good friends, sprayed through insecticides, orchard sprays—you name it. It can be introduced into clouds and rained on you.

Scaring you to death? I hope not—but I can't be forceful enough in language to tell you how serious this is.

However, you DO NOT NEED a quart at a time of the **GaiaCol** or **OxySol**. It will make you feel sick. When you need it you need it and I am going to recommend some things which I HOPE you will respect.

KEEP AT READY

The body must have these elements to function well, silver AND gold ions, specifically, and you are now getting almost NONE from any source including mineral supplements. I am not going through, again, the reasons, symptoms, or a lecture. We have done that and I'm sure the team will be happy to share the information. There are many of the known diseases such as arthritis, muscular dystrophy, cystic fibrosis, etc., which are seemingly healed with just these two supplements. Of course, countered correctly, Alzheimer's syndrome is stopped dead in its tracks and hopefully healing can take place if the damage is not too severe.

I am not here to urge anything or push anything off on anyone. You do what you will—but if you choose to use anything we bring—USE IT SAFELY. You won't be damaged by some sort of overdose but I repeat, this is such an anti-microbial that it will also TAKE OUT YOUR FRIENDLY BACTERIA if you overdo intake. This will have SYMPTOMS!

If you kill off your natural and necessary friendly bacteria, readers, you are going to suffer from anything from constipation to diarrhea, intestinal cramps, belly aches and general "wipe out" weakness. This is not something NEW, it has been around causing myriads of doctor's visits as antibiotics have taken their tolls on your systems. With antibiotics you kill off the very things which STOP and keep under control the yeast and monilia infections. It is a "Catch 22".

In the small amounts needed, you won't damage the friendly fellers because they are living at your "frequency". However, none of those can live in the presence of colloidal silver and gold frequencies. So, you obviously are going to start the program by killing off the good little guys. I have watched it happen RIGHT HERE BEFORE ME.

Kathy, Dharma, E.J. and Charles won't own up—but they all have tested until they did it! They have swathed themselves, sprayed themselves, treated their water, food and sprayed, mixed, used and taken the **GaiaCol**. They have suffered while they "blew up", belly ached, had diarrhea and finally, with the ladies, complained of symptoms of urinary tract infection. So, they took some more to "ward off whatever was attacking them". They felt worse! Two good-sized "glugs" of liquid lactobacillus acidophilus stopped the symptoms within about 20 minutes. Please pay attention.

We had one friend call long distance and tell us that he had gone to the doctor, he was so sure he "had something". The doctor gave him the regular bank-breaking battery of tests—and pronounced him to be in excellent health. THIS IS WHAT I MEAN! DO NOT BE FOOLISH, your health under regular circumstances is terrible—push it over the line and you are NOT going to feel good. You may well be in better health, actually, but you will NOT FEEL GOOD.

WHAT DO I SUGGEST?

OK, if you are diagnosed with something, hit the colloids diligently. If you have not gone through a ridding of parasites—DO SO for this gets rid of at least 80% of the "carriers" and toxin producers. The **GaiaCol** and especially the **OxySol** should keep the parasitic population pretty much depleted but they are NOW IN YOUR WATER SUPPLIES SO THEY ARE BEING REPLACED, FOR YOUR MISERY, REGULARLY. You are only going to experience the better condition from the cleansing experience. Don't wait, however, if you are sick from some ongoing infection.

GULF WAR SYNDROME

It is time you stop playing games with the liars, cheats and deceivers around you—THE GULF WAR SYNDROME NOW AFFECTING MORE THAN 30,000 SOLDIERS AND ALL THEIR FAMILIES (NOW INFECTED) IS NOTHING BUT A PARASITE CARRIER. IT IS A MONELIA (CANDIDA) FUNGUS. *IT IS CARRIED BY A PARASITE!* IT CAN BE CLEARED UP IN 4 TO 5 DAYS WITH A PARASITE CLEANSING PROGRAM AND COL-LOIDALS. As the infection spreads it mutates (as all nice new diseases do; you see, "Candida" is a NEW label for the OLD "Monelia"). The changes are always to confuse YOU so you don't have a way to take care of yourselves. Since the infection was intentional and can't be healed with regular antibiotics, you have a certain wipe-out of certain test groups. Colloidal silver, alone, has been found to kill the fungus, yeast and microbes of bacterial origin, spirochetes and so on. The POINT of the parasite carriers is that you have introduced into a carrier something that is PROTECTED from assault by antibacterials while it continues to live off you and produce toxins which will eventually kill. And meanwhile, you only WISH you were dead. Both entities can be taken out—but you are up against serious odds. How long the mutations can continue is only limited by the number of HOSTS who are getting in worse and worse physical condition.

RICH PEOPLE

These diseases are pretty much sparing of the Elite for many reasons, but one of course is the ability to pay the incredible prices of help. And, of course, the Elite do not go off to the desert battlefields and lay in the infested sand to pick up the parasites carried in the saliva (first) by the desert sand flea. YOU-THE-PEOPLE DO THAT TYPE OF WORK.

Isn't it STRANGE that ONLY the American Soldiers and a few U.N.-attached personnel GOT THIS GULF WAR SYNDROME? NOT EVEN THE PEOPLE LIVING IN THAT DESERT ARE BOTH-ERED BY SUCH A THING!! WHAT DOES "THAT" TELL YOU?

What is really infuriating is that every SYMPTOM of the disease points directly to "fungal infection" and yet your "MEDICAL PROFESSION" can't seem to find a cause??? Well, when you test, you are getting false readings because of THE PARASITE INVOLVED!

Will one cleansing for parasites do the trick? I don't know—but it won't hurt. The WHOLE family must be treated for if the FATHER IS INFECTED—SO TOO, WITHIN DAYS, IS THE WHOLE FAMILY. I SUGGEST A DOUBLE RUN-THROUGH OF PARASITE ERADICATION <u>WHILE</u> ON COLLOIDS, FULL TILT.

While you are ON the colloids—take double supplements of the friendly bacterias. Try to take at least one double dose of the Lactobacillus acidophilus and some indigenous flora as well, if you can get it. Ask for Lactobacillus acidophilus and Bifidobacterium (Lactobacillus bifidus). Both will probably be in the same supplement.

You can use the freeze-dried capsules, or I PREFER, the LIQUID, Team. You can keep the liquid cold until shipment and the couple or three days unrefrigerated won't hurt the little friends. Anyone who makes or eats yogurt will know what this is. I ask that you here do not delay this acquisition for it is obvious people are going to overdo the intake of the colloids and feel bad. The simple thing to do is take a supplement of friendly helpers.

I suggest that a double whammy is used when taking the colloids, in the morning on an empty stomach, so that digestive juices don't negate the intake. It is fine; take a bit when you awaken and, in only 15 minutes or so, it will go on to its work places. Then, IF your belly is empty for 15 minutes during the day—take some more! Then test self. If you feel better—stabilize; if you still feel sluggish and have other symptoms—take some more, for you REALLY CAN'T get too much of this GOOD THING.

AS TO USE OF COLLOIDS

Users are finding everything from diaper rash to exema of long-standing, psoriasis, etc., is healing with healing signs appearing almost immediately in hardened cases. This is just from the lotion or cream. If you use **OxySol** to treat water—you are getting enough intake without the **GaiaCol**, so after a cleaning couple of days with just a couple or so DROPS, that's enough already! Until you get your sprays and lotions— use a bit in whatever lotion you are already using and, if you like, put a couple of drops on your fingers and rub on your underarms for deodorant purposes. We will offer you something better and less expensive for that purpose—but you can fill in. If you are using it topically—DON'T find it necessary to take internally. Especially if you are using as a cleansing mouthwash—you are getting some internally and that is abundance if you are WELL.

Keep the colloidal solution(s) in a handy place, however, for application to wounds and in illness. If flu symptoms don't abate in a day (as with "24-hour" flu) take the colloid if you haven't already done so. If you take some when you simply think you are taking a cold—WONDERFUL, but consider your friendly bacteria and act accordingly.

After a few days of use the body should be again producing mucous which is slippery and a bit thickened instead of watery drip. This is necessary for this is what lubricates joints and working parts.

When you are WELL then you certainly won't need ongoing intake more than a couple of drops a week, or so. If you keep those SHIELDS working topically, you probably won't even need that much internally—if you are taking Gaiandriana. Then, you have the reserve for hitting what HITS you.

We have one writer who wrote yesterday about a friend. The writer and husband are long-time friends of ours and she tells a most interesting story (please pay attention to SYMPTOMS). A neighbor came to their door, ashen gray in color, very heavy and difficult breathing, fever and obviously very sick. He said he had started flu symptoms some two or three days earlier, had used everything he knew to use and antibiotics simply had not worked. He was scared because his symptoms matched Hantavirus, Valley Fever, early Ebola, etc. Our friends gave him **OxySol** (the only thing they had at the moment) along with some Gaiandriana and watched him. They tell us that within twenty minutes his color was again normal and by the time he left their home he was almost totally recovered.

I can only offer YOU what people offer us as to response. I have no interest in exaggeration because the "stuff" allows your own body to get control and that is not any miracle even if it appears as such. This is the way it SHOULD work all the time. We are not in major marketing for we can't supply for our "own" in full amounts. However, we will effort to make as much as we can, as fast as we can, so that whoever might want the products can have them.

The Big Thugs have every area covered from your water supply to your country mice to your city rats and, of course, through your deviant behaviors—to infect you all. We cannot "save" anything or anyone—much the less, the World. However, we will do what we can to offer what may or will give you a modicum of protection and equal rights to fight back.

We find that the colloids wipe out the Flesh Eating strep, E. Coli, Meningococci (Meningitis), Staph., Salmonella, "Mystery" infectors, yeasts and fungi. If they are within parasitic carriers—you really need to wipe out the carriers because, otherwise, you will have continual outbreaks as new invaders mature. Now,

friends, don't be foolish—WE don't have any of the organisms of new origin to test. We can only go by what others have tested for and found to be factual. We have, however, watched the colloids clear up Bubonic Plague in animals, with one dose. Who knows what happens in humans because if taking the "stuff" you simply don't get the disease in the first place.

IF DISEASE EPIDEMIC STRIKES

What will likely happen is that epidemics or even pandemics will strike and what do you do then? Get your back-up supply of viable friendly bacteria and take whatever you need to keep from accepting the invaders.

I further suggest that you make a solution of colloidal-laden water and take your protective masks, gloves, whatever you might use for shielding if treating or working with infected persons or handling dead animals or whatever—and dip into the solution these items and allow to dry to have available—or even use damp. This is the BEST disinfectant you can use as a barrier. Master Nostradamus avoided Plague by using silver solutions—he was NOT "magic".

There may come a day when we have to offer larger supply so that, like disinfectants in laundry washing, you can use some colloid to kill the germs at distribution source.

By the way, you people who still have an old ironing "mangle" machine around—KEEP IT because HEAT from ironing is the best germ killer yet found. So, if you are presented in emergency with need for bandaging, especially for burn wounds—iron strips of gauze or material and use on the wounds. If you use premade bandaging, spray directly on the wound, the colloid and especially on burns. This is the desired treatment of choice in hospital burn wards. I prefer cotton or linens for this purpose but any old sheet will do that can stand a "cotton" setting or especially higher temperature. On the synthetic materials, use a spray and forget the ironing.

You are going to have to attend open lesions very carefully and especially attend sputum or any type of "discharge" from anything or anywhere. This is where you can apply the old saying of "an ounce of prevention..." The facts are that an ounce of **GaiaCol** is going to be worth your very LIFE.

FAMILY AND FRIENDS

Now, let us consider all those family members and friends who continue to think YOU ARE NUTS and "fringe insane". Don't push them; you can either let them die if they catch something fatal—OR, you can get them a supply to set on their closet shelf. It is like the water supply they didn't want UNTIL the earthquake hit and the water went OFF. Just tell them to keep it and WHEN THEY NEED IT, REALLY, THEY WILL USE IT—WITH NO FURTHER NUDGING FROM YOU.

<u>HYPNOTHERAPY</u>

I need to take this opportunity to discuss something which is giving great heartburn to a lot of readers and willing participants. Hypnotherapy.

We have a lot of readers and team players who are either in the "business" or want to be. This is FINE, you who wish to do this service. BUT IT IS NOT FINE TO COME HERE TO DO IT. If you are located anywhere (which you must be), do it THERE and see if you can build clientele or whatever. If you cannot be successful WHERE YOU ARE—you will surely fail HERE where the surveillance guards and wardens are down our necks every moment of every hour.

This is certainly not to say that mind healing is not the very best "medicine" and non-medicine there IS. It says you are in danger HERE. And, unless you KNOW what you are doing when you get past the habitchanging efforts and regressions for the fun of it—you are NOW-DAYS treading on incredibly dangerous territory for you are up against physical programming CHIPS.

If you are totally turned off by my statements, consider your own self pretty carefully. If you participate with us JUST TO FIND A PLACEMENT HERE—be careful, for I repeat, HERE is probably the worst place you want to be if you wish to be successful and truly help your brethren. We have several from beyond the U.S. northern border who have been here within the past month or so who are somehow shattered because I have suggested caution in this FIELD. One is a male whom I find one of the most devoted and careful persons who has been using Dr. Clark's program for parasite control along with Hypnotherapy. Fine, but I don't agree with most of Dr. Clark's reasoning. If you have to wear suspenders with your anti-break belt, you will not do much long-term good. If you can't even use a mouthwash and handle parasites, you are going to be in trouble. If you don't eat, sleep, drink or live—you won't have problems with plagues anyway!

The "other" fantasy is that "it's all in the mind"! It is NOT <u>ALL</u> IN THE MIND. These are little beings, bugs, microbes—name them what you will. Some may well be in the brain—and yes, the mind COULD control this but I don't really know twenty humans who can DO IT.

We have some precious ones who want to move here and, since we have no church organization as such, teach, as in "church", meditation and spiritual awakening and connections. NO, please. We would HAVE a church if that were the problem of simply not having one. We WANT NONE! You would say, "Well, we wouldn't be doing it to just have 'our' 'group'." But who would you expect to attend? The "group"? The community who hates all newcomers? LOOK and see what you suggest BEFORE taking actions and drastic changes. We HAVE CERTIFIED HYPNOTHERAPISTS IN OUR OWN TEAM HERE! IAM AS GOOD OR BETTER THAN ANYONE YOU ARE GOING TO FIND HERE OR ANY WHERE! We object to no-one coming here and doing anything within the law or task you WISH. However, for that purpose the Government, at least of Canada, does not consider hypnotherapy a valid reason to move across the border, nor does the U.S. This is mostly due to the total lack of desire to HEAL anyone, especially the mind of anyone. The wardens have worked for centuries to destroy your minds—they certainly don't want anyone undoing their almost accomplished task.

The next thing that happens with any from "foreign" places, they have to have a sponsor. This means that

someone here has to guarantee employment, need for "foreign" personnel that you haven't got here already, and general responsibility. The MINUTE anyone who is classified as being even a friend of ours, is shown on any form—you have trouble. This is not being nasty or hurtful—THIS IS SIMPLY THE WAY IT IS. WE LIKE IT EVEN LESS THAN YOU WHO ARE ALREADY SETTLED SOMEWHERE AND, MOSTLY, YES, WE CAN USE ALL THE HELP WE CAN GET—BUT NOT MORE PRES-SURE OR RESPONSIBILITY THAT CAN COLLAPSE THE WHOLE PROJECTED AND HOPED FOR GROWTH OF INDIVIDUAL **BUSINESS** STRUCTURES.

Anyone who takes my statements personally and as confronting, think about it carefully. Do those "shoes" fit? I can't write for the ONE or TWO—I am responsible to 6 BILLION ENTITIES. If I hurt YOUR feelings somehow—WHY WOULD THAT BE? I certainly do not have time or energy to go about picking out nice individuals to attack and badger.

We may get away indefinitely offering a health product which may keep you in fair health. We will NOT get away with mind deprogramming or healing if we get very successful at actual reversal of symptoms. We can do some of this, work with those in other locations—and, one day there will be a retreat or center here for that purpose because you will be unable to get medical care in general. Until then, our profile is zilch to very low. We are not in competition or full-blast confrontation of ANY ONE OR ANY THING! This is the way it is and this is the way it MUST REMAIN. If you, however, have these talents and education—use it! Use it where you are; this is the WAY you change a world—not just focus on a community. I do object to ones who come and then go, having reached an individual conclusion that I am somehow not a desirable teacher because suddenly I seem to confront YOUR ideas. Your Ideas are Not My Business when it comes to either the lessons or the location! Would you be happier with me if I allow you to blunder and get yourself arrested or into trouble with the regulators? You each are going to have to get "Impersonal" or you aren't going to make it through here very well. AND, GOD'S DELAYS ARE NOT GOD'S **DENIALS**.

You who feel drawn to this place—WHY? Is it because you thought Hatonn was here instead of there, the team is here instead of there and why would you invest in anything here or there? Be careful of your answers to SELF. WHY DO YOU DO THINGS? It IS important. Then, when somehow there seems to be a rebuke or negative suggestion to the many, it is personalized and internalized and suddenly-"Hatonn is a bad energy!" How so? How dependable were YOU?? Oh, you invested something? No, you didn't-not here. You may well have loaned some funds to someone but NOT TO ME and your loan is like any other business transaction with any corporation or bank or store or whatever. What is this, "Well, I put some money in and now I probably will lose it and everything, and I want to move to your location but you only tell me to 'think' and be 'responsible' in choices." Is that "US" or "you"? I do not understand misgivings or misunderstandings for it seems I spend half my TIME explaining how to do things, use things and offer things-SO THAT YOU DON'T MISUNDERSTAND! WE HAVE NO **<u>GROUP</u>**. What you may do, as you please, with the Institute, for instance, or support you may offer to the paper-HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH ANYTHING ELSE. There is CERTAINLY NO OFFER OF METALS DEALING! THE ONLY PLACE GOLD HAS IS TO BACK, AS COLLATERAL, LOANS MADE BY THE INSTITUTE. WHEN GOLD GOES UP YOU GET THE VALUE OF THAT RISE-THIS IS, PURELY AND SIMPLY, BUSINESS, AND IT IS CORPORATE BUSINESS WHICH IS TOTALLY CONTROLLED BY LAW AND REGULATIONS. I am continually amazed at how many well-intentioned (claimed to be) people want GOD's big rewards but want those guaranteed in advanceup FRONT. GOLD IS GOING TO GO UP! THERE ARE NOT, HOWEVER, NOW ANY OTHER PLACES YOU CAN GET COVERAGE FOR MONEY—LIKE HERE. However, if the whole thing collapses in a bucket you will still have some backup with the value of gold—when it rises. No more and no less. What do you think we are practicing—magical chairs? NO! We are more careful of laws and regulations than probably ANY OTHER BUSINESS IN THE WORLD. We will not even try to justify BREAKING RULES AND REGULATIONS OF CORPORATE LAWS FOR ANYONE! NOT ANY-ONE!! You should know this, if you utilize either loans or corporations. This IS **your** protection.

DRAG KING

I am now in the position of being called a "Drag King". This does not mean that I dress in "drag"—it means that in my efforts to be EXPLICIT I find that I must beat a thing, drag a thing, and discuss a thing until we are all SICK of the topics. You don't leave me choices for if I think I have covered topics I only need wait an hour and someone is going to misunderstand, misuse and accuse and abuse "us". NO, I am getting to be less and less a good sport about these reactions. There are hundreds of thousands of readers out there who seem to understand us—especially the government players who watch us constantly. So, if you feel that there is someone out of step in this parade—check your feet, please. However, don't accuse all of everyone or someone else of causing you to misunderstand—ANYTHING.

Along those lines, a reminder. If you are on colloids (I don't care from WHERE you got it) and have a belly ache—go take some supplemental replacement friendly bacteria!

If you want to move to this location: ask all the right questions, the most important being "can you attend yourself without assistance?" This bunch here are worn out, overwhelmed with the tasks and also trying to simply survive financially. When things are DONE here they will be done in proper sequence and in full cooperation with all parties involved from the city planners to the county regulations. We are obviously not THERE yet.

We realize that many of you would like to "get us there, damn it"! Fine, but in out-of-sequence building you are going to be in COMPETITION at some point for we have no intention of stopping projects or somehow making YOURS, ours. Correct and perfect Corporation management is ABSOLUTELY MANDATORY. Misuse of corporations will drop you into the bucket of boiling oil. And, I add, you deserve it for the guidelines are simple and available. Do what you will but the irresponsible party who thinks you will just somehow BEAT THE SYSTEM is going to be in trouble and rightfully SO. You don't need to make errors or try to EVADE anything—work within the laws and you avoid a lot of trouble—evade and you deserve whatever you get. Then, likewise, DO NOT EXPECT OR EVEN ASK FOR SOMEONE ELSE TO BREAK CORPORATE LAWS TO SERVICE YOU—for if they are set up properly—THEY CANNOT NOR SHOULD THEY EVEN CONSIDER IT. THIS PROTECTS ALL PARTICIPANTS—ESPECIALLY "YOU". BELIEVE ME, THESE THINGS ARE BE-ING TESTED IN THE COURTS AND UNDER FIRE.

If YOU do not understand—then get informed, for the information is available for the simple reading. We have explained IT ALL over and over again—I am not going to write more specific books on the matter. Go study the old ones and go to resources or research centers—and get informed. After you have Hantavirus filling your lungs instead of a bad cold—it is probably too late! At the least, a bandaid will not solve the infection.

If you are being instructed by others who claim they know about these things and claim to be a part of "this group" then they are ill informed, "full of it", and you may well want to sue THEM. But leave us out of it for we do not exaggerate, misinform, mislead or any other "mis". This latter condition arises constantly by exuberant and eager parties. Sometimes the intent has been blatant and obvious. Mostly, however, it is subtle and unintentional but, nonetheless, WRONG in misinformation scattering.

<u>CONTACT</u>

At first glance the tales of *CONTACT* being a "fringe" paper and/or Anti-Semitic or whatever, might appear true—depending on which issue of the paper you have. However, you will note that all sides of everything, from the truth about Christianity to the illusions manufactured about the Jews, are presented. THIS IS WHAT GOOD JOURNALISM <u>LS</u>. We conduct all business professionally and with mandatory correct procedures under the obvious expectation of investigation. We have had that investigation by the FBI and others at random ad nauseam. We stand; they go away. We plot against no one; we present truth or qualify opinions as being offered but not verified.

We offer any product WITHIN ALL REGULATIONS AND LAWS, for whatever or whoever wishes to use them. We do not encroach on big business or the government (except vicariously) nor do we suggest overthrow, subversion, terrorism, gun toting, threatening or law-breaking of ANY KIND. You can live within the LAWS of these days upon man and citizen and make it—but it needs attitude adjustments. You cannot live forever off the welfare in that welfare state of mind and CHANGE government! If you, further, are totally hooked to that welfare state, YOU WON'T change government because it represents your life-blood.

So, we offer truth, not camaraderie or commune or church. We offer that truth and news and then go about our business—WITHIN THE LAWS AND REGULATIONS, INDIVIDUALLY AND SEPA-RATELY. WE BRING TRUTH AND A LOT OF SUGGESTIONS FOR "MAKING IT" THROUGH WHATEVER COMES. WE PUSH NOTHING DOWN ANYONE'S GULLET OR CRAW. So, if you wish to BLAME us for something or other—you will find us to be teflon (gold) plated or coated. We do EVERYTHING according to the laws of God and Man. What is so difficult to understand about this course of action? I see, "Nobody else does"? Well, we do! Moreover, we do not have a problem with it—we don't intend to threaten or shoot anyone anyway so what's the big deal about militias or guns? We intent to BUILD a nation on TRUTH and CREATION—not bullets and swords. If it requires bullets and swords—then we won't build anything. "WE" didn't allow these things to come upon mankind—mankind allowed them—so mankind will fix it or it won't be fixed! I don't see anything difficult, at all, to understand.

If you don't want to HELP us accomplish this in righteousness—then DON'T. BUT STOP EXPECTING US TO FIX IT FOR YOU WHILE YOU BASH US.

If you wish to protect yourselves from the assaulting "bugs" marching upon you, I suggest you get some of our anti-bug products—otherwise, do what you will and perhaps YOU will catch a bug that antibiotics will negate. We offer, you choose. But please, don't just annoy our creators with your "negative opinions"—for your "OPINIONS" ARE YOURS. ARGUMENT SOLVES NOTHING! If you don't want anything

we have to offer—DO NOT GET IT, READ IT, SUP IT, SPRAY IT OR USE IT. At best, what we have to offer are simply possible TOOLS for your use. We are not magicians, have no connection with magicians and do not set forth to perform MIRACLES. We leave that to the show-and-tellers. Miracles are, again, in your individual perception and, if you perceive miracles, you will have miracles—if you perceive dark, dank reaction, you may well have no "results" but you won't get any such reaction from these parts or products. If truth bothers you—CHECK SELF, don't blame US.

Am I a messenger? Yes. A Savior? NO!! When you get rid of that "Savior", "Rapture", "Fix it for me" garbage, you might just make it—in TRUTH.

With great respect for each of you, friend and/or foe, I salute you. If you study in wisdom FOR growth in WISDOM, you "have it", if not and you choose to refuse input—so be it, you won't have it; no more and no less.

Salu.

The wisest and most simple overall coverage of all things past, present or future is offered by Little Crow: "Things will be exactly as things will be!"

CHAPTER 3

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., MAY 30, 1995 5:54 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 287

TUE, MAY 30, 1995

MORNING'S CONFUSION

So much happens daily that it is all but impossible to choose subjects upon which to expound. I want nothing more in my own struggle than to bring understanding, at the least, of those things which I bring to the table. We meet and confer and always the response is an easing of the tensions brought through the myriads of words to which pictures must be formed in the mind—a cluttered, busy and often, blind, mind. This is not through intention; it is because of the load of consequential, contradictory facts which confront that which is pouring in on your consciousness every minute of every day as you turn on your noise boxes. Ah, but without the boxes you would not even know of such things as massive quakes in Russia, or your own dooryard, or whatever else may or may not be taking place here and there.

The soul will always cry out in its unleashing for more, more and even more. The mind will cry out for a moment of peace, rest and allowance to organize, structure and bring understanding and order into the sequences of things taking place. Realization of things that ARE is like a tide of blinding blizzard in a tornado, lashing and bashing the mind upon the boulders of the falling mountains or upon the shores as the seas toss and turn in the power presented by the gales blowing from and in every direction. If you linger upon the "ONE" thing—you are boggled and bewildered but, if you continue to CENTER upon THE **ONE**, the rest can be accepted within and, as more and more information and knowledge is gained, the mind can process it, organize it and understanding DOES come. Stop to debate each passing perception, thought, happening and adventure, and you shall be lost in the boiling cauldrons. Allow insight, acceptance of these things, process in recognition rather than denial and the tapestry begins to be shown in all its brilliant array.

FRIENDS AND ENEMIES

An enemy is only a friend in hidden presentation and action. If you ACCEPT no enemy, only an "opponent" of thought and perception, you will be fine.

We had a friend come to our presence on this weekend who expected something which is yet unspoken to most but realized by all at our tete-a-tete that it was, at the least, unusual to have such a visitor. This person bears bitterness and revenge as a badge of passage, a pain for all to see and ESPECIALLY "HEAR". Great and painful loads were dumped on some who didn't know what to do or to say. I can't help what another thinks, does or IS! What another thinks about, does about me in perception, or demands FROM me is none of MY BUSINESS. What I do, what I perceive, what I demand from self (for I demand of no "other" save a meeting of agreements and contracts) is my business.

It was brought loudly to various ones that somehow we should be bellowing and reviling one Ronn Jackson for his past and ongoing actions which are displeasing to individuals. Why? We are but representative of people who never heard of Ronn Jackson at the time others were making very foolish decisions of action in their own insecure passage. We are no big organization here or anywhere. There is a paper in which much is offered—but bashing of ones such as Ronn Jackson is NOT one of our duties to a reading public—much the less a man's private choices.

If ones expect to come to visit in my house and demand that I bash another to suit that visitor's need for "getting even" somehow, it WILL NOT HAPPEN! I can understand the pain and the display of raw emotional need for somehow controlling the elusive treasure. If the person in point is so evil, so impossible, so hurtful to a singular person—why does the person continue in the boiling pot?

We, Ronn, and others are faced with making decisions based on total quicksand of "You do this or that OR ELSE..." The "or else" for Ronn is five more years in prison. This is unacceptable no matter what the private circumstances. How will such a relationship fare if left in the light and "doing" of day? There are many ways to read messages and if you expect me to read goodness in intent—I suggest you act in "goodness"!

Ronn has very definitely NOT sought me for his adviser in this matter and I will repeat something to you readers: Ronn is one thing and all other things are simply "another thing". My working arrangement with one Ronn Jackson is not that of ANY OTHER. I CONTROL NO ONE OR NO THING—SAVE MEETING IN AGREEMENTS AND CONTRACTS (A HANDSHAKE IS QUITE SUFFICIENT FOR IT IS AS VALID AS THE PERSON WITH THE HAND)—NOT ATTENDING HIS PRIVATE FEELINGS, SHARINGS OR ACTIONS IN RELATIONSHIPS ONE WITH ANOTHER.

I find it difficult that ones can be verbally assaulted and "blame" dumped on the *CONTACT* staff and friends because we have somehow failed to tell the world every private notation of one Ronn Jackson. Nobody here ever heard of Ronn Jackson until less than two years ago, much the less what the man had done or how he served or what choices he and others had made, ridiculously or wisely, and it is certainly still not anyone's business. What you readers do with the *CONTACT* or contacts made through this conduit are NOT OUR BUSINESS. Foolishness certainly DOES take place; ideas and ideals are formed and then battered or supported—but tattling and prattling is unacceptable and, although expected, may well NEVER be brought to sharing through this "ragsheet". If we be but a "ragsheet", dear ones, then there is no value in what we offer at any setting and would hold no merit anywise. If Ronn Jackson is a total farce (who of you is not in one way or another?) it will be uncovered, but I can tell you NOW, he has already served beyond that which most will ever achieve—and HE DOESN'T EVEN REALIZE IT.

If others now make silly and foolish choices around this entity—then that becomes your own immature decision and you will have to unravel your own ball of twine.

MARITAL STATUS OF RONN JACKSON

Why do you ones continue to want ME to reveal the Marital Status of one Ronn Jackson? It is public record—if you are so nosy as to have to have some documentation of this or that to prove a point. If there is no relationship—THERE IS NO MARRIAGE, paper or no paper, if "marriage" is in actual point.

Perhaps the prison games are a way of passing the while when there is nothing better to do. Were I in prison I don't know what I might do—DO YOU? If ones join into the game, WHO IS TO BLAME if it does not work out too well? Either way, I CERTAINLY HAVE NO INTEREST OR BUSINESS INTO YOUR INTEREST OR BUSINESS. If those are the "responsible" actions taking place, however, I am most remiss if I err in placing such parties in responsible positions regarding MY MISSION. Which mission, by the way, is NOT TO SAVE ANYTHING, not even your "Native American"-based *Constitution*.

Your government of Elite One World nabbers is simply breaking ONE MORE TREATY with you-thenatives! It is the mark of the beast—go look at history. If there are those of YOU who wish to change that fact, you have to have someone totally focused on that task. IAM NOT. I see a world falling apart, untold entities in the throes of disaster. You are but one piece of that picture and certainly your individual "relationship choices" are not only not my focus or interest, BUT ALSO NONE OF MY BUSINESS.

WHAT WOULD KING SOLOMON SUGGEST?

Whack the babe into two. But I can promise you one thing FOR SURE: She who puts another 5 years onto a man's already unlawful sentence in prison is NOT GOING TO BE THE ONE WHO GAINS ENDEARMENT THROUGH THE EXERCISE—OR, I WANT NO PART OF THE PARTY WHO WILL CAPITULATE TO SUCH TYRANNY. YOU CAN <u>NOT</u> FORCE LOVE AND LOYALTY! NEVER!!

Therefore, it would seem to me that Mr. Jackson should act now in his own best interest and get his freedom, which has already been granted, into Nevada—or be prepared to make changes in his position. I am sure that Dr. Carlson would even offer Mr. Jackson a position of interim service in Hawaii. We are not in the business here of hot-gluing relationships with boys and girls—THE NATION IS AT SELF-DESTRUCT! AND, IF MR. JACKSON <u>CHOOSES PRISON TO GETTING OUT—THEN</u> <u>WE KNOW MORE ABOUT MR. JACKSON THAN ANYTHING ELSE THAT COULD BE</u> OFFERED. WE WILL KNOW HE DOESN'T WANT TO BE "OUT" AND IS THEREFORE ALIAR AND A CHEAT. I do not believe that to be intent but, like you, I shall wait and see right along with all of you who DESIRE SOMETHING BETTER. However, if you wish simply to have somebody else do YOUR job—forget it; nobody can do that, not me, not Ronn Jackson.

Does it bother YOU that Ronn Jackson lacks humility? Why? Ronn Jackson, I hate to inform you, owes YOU NO HUMILITY. What Ronn Jackson shares with Creator is where it's AT and that is neither my business nor yours. However, a man is KNOWN by his ACTIONS. I would guess that Mr. Jackson, like you and me, has to improve—or prove up—his actions if he expects to have a position of any type of leadership, goodly or otherwise.

I will give you people a clue, however: WHAT YOU PERCEIVE, CONCEIVE AND RECEIVE FROM ONE RONN JACKSON—IS **YOUR TEST**, NOT HIS. NOBODY IN THIS PLACE HAS RESTED TEN SECONDS ON THAT WHICH RONN JACKSON MAY OR MAY NOT DO, HAVE, GET OR STIR. WE KEEP RIGHT ON KEEPING ON—ON OUR OWN.

I do suggest, in addition, however, that you who have come to have a "deeper" relationship of a personal

nature with this person, look at the picture and act accordingly or do not act at all, or deny, support or diddle-daddle as you will. The rest of us have no interest in any of those childish games afoot. There seems to have been no discretion at all, so what might be gathered from that summation? Why do we react to fall into such traps of intrigue? Are you looking for James Bond? In the service of "Her Majesty", or "GOD"? Is Ronn Jackson, Gunther Russbacher, et al., James Bond? NO! THEY ARE AGING MEN—FOR GOODNESS SAKES, IN PRISON FOR, AT THE LEAST, CRIMINAL ACTIONS. They are thin or heavy, balding and thin, or fat, a bit pot-bellied and VERY human in all the immoral ways of la-la-never-never land. They hope to become what they perceive they can be and it may well be nothing more than WISHFUL thinking on your, or their, respective perception.

ON THE OTHER HAND

One took off to worse affairs in Austria. Where will the other go? Why does that bother you so much? Is it that YOU do not wish to further fool selves? Quit expecting solutions in total from that sector and disappointment will be the only emotional tie to possible "failure", no less but more importantly, no more. The point is that YOU DID THE IMPOSSIBLE, three times at least, right in your own handwriting and intent. You got Gunther out; you got the attention of a WORLD with Snell; you brought Cathy and Kelly O'Brien into the safety of public attention; Maholy is about to be totally RELEASED after the focus moves off his prior station, and you got Ronn Jackson's freedom through the parole board. IT IS YOUR ACCOMPLISHMENTS YOU MUST ATTEND—NOT WHAT ONE OF THESE BEINGS "MIGHT" OR MIGHT "NOT" BE!

It is <u>YOUR</u> POWER that I attend—not the choices of any "other". <u>YOU</u> MUST MAKE WISE DECI-SIONS AND, IF YOU ARE EMOTIONALLY ENTANGLED BEYOND THE "REASONABLE", THEN THE PROBLEM IS <u>YOURS!</u> Do you understand me? All the bad publicity we could dump on the hapless villain might backfire and the suspected villain is not THE VILLAIN at all. Did you "demanders" ever consider that possibility? I'm sorry, pretenders to untold thrones, when you DEMAND of me you had best KNOW WHAT THE CONSEQUENCE MIGHT BE—FOR REMEMBER: YOUR PRAYER JUST MIGHT BEANSWERED! YOU MIGHT WELL GET, ONE DAY, EXACTLY THAT FOR WHICH YOU PETITION! IF YOU INTEND CONTROL THROUGH BLACKMAIL OR TYRANNICAL FORCE OF SOME KIND IN YOUR PERCEIVED HELL "NOW"—JUST WAIT TO SEE WHAT YOUR THREATS AND BLACKMAIL WILL MERIT YOU.

<u>STATUS</u>

I don't believe, fortunately or unfortunately, there are any outstanding marriage documents for one Ronn Jackson. Go look for selves—those are public records. Did a marriage take place? So we are told. Is that valid? Why would you ask ME? What difference does it make—TO YOU? A man is only as good as his word and his word is only as good as THE MAN. What a man "has done" is none of my business; what a man IS is none of my business except wherein his passage crosses and affects MINE. I am certainly SURE that Mr. Jackson, as with each and all people, would change a few things along his pathway. However, IAM NOT ONE OF THEM! If YOU have made foolish choices upon the assumption of Angelic Presence in Mr. Jackson you have only one thing to consider: the foolish choices—for each man is an Angel of some kind. Definition of Angel: A messenger! If you now expect ME to kill your messenger—FORGET IT! If you think GOD will succeed or fail on the basis of one man—you are full of

"it". If you think my MISSION will succeed or fail because of one man-you are MORE full of "it".

WAKING UP

We need to become "known" and that is happening and, in that, EACH touching entity and happenstance is miraculous in its compounding input and output. Each of YOU are THE NUCLEUS of YOUR SPACE— THE CENTER. No one can enter into your space as center—unless and until <u>you</u> choose otherwise. I, for instance, DO NOT GIVE MR. JACKSON, OR ANYONE, PERMISSION TO OCCUPY MY CENTRAL STATUS, AND THE UNIVERSE IS ALL THAT WHICH SURROUNDS MY CENTER. Look around, for that same universe swirls all around your central atomic space—only perceived in different interpretation. I give NONE permission to take my central placement. If you give your central space away—that is your problem—NOT MINE. I GIVE NO PERMISSION TO TAKE MY PLACE! WHAT YOU DO WITH YOURS IS YOURS TO CHOOSE. If, however, I choose to SHARE my place with another ONE or ALL, that is none of YOUR BUSINESS! Is everybody with me so far?

RELATIONSHIP DYNAMICS

If all you want from a relationship is CONTROL, then you might well watch out—because you just may get it—and with it comes hate, feelings toward revenge or submission—at which point there is no POINT in having the control, for you end up controlling NOTHING. The very spark which at first attracted is dead, gone, beaten and will NEVER AGAIN be what you first desired and perceived. You will have killed the very thing you thought you desired, the strength you thought you wanted for self, the love and joy of equal sharing—all gone in one sweep of the sword. You can argue about it until Hell freezes and it will not melt the ice you form in such threats, debasement and blackmail of the moment suspended in time like a ticking bomb. Ants may well not come to vinegar—but little flies do! The assumption is, however, that YOU are neither ant nor fly and vinegar can simply be another choice within your space. You who expect all to come within our presence and bend and bow and appreciate and accept our professing as "their" all—forget it, for each in every instance has a personal agenda—which is not yours, and thank GOD that is so. A "clone" is most boring indeed and a bother to the master mold. The more "clones" you get the less you appreciate your own uniqueness—you are simply "another one of 'those' ".

If a man be worthy of the suspicions of the offended—so be it; he will have far more troubles than YOU can think of in your own deception—for if he fails in loyalty to one—HE WILL ALWAYS BE IN CIR-CUMSTANCE TO FACE THE WRATH OF ALL WHO COME AFTERWARDS. If a man cheats once he may be worthy again of your trust. If he cheats again and again and again in his personal choices and actions—he is suspect by any who would base relationships on such a foundation. If you did not KNOW THESE THINGS—THEN WHY DID YOU BE FOOLISH ENOUGH TO ATTACH TO SOMEONE YOU **DID NOT KNOW**? Surely you cannot fully expect any others to endure your own foolish behavior. What do you want the court and jury to do to the one at point of your foolishness? Will the firing squad do? Will whacking him in twain or dismemberment be sufficient? Will any of these "things" bring back the loving trust and sharing once perceived to be "there"? WERE THERE NOT CLUES TO OUTCOME AT THE TIME ILL-BEGOTTEN ACTIONS AND CHOICES WERE FIRST MADE? A WISE MAN can make errors, deliberately or accidentally—but to continue to enhance the error is indeed beyond foolish; it becomes labeled "stupid". AND ABOVE ALL, READERS, DO NOT ASSUME THAT MY ASSOCIATIONS WILL EVER BE THE SAME AS ARE YOURS. I HAVE A MISSION AND PERHAPS MR. JACKSON HAS ALREADY FULLY SERVED THE NEEDS OF THAT MIS-SION AND MY AGENDA. DO NOT JUDGE ME OR MY MISSION—TAKE CARE OF YOUR OWN IN RESPONSIBLE RESPONSE TO EVERY CIRCUMSTANCE AND THAT WILL BE MORE THAN SUFFICIENT. If you are given to the understanding that "I" am going to tag about and meddle and pry into your affairs of heart and sexual advantage or disadvantage—you perceive incorrectly. Those are your lessons, not mine, and if you study my presentations—you already KNOW BETTER. Now, if you don't mind, readers, we need to turn to things beyond Mr. Jackson's "choices of the heart". I would suggest to all, however, that a relationship based on lies is never going to have better foundation—regardless of what happens—for the lie can NEVER be overcome. It, unfortunately, usually expands itself instead of being tossed out and discarded. If you CAN ALLOW that one who first disappointed to be self, you have hope in reclamation—but never through control or force, for then it is YOU who causes the person in point to build upon his original tale and, when the tale was originally fabrication, the structure of relationship is, at best, a weak structure. Can you not ever grow into having "relationships" without **bondage?**

You don't like my input? Fine. You were doing something before you recognized me and if you turn away and deny me, you will go back to doing whatever. IT WILL, HOWEVER, NOT CHANGE OR EVEN FRAGMENT A SINGLE IOTA OF THE TRUTH I BRING. You must understand that it is NOT my business what YOU choose. However, I can promise you right here and now—that I know the way to glory and peace and if you turn away and deny and denounce—YOU DO NOT!

"But," you say, "I am afraid!" So, what else is NEW? What most of you want, whether admitted or not, is to be sucked within a cult or some strong cell wherein you are but a victim of another's whim. Surrender and submission are two mightily different terms and yet are used almost interchangeably in your world. You demand freedom to act in foolishness—fine! When you get the priorities and TRUTH in order—you will find that GOD ONLY RESPECTS "RESPONSIBILITY" IN SELF. GOD DOESN'T WANT YOUR WORSHIP, Your Worship; HE WANTS YOUR RESPECT AND REVERENCE FOR A WISDOM GREATER THAN YOUR OWN—WHICH AFTER ALL—IS YOUR OWN.

I, for instance, do not go about like Johnny Appleseed, hugging trees or spotted owls. I often, however, bow my knees before a tree or an owl, for its perfection of Creator's master presentation for my learning. And, if I want to grow magnificent trees I can do so—for I can PLANT that which creates the wonderment. If I desire an OAK, I shall plant an acorn of proper species and I shall grow an Oak. I certainly would not plant a Spotted Owl in hopes of growing an Oak tree.

When you try to cover your own foolishness by causing another to appear foolish—guess what!—do you not appear to be the one in greater Fooldumbship? If the moccasins fit, I suggest you take a turn down that path of the prior footwear holder. I don't believe it wise if the leather be too small to simply cut off thine toes. If a thing or person displeases you—YOU let it go! Release it to find its own spiraling consequences, but do not align war parties, infecting clans, and tribes against one another for your own indiscretions. A kettle with soot on its bottom may well show that bottom and vulnerable backside when the POT is presented as somehow being more smutty and sooty.

I can have disagreement with either, obligation to neither and still serve and work WITH each. Why? For I JUDGE NOT and do not accept YOUR JUDGMENT UPON MYSELF. Check my actions, my truth,

my stability—and OUR connections in our course of action. Act as if you own MY CENTRAL SPACE and I may well shove you OUT OF IT. However, it will never be more or less. Outside MY CENTER you may TRY to do that which you will with all other perceived matter and material, thought or manifestation. If your way has merit, we may well both consider it for action. If it be not in my perception of MY MISSION, I may ask you to vacate my space and go back to your own—which I can promise you up front—I do not choose or I would be in your space (face) and not removed from thee. I would never, however, TAKE your place—for that is not my right, desire, or moral action.

You do not NEED to take the space of the immoral government, readers, all you need to do is consider building your own magnificent soul upon which a nation thrives and LIVES. Why take the place of the evil beast? Leave him to his own corruption and destruction—yours is to CREATE through building up, not tearing down or taking anything from another. No more can one expect to demand love and caring with the gun-in-face stance, than to build from another's already held property—through that gun. You may well destroy and lose everyone's blood, but you will have BUILT *nothing*.

If, further, you believe that you can threaten, shoot or simply hold me hostage at gunpoint to gain your advantage—think again! It is usually the last volley of shots which is HEARD. Please, little ones, think most carefully before you begin a war against ME. I don't cotton to war nor weapons of violence; GOD GAVE ME 'MIND'! MOREOVER—I USE IT!

Ones advise me to stop speaking of the Jews as in terms they might misunderstand and consider to be Anti-Semitic. So, henceforth, let it be known that Semite is an outgrowth of Shemite. However, it is so very confusing and since the ones who only lately called themselves "Jews" (**but are NOT**) are prone to misunderstanding (which they are NOT), I am most happy to fit into whatever mold you wish as to "words". If these non-Jews wish to consider themselves to be Semites and everyone who speaks "of them" are not and are somehow anti-Semitic, fine, I am an anti-Semite (by their own definition). I am not anti-Jewish, -Judean, -Hebrew, or -purple people eaters. They are perfectly capable and able to call themselves anything they like and choose—for it doesn't make one whit of difference what they CALL themselves. I have absolutely no CAUSE TO BE ANTI-ANYTHING.

Lawyer Horton now claims George Green fulfilled his purpose with the stolen funds—of getting THE WORD out. Well, it certainly has proven to not be the WORD OF CHOICE OF THE PHOENIX PROJECT. So, since the word gotten out is not that for which Mr. Overton presented the use of funds— is this not grounds, in itself, of fraud proof on the part of Mr. Green? Embezzlement annoys the opposition as terminology. It is however, the term most suitable. Give us other TERMS to use and we shall be happy to CHANGE OUR LANGUAGE—**BUT NOT TRUTH!**

What term do YOU think suitable for one who takes money, meant for some other entity, for purposes of his own when the full intent is spelled out over and over again—and then says it is HIS? If you are a Board Member, worked out the plan for operation, are an officer of same, and publisher of works—how can you not then consider possibilities of involvement—when the gold is found in your backyard after you dug the hole in which to place it? How can you claim in one breath that you own nothing of the publications and in the other courtroom claim three- quarters-of-a-million dollars loss for the publications?? By the way, Mr. Green's investment amounts claimed are increased EVERY time Mr. Horton or Abbott writes another document! Does this not sound like Holocaust numbers which rise every time you hear the tale from the

mouth of the would-be Kings?

This is simply one more example of that which your world has become, shown vividly through the judicial system. There is little you can do, save hold on, and the liars will finally entangle themselves hopelessly in their own ever-changing LIES. Truth eventually shines THROUGH because of its unchanging stability. Calling a "thing" something else-does NOT CHANGE FACTS-only illusion. Once you can sort truth, the ever-produced illusions and shrouds DO NOT EVEN GET YOUR ATTENTION EXCEPT IN THEIR TOTAL ABSURDITY. At some point, as in the Green debacles, the fact that the COURT IS BEING CONSTANTLY INSULTED AND MADE LAUGHING STOCK WILL CATCH UP WITH THESE NIT-WITS. THIS DOES NOT MEAN THAT THEY NECESSARILY LOSE—ONLY THAT THEY ARE UNCOVERED AND THE WHOLE MESS OF BAD AND ROTTING FISH EXPOSED. What, after all, is "winning"? Is the prize gold or truth?? Too much gold can be a chain which can wrap about you and will, if you go swimming, sink you and drown you! Usually, moreover, where attorneys are involved and payoffs so necessary-who wins "anyway"? What can be so important as to cause an attorney TO LIE TO THE COURTS? I ask that we drop The Wisconsin Report now for they continue to advertise Mr. David Horton as "the" Constitutional Attorney. This man is a fraud and liar and if he will LIE IN ONE INSTANCE-HE IS NOT GOING TO FIGHT FOR THE TRUTH OF YOUR CONSTITUTION! He sits on the Board of well-known "Patriot" organizations. He is a cheat and a liar. Is this what you wish to have in CONTROL over YOU? So be it. A man will be KNOWN FOR HIS ACTIONS AND THE COMPANY HE KEEPS AND THE BUSINESS HE CONDUCTS—AND HOW HE CONDUCTS IT. YOU live in a "farce", and when your focus and drive is to enlarge the farce instead of responsibly changing the story line, you may as well laugh at the Court Jesters for they are there for YOUR DECEIV-ING

When you wish change you will get it by unified petition to ones who can bring about that change. That is, if you wish to see court changes brought about—then go for attorneys in our own cases who can present these ridiculous episodes of embarrassment for what they are. Go get Gerry Spence for the Ekkers' case. [*Mr. Gerry Spence, P.O. Box 548, Jackson Hole, WY 83001*] It can mean operating funds for the Law Center. Get him to show up the Nevada cases for the idiocy they have become and, in fact, have always been—WHILE MEMBERS OF THE PRIVATE CLUB (BAR ASSOCIATION) HAVE MADE HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS—NOT GETTING THEM SETTLED. THEN, WHEN MR. SPENCE WALKS INTO A COURTROOM—THE JUDGES AND OTHER LAWYERS DARE NOT ACT IN THEIR USUAL HEINOUS MANNER.

How do you get him? You EACH and ALL petition HIM for taking the cases! You each take up your pen and ask him to show you how to bring truth and integrity BEFORE THE BENCHES. YOU ASK HIM, AND YOU ASK HIS PETITION OF TRUTH, WORTHINESS AND INTEGRITY, FOR HE HAS INTEGRITY HERE WITH WHICH TO PRESENT CASES WITHOUT HAVING TO CONSIDER THE LACK OF EVEN AN IOTA OF TRUTH BEFORE ANY JURY OR BENCH. THERE IS EVEN REWARD TO BE GAINED FOR THE WINNING OF THESE CASES WHICH WILL ALLOW GOODLY WORK TO CONTINUE AND MOVE FORWARD. JUSTICE IS LIKE THAT AND YOU NEED TO SEE IT—INSTEAD OF THE GARBAGE CALLED JUSTICE, BUT IS INJUSTICE. DO YOU FEAR SOMEHOW THAT IF I BE PUT ON A WITNESS STAND WITH DHARMA THAT I SHALL FAIL YOU? NO, I THRIVE IN ABILITY TO PRESENT TRUTH AND CONFIRMATION OF MYSELF. I WOULD HOPE THAT ALL INVOLVED WOULD DEMAND MY INVOLVEMENT BEFORE THE ENCOUNTERS ARE FINISHED. I DO NOT NEED MANIFESTATION TO PROVE

THE TRUTH OF MY BEING—ANY MORE THAN DO YOU! YOU DO NOT SEEM TO HAVE TO TOUCH MR. SPENCE FOR ALL OF YOU TO ACCEPT WHO HE **IS**—WHY DO YOU EX-PECT MORE FROM **GOD AND HOSTS**?

Friends, it is surely time for you to deal with WHAT IS and stop "druthering" for until you CHANGE "what is" all the "druthers" in the world will do nothing save bring pain and more shackles.

I salute you who hear and see. I respect you who do not. I have "time"-do you?

Salu.

CHAPTER 4

REC #1 HATONN

WED., MAY 31, 1995 7:18 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 288

WED., MAY 31, 1995

THIS DAY

In the GLORY of a new day with its totally wondrous ability to renew itself, if nothing more, there is a bit of kindled hope for that which abounds in your incredible world. Yes indeed, there are things which might well bring down the doom and gloom from the pain in an earthquake zone, a battlefield, a child's loss—a government in chaos. But, can you not look at those things AND MARVELAND SWELL WITH THE WONDERMENT OF THAT WHICH IS TRULY MIRACULOUS? Can you not feel the fresh clean smell of laundered clothes instead of only seeing the stack of dirty ones? Can you not grace God with allowing that which is fresh and new to come from the dirt and grime—AND APPRECIATE THE FACT THAT YOU EVEN <u>HAVE</u> CLOTHES TO WASH?

GOD'S HEALING GIFTS

I am quite amused at responses I am receiving regarding our new products which are THE very gift of life—and death to disease plague organisms. Most are totally appreciative and filled with gratitude. Others say, "It can't work!" Some say, "If you people did it, I don't want anything to do with you or it!" And the best yet, "If it is so good why doesn't God GIVE it to us?" and perhaps there is actually one better than that: "If God wants me to not have the plague, He will see to it that I don't get it!" Is this not like flying? If God wanted you to fly, He would give you wings? He did—it is called a BRAIN, which allows you to both fly and have use of arms and HANDS. God doesn't want you to die of plague, so He has sent you that which heals and protects—is that so hard to understand?

If you feel you MUST BE SICK and maimed, broken and in pain, so be it. If that is all you have going in your "miserable" and "painful" life—SO BE IT! If you want Cancer, get it. If you want AIDS, catch it. Do anything you want as miserably as you wish and enjoy every miserable moment you might have left—but don't suck us into your misery. GOD SENDS WONDROUS GIFTS, BUT NOT TO BE SPAT UPON WHILE YOU GO ON AND CLAIM PURITY AND ALLOWANCE OF MIND—FOR ALL THE MISERABLE, MISFIT AND EVIL PEOPLE ABOUNDING. By the way: IT IS NOT OK!!

Our people and myself have had the most scathing bunch of hate mail I can imagine—*from two little ladies in their 80s.* I am called a fraud, our team a bunch of misfits, liars and cheats—ALL BECAUSE "T" WANTED TO GIVE THEM HONOR *AND PROTECTION*. So be it; may they rest well in their incredible misery and narrow tunnels of isolation.

I now have to retract suggestions further: send yourself flowers in July (second week) and send ME or Dharma, or *CONTACT*, a thank you card, a Happy Birthday card, for we must not annoy people [LIKE THESE TWO LITTLE OLD LADIES] with our love or friendship without written permission. No, if I

have to have PERMISSION to love you—then I need not even recognize you, for you have just denied ME, and in denying my presence and possibility, YOU HAVE DENIED GOD, for I AM of GOD!

I asked nothing of anyone save an expression of love and thoughtfulness for two pretty isolated ladies who are obviously so lonely as to be totally miserable. I further only expected the love to be accepted and perhaps a place found for a bit of flowered sunshine in the dark places as hearts touch. Forget it, readers, we tread not where angels' footsteps are denied. RELEASE IT AND GET ABOUT OUR FATHER'S BUSINESS, PLEASE. The FIRST lesson you must learn is to RELEASE others from YOUR pressures and annoyance of presence. If you are parent or spouse, brother or sister, you have, PERHAPS AT MOST, a responsibility to OFFER. Then, if the party no longer be CHILD, <u>LET THEM GO!!</u> I do, however, remind you: <u>THERE ARE NO ATHEISTS IN A FOXHOLE UNDER FIRE!</u>

COMMON LAW

There are movements toward doing the RIGHT thing afoot in this nation called America. You will be having a meeting in a Kansas city next week that is a BEGINNING! I am asking that Rick Martin attend AND MR. DIXON OF THE CONSTITUTIONAL LAW CENTER. Mr. Dixon KNOWS <u>HOW TO</u> <u>SET UP</u> SATELLITE SYSTEMS OF TRUE LAW AND JUDICIAL SERVICE. Can he be spared for the task? Is there alternative? We get NO help from other attorneys—SO FAR, NONE! Oh, they speak well—but then comes the "fee arrangements"! So be it, World—the "FEE" arrangements are going to TAKE YOUR WORLD and BURY IT IN HATE, CRIME AND INJUSTICE.

There is talk, now, about mistrials and possible "PLEA BARGAINS" in the matter of O.J. Simpson. Plea Bargain? Two people are DEAD by horrendous means and either O.J. did it or he didn't do it! How can you PLEA BARGAIN? Ah yes, "I was insane when I might have done it and can't remember!" "Marsha Clark and Gloria Allred said I did it so I must have done it—women's liberation, you know."

The battered pictures of Nicole Simpson SHE SAID AT THE TIME were makeup by the hand of a HOLLYWOOD makeup artist. SHE SAID IT, I DIDN'T! So, O.J. hit her when both were drunk—why can you not go to the truth of it? Why do you allow this garbage, Citizens? Are you so buried in the mesmerization of the Gladiator sports as to have lost your "marbles"?

DR. COTTON, REMEMBER?

I marvel at the contradictions WHICH ARE NEVER EVEN NOTED. Ms. Cotton either is dumb, or the scientific literature is stupid or something. We all sat staring at this lovely lady telling us about the "Southern Blot" Test. We heard her explain for days how it works, what it is and thus and so. But, right off at the start of her lectures of incrimination she said that the Southern Blot Test was not "Southern" but rather named after the MAN WHO INVENTED IT. OH, I have an article here which I shall be happy to share with the DEFENSE TEAM, THROUGH GERRY SPENCE, that refers not only to the "Southern Blot Test" BUT ALSO <u>THE NORTHERN BLOT TEST</u>. Now, which is correct? A man's life hangs in the balance of truth and honor and KNOWLEDGE—WHICH IS IT?

Further, it is recognized that if you have a "twin" the DNA will be identical if Maternal. Further, in cloned animals, man, and DNA-structured ANYTHING, you can EASILY produce untold amounts of totally

IDENTICAL DNA READINGS AND SOLUTIONS, TISSUE AND CELLS. <u>ON EITHER A</u> <u>SOUTHERN OR NORTHERN BLOT TEST.</u>

O.J. SHOULD TELL WHAT HE KNOWS—BECAUSE, YES INDEED, HE DOES KNOW! IF HE DIDN'T, HE DOES NOW—BECAUSE WE HAVE HAD HUNDREDS OF PEOPLE **TELL HIM** AND HIS TROOP OF ENTERTAINERS WHO ARE SHIFTING ALL HIS ASSETS TO THEIR POCKETS. THE COURT JESTERS ARE FULL-TIME EMPLOYED NOW, AREN'T THEY? Well, "This is your life, America."

We have been absorbed in other material recently and I do want to get back to the *Dark Forces* writings, so let us turn to that topic now.

Since we have started presenting this material, we are literally flooded with background research information and documentation of the truth of all of this material we offer. We don't even have room to file it, much the less, offer it all. We will try, however, for in the documentation and PROOF of players perhaps you can begin to see clearly, including the duped within the very race, tribe, team, color, (WHATEVER) who are the first to be deceived. Also, please take note: the FIRST PLANNED TO BE TAKEN OUT! There ARE Anti-Zionist GROUPS OF JEWS, readers, and it would behoove you who call yourselves Jews to check your passports for SAFE ZONES—and, if you have none—you had better listen up. The non-Talmudic "jew" is first in the line of "silence" orders. I don't make the information—I simply report it.

> <u>THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE, PART 16:</u> A Historical Overview of The Occult Society (D.E.G)

[QUOTING:]

Section II Architectural Masonry

Having been driven *underground* in 1785 by the Bavarian Government, after the *true* purposes of Weishaupt's Illuminati were discovered, according to the plan he then laid down for its still secret members across Europe, "Freemasonry was habitually adopted as a cover," said Nesta Webster. In that same year, an occult organization called the **Mystics of Bavaria** was formed, which years later metamorphosed into the **Germanen Order**. 1785 was also the year that Weishaupt's agents set up the **Columbian Lodge** of the Order of the Illuminati at New York City. The following year, a secret Illuminati Lodge was established in Virginia, and was immediately denounced by George Washington. With their successes in France, having divided the gold and other spoils so ruthlessly pillaged with their Jewish financial benefactors in England and elsewhere, the Illuminati turned its attention to other matters, apparently not noticing that they had made for themselves a very dangerous *adversary*. His name was Napoleon Bonaparte. A disciple of Weishaupt and an Illuminatus, **Francois Noel Babeuf**, who had adopted the code-name "Gracchus" (a conspiratorial custom of all such villains), had set about creating his *own* conspiracy after the fall of Robespierre and the Directory of the Thermidoriens took power in France. Soon, Babeuf's followers numbered 2,000, one of whom was the **Marquis d'Antonelle**, formerly a member of the Revolutionary Tribunal, who intoned: "The State of Communism is the only just, the only good one; without this state of

things no peaceful and really happy societies can exist." By April 1796, Babeuf's plan of insurrection against the Directorate was complete, and the famous "Manifesto of the Equals" was published and issued to the *adepts*, again, patterned after the words of Weishaupt. But there was also issued a *public* proclamation which was meant for the *people* of France, entitled "Analysis of the Doctrine of Babeuf". *It was the veritable Bible of the despotic system known as Communism.*

On the 20th Anniversary of the founding of the Bavarian Illuminati, Babeuf planned an insurrection of the French proletariat with an army of some 17,000 people, the "Great Day" being May 1, 1796. It was planned that his rabble of streetbunders was to descend on the headquarters of the Directory, who were then to be *butchered*. It would have worked had it not been for an undercover agent of General Napoleon's who gave the plot away, which eventually led to the capture of Babeuf and his fellow Communists. Students of the French Revolution and of the later Russian Revolution will by now have observed that "Babouvisme and Bolshevism are identical." Thus it was that Napoleon incurred the undying *enmity* of the **Illuminati and the Rothschilds**, who would many *years later conceive the plot to have him liquidated—by arsenic poisoning, while he languished as their prisoner, in exile.*

But in the meantime, as Eustace Mullins tells us: "When Napoleon later marched against Germany, the Elector of Hesse asked his good friend, Mayer Amschel Rothschild... to hide the money for him. Rothschild was glad to do so, and he *lent* the money in other countries at high rates of interest. When Napoleon retreated, Rothschild gave the Elector his money back, with interest. The Elector was so pleased that he begged Rothschild to *keep* the money and to continue to lend it out for him. As court banker for the Elector, Rothschild began to [*really*] specialize in international loans." (*New History of the Jews*, Pg. 377).

Rothschild, who was 45 at the time of the French Revolution, by this time had four sons whom he would train to become unscrupulous bankers, just like himself, and later establish their own dynasties. They were **Amschel** (who would stay with him in Frankfort), **Salomon** (who would go to Vienna), **Nathan** (who would set up shop in London), and **Carl** (who would do likewise in Naples). Rothschild's fifth son, **James (Jacob)** would be born in the midst of the Revolution, and he would later on be shipped off to Paris to establish *his* bank. By this time, Rothschild's patron, Wilhelm von Hesse of Hanau (1743-1821) was worth well over *60 million dollars*—and Rothschild had the full *use* of it as though it were his very own. As Count Egon Caesar Corti reveals in his beautifully done book, *The Rise of the House of Rothschild*, Mayer Amschel Rothschild had by now set up a private bank of his *own*—a "Wechelstube"—where the multifarious currency of the Germanies could be exchanged, for a hefty profit of course. He had much earlier learned from his *own* father the incredible power of *usury*, of compound interest, which inspired him to counsel *his* sons as follows: "He who controls the *purse* of a nation, *controls* the nation. Permit me to issue and control the *money* of a nation, and I care *not* who makes its laws."

This private bank of his functioned in the Rothschild's home in Frankfort, behind the 5-story house he shared with the Schiff family. Herein, we read, were stored: "documents, contracts, deeds, and... *strange papers* relating to his Highness, Landgrave William of Hesse-Cassel. Invisible *bonds* began to connect an underground *hole* behind the Green Shield with the great tower of Wilhelmshoke. Few knew of the tie while it was being forged. And *no* one suspected that the tycoon Prince would (one day) be eclipsed by the ghetto peddler...."

Rothschild, continues Corti, had sometime earlier begun a special system of bookkeeping in addition to the official one. That is, he kept a double set of books, as many such people have been known to do to avoid taxes and to keep their real transactions private. "In the subterranean passages under the Green Shield counting house the gold mounted, together with packets of securities!" By 1796, we find, Rothschild was secretly worth 15,000 gold gulden-which made him a multimillionaire by today's standards. As time went on, using his secret German-Yiddish code, all letters and messages to and from his five sons would go completely unnoticed by the world at large. This secret language included a code of *pseudonyms*, just exactly like the Illuminati was known to use at that time. For example, the elder Rothschild was known to his sons as "Arnoldi", the Landgrave William as "Herr Soldstein", and Prince Metternick as "Uncle". Their English investments were referred to, of all things, as "Stockfish". In addition to all this, all the Rothschilds kept in constant touch with one another via *carrier pigeons*, upon whose legs were attached their cryptic messages. This easily gave them advance knowledge of everything that was taking place of interest to them in Western Europe. Moreover, as Allen Dulles reveals in his laudatory book, The Craft of Intelligence (Pg. 24): "One of the great intelligence services of the nineteenth century in Europe was maintained not by a government but by a private firm, the banking house of Rothschild." Dulles, however, does not mention that this intelligence service, which actually began back before the French Revolution, worked closely with British Intelligence-which they helped finance for their own purposes. He also tries to claim that the Rothschild "scoops" via the use of pigeons was nothing but a rumor.

In Virginia Cowles' exquisitely printed book, *The Rothschilds: A Family of Fortune*—a project aided and approved by the Rothschild Family itself in the early 1970s—the author hints that it may have been the *French Revolution* that actually started the REAL Rothschild fortune. She writes: "No one could know that the curtain was rising on twenty-five years of war, and that the war would create acute shortages which the Rothschilds would be in a unique position to *exploit* both for themselves and the Landgrave. As usual, infant opportunity seemed to be the child of coincidence." Coincidence? Hardly that, for the Jewish bankers who had *fomented* all that revolution and warfare were counting their fabulous profits before they even invested all their shekels with the Freemasons and the Illuminists.

For his many "patriotic" efforts on behalf of the House of Hanover, on January 29, 1800, the Roman-German Emperor Francis II granted the elder Mayer Amschel Rothschild the title of Imperial Crown Agent. In the meantime, **Napoleon** was on the move, having lead the French Grand Armée that conquered most of Italy in 1797 and the following year establishing the Roman Republic. There then came his expedition into Egypt. Soon learning of another revolution stirring in France, he returned with his forces and himself overthrew the Directory and set up a **Consulate**, with himself as First Consul. In 1803, shortly after the Rothschilds had stirred up war between Britain and France, Napoleon offered a huge tract of land (which France controlled) in America for just \$15 million to President Thomas Jefferson, whom Napoleon admired. This "*Louisiana Purchase*" then doubled the size of the United States at one stroke. The following year, Bonaparte crowned himself Napoleon I, Emperor of the French. All of Europe trembled, for here was a strong-willed man the Conspiracy could not buy or control.

BANKING DESTRUCTION IN THE U.S.

In the interim, and in the midst of the earlier upheaval in France, across the Atlantic to the west there was created a secret branch of the Bank of England. In 1791, as Secretary Treasurer of the new government in America, Alexander Hamilton set up the *first Bank of the United States*. Prior to this date there

had *been* no Central Bank in North America, but Rothschild and his British cousins changed all that by arranging for a Charter from Congress, allowing this new bank to operate for twenty years. During this timeframe, as history records, this Jewish-owned bank all but financially ruined the United States, mainly through its traditional method of usury banking, i.e., the loaning out of money at very high rates of interest, *compound interest*. Fortunately, after its Charter ran out in 1811, then President James Madison *vetoed* its renewal and had the Congress vote it out of business. But it was too late, for the enemy had cleverly drained virtually all of the physical *gold* out of the U.S. Treasury and the private hoards of many of the people, thus effectively bankrupting America and bringing on a ruinous **Depression**—exactly *as planned by the Rothschilds and their ilk*.

<u>WAR OF 1812</u>

There then, of course, followed the ruinous War of 1812, fomented against America by the insatiable denizens of The City of London who completely controlled the Crown, which resulted in the British military invasion of Washington and the burning down of the White House. While just the year before, King George III had been officially declared *insane*, the elder Rothschild would himself die in Frankfort during 1812, thus ridding the world of another bloodsucking leech.

IMPORTANT ENTRY INTO U.S. OF MASONIC ORDER

While we're on the subject of America, in the year 1801 the Conspiracy was busy hatching another of its innumerable plots, this one in Charleston, South Carolina, which you will remember was an early Jewish-controlled slave-trading center. It was in that year and in that city that the *33rd degree Ancient & Accepted Order of the Scottish Rite of Freemasonry* established its American Lodge, with a Charter from the Mother Grand Lodge of London. Its key founders and British agents were the kabbalistic Jews, **Isaac DaCosta, Moses Cohen, Israel DeLieben and Moses Levi.** This Lodge was also a key listening-post for British Intelligence, just as were other lodges of its kind in New York City. As we see in their official publication, *The New Age* (July 1962, Pgs. 54-55), this Lodge was formed on May 31 of that year and "is the birthplace of the Mother Supreme Council of the World". We further read that: "Its jurisdiction *then was the entire United States*. Also, **Solomon Lodge No. 1 of Ancient Freemasonry**, chartered by the Grand Lodge of England in 1735, was organized here on October 23, 1736." Coincidentally or otherwise, the northern border of Charleston County is located *exactly* on the 33° North Latitude line. Elsewhere in this publication, on Pg. 48, we learn that their main library contains a rare manuscript dated at around 1790 which "contains the first twenty-five degrees, attributed to Morin, and three additional degrees attributed to Moses Cohen at Jamaica".

And what of the *higher* degrees which this publication never mentions? As we read in the rare volume, *The Trail of the SERPENT* [H: PAY ATTENTION!] (London, 1936), written by a former member of the occultic Order of the Golden Dawn who uses the nom de plume of "Inquire Within", the 30th degree Scottish Rite and the 66th Egyptian of Mithraic Rite, as well as the 25th Heredom Rite or Perfection Rite, all contain the KADOSCH. This chevalier Kadosch (*Killer*) degree of grand inquisitor commemorates the death of Grand Master Jacques DeMolay on March 19, 1314. When a Masonic initiate enters this degree, he sits in a red-covered room before the Supreme Council: "There is a cross in this sanctuary, *a three headed SERPENT wearing, the first a crown, the second a tiara, and the*

third a sword; they give him a dagger with a black and white blade. The cross, says Ragon, is the phallic [Mithraic] Tau. The serpent represents the evil principle; its three heads are the emblem of the abuses or evil which has entered into the three high classes of society. The heads of the serpent which wears a crown indicates the *sovereigns*; that which wears a tiara or key indicates the *Popes*; that which carries a sword the *Army*..." The dagger here used is "Mithraic, or the sickle of Saturn..." Saturn is a code-name for Satan. While taking this degree, the initiate intones the "fierce Nekam Adonai (Vengeance Lord!) [which] has produced the illuminate and the Carbonari..." In the *Morning Post* (London) of July 4, 1920, there appeared this most revealing paragraph: "When at length the candidate is admitted into the 30th grade, and after going through terrifying ordeals to test his obedience and secrecy, becomes a Knight Kadosch, he learns that it is no longer Adoniram or Hiram whose death cries for vengeance."

MASONRY IN TROUBLE IN RUSSIA

Let us now go back across the Atlantic and see what has transpired there in the meantime. Reading in this same Masonic publication, *The New Age*, we learn that Freemasonry had fallen on hard times in Russia. By 1794, it seems, Catherine II "changed her attitude... when she became alarmed by the political conditions in France and was told that the members of some Masonic Lodges opposed the government. She withdrew her protection although she did not order the Lodges closed [Big mistake!]. In 1797 Emperor Paul I ordered that the meetings of all secret societies, including those of Masonic Lodges, were to be ceased." But then in 1801, upon the advent of Alexander I to the throne, "The anti-Masonic edict was revoked," and the Czar *himself* became a Mason. Over the next century, "Masonry existed but did not flourish in Russia." Oddly enough, it was during the patronage of this Czar that the Freemasons adopted the double-headed eagle family crest of the House of Romanov as their *own* official emblem. By 1806, the best known Freemason in Russia was Pozdeev, who recruited **Leon Tolstoy** at St. Petersburg, author of *War and Peace*. But Masonry, of course, would not truly "flourish" in Russia until after the Communist Bolshevik Revolution of 1917, when its key operatives would be **Lenin** and **Trotsky**.

[END QUOTING OF PART 16]

This is a good place to break this chapter for the next notable attention is year 1814 when Napoleon is exiled to Elba. This followed the Treaty of Paris which ended the Napoleonic Wars—or at least so it was "thought".

It is an excellent time, good friends, to CHECK OUT YOUR SURVIVAL SUPPLIES IF YOU RESIDE AROUND EARTH FAULTS. THERE IS A PLANNED TIT-FOR-TAT SHOW-AND-TELL IN YOUR IMMEDIATE FUTURE IF THE HOUNDS-OF-HELL ARE NOT CALLED OFF.

Salu.

CHAPTER 5

REC #1 HATONN

THU., JUN. 1, 1995 6:56 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 289

THU., JUN. 1, 1995

PROBLEMS

"Why don't you give us more revelations?" This rings through our heads constantly as we move through information flow like gnats in a hot lava river. Mainly, further, when the lava scorches the gnat's feet, he whines—"Why did you let me come to this dangerous place?" "Why didn't you wake us up yesterday?" I tried! I failed and I am making a last ditch effort again TODAY. Will you hear the warning call today? Will you turn your back and complain about your aches and pains while your life force is eeked away by the useless foods, the direct attacks by that which is beyond your "knowledge" to control, the people you thought were to protect you but use you, instead, to further enslave humanity?? WHAT will you hear today?

There need be no "new" revelation. The old is quite sufficient to scare you to death. That, in addition, is ONLY the side of the human factor working toward total control of humanity by Lords of the Realm, such as Henry Kissinger, Soviet Agent, and his buddies in the mud-puddle. He is but a foolish court jester, but a dangerous one. He gets to sit at council of participation in Burgenstock, Switzerland next week to finalize and decide your fate, you lowly masses. And from the *Calgary* [Canada] *Herald*, May 9, 1995 an article is shared with us: "European elite welcomes Klein." That is Premier Ralph Klein. "Klein is attending the by-invitation-only Bilderberg conference next month in Switzerland. Government sources say the premier will attend at the invitation of publishing magnate Conrad BLACK." We have certainly shared plenty of information on Mr. Black. Readers, these are the days of the final decisions of HOW IT WILL BE. YOU in the U.S. don't even get this much information about that meeting that takes your nation into total military control. Actually, into every other kind of control, along with military.

However, there are always the Big Boys on the OTHER SIDE of the issue also wanting Top-Dog position. How do "they" fight? Even more subtly! They can control by COLLAPSING THE ECONOMY OF NATIONS OR THE WORLD; they can render portions of the world into rubble (as can the workers of the Bigger Committee). Tit for tat becomes the game, each happening more powerful and devastating than the last until the existence of mankind is at stunned immobility.

IS THERE A "CHANCE" FOR HUMANITY?

Of course! Will you take it, is the point. This is the 42nd session of the Bilderberg conference which was first held in May, 1954 in Oosterbeek, Holland. What does that tell you, especially about timing? It tells us all that you are within eight years of the PLANNED taking over by the New World Order—headed by

the Khazarian Committee of 300 (Club of Rome) and the Bilderbergers. This bunch of Satanic criminals includes the Monarchies of several nations, e.g., England and the Vatican head of the "Church", the Pope.

So what do you have left? A Committee of between 15 and 20 who have been around LONGER but can rally the PEOPLE onto their side—IF THE PEOPLE WAKE UP. Which side am I on? Not a lot of "either" but I certainly work "with" the smaller, latter Committee because FREEDOM of individual Person and State <u>can be accomplished</u> through this latter group of powerful entities.

Watch out though, observers, for on the heels of the Bilderberg meeting in Switzerland follows a MAJOR "take-control of it all" BUSINESS meeting of "Jews". In Canada alone the Jews are being coordinated into "communities" and this is expected to be the largest gathering of "Jewish business leaders ever coming from [places like] Alberta [Canada]". You who object to my use of the term Jew, I ask: What do they call themselves?

I am truly amused, however, at "choices". This bunch of puppet-masters choose a mountain in Switzerland which is totally unaccessible to almost everyone. It is high and you have to fly into the inhabited area—by chopper. There is one tiny "one-way" roadway which is all but non-useable. This is the place of James Bond intrigue. BUT, THIS PUTS ALL THE MAJOR IDIOTS OF ALL TIME AND SPACE ONTO A MOUNTAIN TOP VULNERABLE TO EVERYTHING FROM THE UNIVERSE—EX-CEPT YOU-THE-PEOPLE! So beware—this may well be a set-up of tremendous magnitude wherein a lot of nice people are going to get tumbled about a bit. The Russians have COSMOSPHERES! I thought it nice to remind everyone.

BY THE WAY

"Grandma" writes to tell us that she has had her water supply TESTED because she has been reading our literature on infestations through water, etc., and is getting similar "symptoms" as those of Russell (Herman). Indeed the story is interesting and we will tell it but not until we meet obligations of this current topic of "players in the game".

At any rate, a whole reservoir of "cryptosporidium" parasites bearing unrecognized viruses is in the toilets and IN THE WATER SUPPLY TO THEIR DWELLING. When presented to the "water department", they said they had no way of testing for such organisms and can't imagine HOW THEY GOT THERE! I suggest GaiaCol, OxySol right AFTER a "parasite cleansing program". Perhaps someone nice can send Grandma a package. But I don't want to hear BACK that we are just interested in her money. For one thing, she doesn't have ANY and even though she petitions for input—she accepts it NOT. Moreover, unless we can get some political assets kicked around into sensibility—she won't EVER HAVE ANY. This bunch of WORLD THUGS <u>DO NOT HONOR AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS, NOTES, BILLS, CERTIFICATES—OR EVEN THEMSELVES!!!</u>

RONN JACKSON

Oh grief, again the questions about Mr. Jackson. Good, I like the attention to the matter and I am going to make a statement which may well shock you nice readers. Mr. Jackson has made a commitment to YOU and to ME. More than that, ones "above" him in rank have made a commitment to me to allow, through

him, some input into bringing some orderliness to your circumstances. I do not expect his release until AFTER the Bilderberg meeting but I WANT HIS RELEASE immediately following it, please and THANK YOU.

There is one going about on the telephone lines, bashing Mr. Jackson a bit more than usual. I suggest all ones pay attention to possible distractions. When ones go head-long into destroying another, it is usually because the destroyer has a lot of embarrassment for self actions at one point or another. Mr. Ronn Jackson did not legally marry ANYONE within the past few years, outside or inside prison. Whatever the circumstances, the "legal" records present no certification of any such union. Is this good or bad from an "intent" standpoint? Who cares? Intent is between individual and God. "What is the tearing down about?" is my question! Would YOU break down a possibility of reclamation for ALL citizens to destroy the point of your own foolish actions? It happens all the time, readers—all the time. I ask that receivers of the deluge of complaints, bashings and rippings be graciously accepting as from one hurt and "scorned" for remember: "Hell hath no fury like a woman scorned." Now, the rest of you who just might have seen yourself in some cozy arrangements with Jimmy Bondito, listen up: YOU set yourselves up for hurt when your own "reasoning" is screwed-up. When we all grow-up into recognition of the "name of the REAL game", these things shall possibly pass into background scenery. I would gather Mr. Jackson is not going to have much time to romance ANYBODY for he has responded to the call of a nation and people and that leaves LITTLE TIME for romping about in the surf at Puerto Rico.

Mr. Jackson is to be interviewed at length TODAY by *Dateline*. That should air sometime in the next several weeks. It was asked that *CONTACT* be a part of that and we have declined—it is not TIME. I do, however, suggest Mr. Martin, Dr. Young and others get ready for such interviews, but we want no focus—we are but a voice of information. Let us FOCUS on that which can accomplish CHANGE.

We have now heard it stated publicly on radio so we can speak of it here. Dr. Young "is a scientist and one of the world's most recognized scientists in the field of LASER TECHNOLOGY". Dr. Young is a world recognized scientist in several subjects of current technology—not the least of which is Pulse Communication Waves. Dr. Sagan is growing MOSS, relatively speaking. Dr. Young edits *CONTACT* in his non-time between his sessions of non-sleep or rest. With EACH person involved here—there is tremendous background talent available—but our first TASK is the presenting to YOU of information. The other things will come as the sequence is correct—or never, whichever YOU choose.

We are again to the point of not being able to afford next week's paper or funds to have the Constitutional Law Center go to THE MOST IMPORTANT MEETING ON RETURNING INTEGRITY INTO "LAW" THAT YOU WILL EVER HAVE. We sit without ability to work while ones go about wasting funds bashing and sparring and distracting. It burns me, readers. Why should WE continue to take this guff? I am continually asked if we will have the 144,000? 144,000 what? If you mean "people" I suggest that we can hardly locate 44. But, this 44 is going to get this task done!

ALL GONE-!!

I watch and find that some ones tuck it all away so nobody can "get it". There are all manners of ways to hide the assets—but the big one seems to be "overseas" in "offshore trusts", etc. HOW ARE YOU GOING TO GET IT BACK INTO YOUR HANDS? UmmHmmnn! How are you going to make the

banks holding those trusts pay off—WHEN THEY ARE IN COLLAPSE? HmmHmmnn, I see... What are those Federal Reserve Illuminati notes going to be worth when the Big Boys take the game and run? What are they going to be worth when it is found you have HOARDED funds? I further want you to look carefully at SELF and check your AGE against possibilities. Does the "Government" give you what you need? WILL THEY continue to give you what you need? You are in the collapse phase-out of WEL-FARE programs, good friends. So I repeat: why should 44 people do the work of a minimum of 144,000, much the less, 6 BILLION? At some point, mankind has to make up its collective mind as to whether or not it will serve and survive or simply await the consequences of inaction. Why have our people been so willing to walk that extra thousand miles? Because they KNOW what is coming. YOU SIMPLY, AS THE MASSES, WAIT. Most actually only fear the passage (as well they should) and don't really give a damn. That is a big error in judgment, but so be it—for in the ending God will search His ledgers and there it will be—"he didn't give a damn," and neither shall GOD or His troopers.

HARD DECISIONS

This will hurt our own people a lot—but if we don't get some input and help before the end of JUNE, we will close the paper, I suspect. Our people have paid enough and the assets will not be jeopardized.

The lawyers have diligently worked at keeping things going on and on and the batteries are drained as well as the desire to SERVE that which appears to "not give a damn".

Alice, for instance, may well be angry at *CONTACT* for not running her version of self-pity across the world—but I am a bit ticked-off that there would even be expectation of such a thing! We didn't pretend to marry Ronn Jackson out of some fairyland fantasy. WE DIDN'T KNOW HER OR RONN JACK-SON! WE STILL DON'T KNOW EITHER ONE. However, it is no longer Ronn who is looking foolish! Ponder it.

I am also asked about such as George Green's new contacting of Mark Phillips and Cathy O'Brien, etc. What about it? I thank George for finally having some sense and purpose about VALUES. If George Green had "stuck with us" he would now be rolling in wealth—BUT, YOU WOULD BE IMPOVER-ISHED, for OUR WORK AND WORD would be without value in its mis-interpretation! These are the choices WE have to make along the journey while people WAKE UP. George Green may yet come to serve God and Nation—he got a good start and lost his way, no more and no less. These lessons are VALUABLE, and rising above and beyond the lies and FINDING TRUTH STANDING TALL AND UNTARNISHED IS NOW A BEAUTIFUL REWARD FOR THE TRAUMAS EXPERIENCED HERE. YOU HAVE HAD OPPORTUNITY TO "PROVE" THAT WHICH WE HAVE OFFERED IN BOTH WORD AND DEED. GOLD IS A HEAVY GLEAM IN THE EYE OF THE TRAPPED.

DAVE OVERTON

To turn from that to connected subject matter: Beloved Dave Overton fell and cracked a vertebra. He is resting well now and is in good care. If you wish to send him a word of support [*Dave Overton, %Health South #406; 1215 Red River St., Austin, TX 78701*] I'm sure the place where he is temporarily attended would be pleased to bring him any words of encouragement you send to him. I am honored to be allowed service to this invincible man of total integrity. He saved for a lifetime for that gold which George Green

and Desireé buried for their own personal pleasure. His intent for service to God was thwarted by the sidetracking—but oh my, what a joy to have come to KNOW THIS MAN. We go back a long, long way and he can handle his load, carrying "donkey" and all.

[Mr. Gerry Spence, P.O. Box 548, Jackson Hole, WY 83001]

We are also completely pleased, now, that George and his vile team of leeches used unauthorized and unfinished deposition material from Dharma's depositions-having only to do with lawyer's fees in the US&P case. That information, OUT OF CONTEXT, has come to be our backbone, readers. They set their own precedent and if you could see the information cross-referenced in the lies offered by Greens and attorneys in EVERY CASE ONGOING it would make a Mel Brooks comedy take last place. In fact, right off, the amount George supposedly put in of his own money for publication and distribution of "The Word" (which, thank God, got stopped) has risen in COURT UNDER OATH testimony, from a "quarterof-a-million dollars" to "well over three-quarters-of-a-million dollars". Now, this is just what the "attorneys" are saying-with George it is now into the "millions". This is what the STOLEN gold was to have covered, he says of his sticky-fingered approach from a corporation in which he served as a Director. You know: that and other costs-LIKE HIDING THE VOLUMES WHICH BEAR HIS OWN COPY-RIGHT AS PUBLISHER-WHICH, OF COURSE, HE "DOESN'T HAVE ANY OWNERSHIP IN-TEREST IN-AT ALL" (he claims in court, depending on the case in point). Fine-take some more "gold" rope, ladies and gentlemen-the hanging is about to begin! We have an attorney of our own, now, who knows what he is doing as he "catches up" and "on", and we are gaining on it daily as Gerry Spence's office offers more and more interest in the escapades of Horn, Savings and Loans, RTC rip-offs and people's rights along with insurance and bonding frauds. If the "answers" are correct as given by the opposing attorney on insurance coverage for a "major" foreclosure corporation in this nation, then there is massive lack of coverage for protection of the public-and THAT IN ITSELF IS FRAUD! Please, friends, continue to support Mr. Spence's participation-he will do well against the frauds who allow, finally, the Satanic death rituals upon babies—as he comes to know truth AND we can raise funds to pay for the investigations. Ah indeed, the Constitutional Law Center SHALL become a MAJOR focus for the World. It simply has to be given opportunity and dedication to truth and honor-of which we have the latter TWO.

I marvel at the audacity of these people in their insult to the court. I also hope that Mr. Martin will act according to the latest Horton offering to the Supreme Court of Nevada—a paper riddled with lies from start to finish. As example, he presents above George Green's condition of truth under perjury laws that, for instance, Rick Martin, as an employee of E.J. Ekker, received the gold (that Green took), discussed it with Ekker and THEN he (Green) got it. Number one problem: George made sure Ekker NEVER would learn of the gold; Rick Martin does not, nor ever has, worked FOR Mr. Ekker—BUT, HE DID WORK AS OFFICE MANAGER FOR ONE GEORGE GREEN <u>AT THE TIME</u> OF THE GOLD SHIP-MENTS, TWO OF WHICH, INDEED, MR. MARTIN SIGNED FOR WITH UPS. I do not marvel at the lies, for that has become expected. But how can a seated council of the highest law in a State allow this from attorneys who have given their oath to honor and integrity as "officers of the court"? The Bar Association says they will simply wait and see who wins the case before acting! Pretty neat package, isn't it? Perhaps you readers could drop a line about Mr. Horton and Mr. Abbott to the Nevada Bar Association also?? [Nevada Bar Association, 201 Las Vegas Blvd. South, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89101; phone 702-382-2200 or Fax 702-385-2878.] Both

Horton and Abbott refer to Doris as a "lunatic fringe" (now, doesn't that begin to sound as familiar a catchphrase as "anti-Semitic"). There may be a lot of lunatics around, but Doris is NOT ONE OF THEM. These representatives of the people SWEAR AN ANNUAL OATH TO LIE! I kid you not—the joke is on YOU, not them, for they know the truth of it.

Why do we continue to hang onto these cases? BECAUSE THIS INVOLVES ONLY TWO, OR A FEW AT MOST, OF THE POPULATION OF THE WORLD, READERS. <u>YOU</u> ARE NEXT! If all of these things are upon these people here—HOW MANY do you think are in worse shape at the hands of the wicked? How many pieces of gold and property have been gotten through these evil tactics of ones who were set forth to be your protectors and guardians? THINK ABOUT IT—FOR THERE, BUT FOR THE GRACE OF GOD, GO YOU. People now get thrown into jail FOREVER and found guilty of bombing buildings if they simply have fertilizer on their old work clothes. Even the touters will say, "Get with it for this is the '90s and we live in *'modern'* America."

What do YOU have that THEY can't take? Home? No, even if paid for—in full. You have taxes and if you pay them not, the property is seized. You pay income taxes, gasoline taxes, sales taxes and if you do not do so—you are arrested as a thief and cheat. You can't even discipline a child of "yours" without having full possibility of having that child taken by the State (for its protection) without recourse, even if the child lied. YOU ARE ENSLAVED, DECEIVED CITIZENS! YOU ARE PEOPLE OF THE LIE, DEMANDING MORE LIES AND MORE OPPRESSION!

GERRY SPENCE

Are there ones who can make a positive difference, say, a Gerry Spence? Yes indeed—but YOU have to take the "jump" for most GREAT men will never see themselves in such light! Most of us are old and tired and want to sit and meditate on the beauty around us as long as there can remain some beauty—and Mr. Spence lives in Jackson Hole, Wyoming where the beauty of the Tetons is so magnificent as to sicken you of all the paintings and interpretations of same—for the insignificance of a perception versus the "real thing". However, GREAT MEN have to live also—you know, food and shelter? Somehow there comes a perception that Great Men should not have ANYTHING. Well, who in the world would follow anyone in the gutter? Great Men should have the ability to show by EXAMPLE that there are BETTER WAYS, ABUNDANT WAYS IN HONOR, and a possible REASON for improving attitudes and laws, justice and honor. I do not wish to sit in your gutter with the wine bottle to drown my existence. GOD IS ABUNDANCE; HOW CAME YOU TO THINK POVERTY AND "NOTHING" IS EVEN WOR-THY OF GOD? YOU INDEED DO NEED TO CHANGE THINGS—STARTING WITH YOUR ATTITUDE AND YOURSELF!

LOOK OUT FOR ONE LETHAL SENIOR CITIZEN

My more amusing vision is of this Grandmother of almost 64 years, who hardly leaves her basement, as the total villain presented by Green, Gritz and other "Gs". (Perhaps Golly Gheeze.) How can you "do in" a self-proclaimed business man of worldly stature, expert in business, banking, international business, real estate, "Mr. Mall Developer", Publisher, owner of a Bank, world traveler and radio personality, Beverly Hills property owner, Costa Rica property owner and married to a sweet young doll, developer of the very

program he now claims is a PONZI scheme, etc.? AND Col. Gritz, most decorated soldier from Vietnam, survival trainer, gun expert, international drug smuggling discloser, Presidential candidate and on and on and on-has such problems with this secretary? Tell me, pray, how this one chubby typist can upset so many people of such great renown? How can the entire of the legal community of Nevada and top Savings and Loan organizations, the RTC and other Grabbers, be so damned concerned about this little old grandma and grandpa—who never leave the community!!?? How much DAMAGE can they do from a basement that is not even theirs? The computers are not even theirs! They don't even get help with food stamps any more because they went onto early Social Security before the program closed. Are these two people instrumental in impacting the world? They don't even effort to impact the world-but YES INDEED! Further, through their willingness to reach out and "risk it", they follow suggestions and keep clean and clear while others assemble as they hear the call, and YES, you can find and reclaim freedom. Meanwhile, having NOTHING left, becomes their very security blanket from this evil world of intruders, takers and breakers. When VALUES are in perspective it is amazing how much gets accomplished! You certainly don't have to waste time hating anyone or anything-those things and people take their place in full recognition and knowing-and you haven't wasted anything-only gained for the RESPONSE instead of stupid REACTION.

Are the Ekkers totally amazing in incredible wisdom and "smartness"? Well if I am NOT REAL, then I suppose so, Readers. The "enemies" claim I am "NOT" so I guess that leaves them to be shrewd beyond earthly capability—certainly more shrewd than the LIARS AND CHEATS who befoul the very judicial system. If "I" be evil, as claimed by some of THESE SAME PARTIES, then how can I write some 140 now printed journals of TRUTH, GOD AND LIGHT? If Dharma has done it—so be it. Is it not proof that a grandmother can make a difference—without stepping forth from her place of dwelling?

At her hands and mind we have offered TRUTH, products of LIFE, PRODUCTS OF SURVIVAL, products of SECURITY AGAINST DISEASE ORGANISMS, ACTUALLY, EVEN THE BREAD OF LIFE—WITHOUT LEAVING HER DWELLING—WHICH WAS STOLEN BY FORCE FROM HER. I would suggest that our team is NOT A SHABBY ONE!! ANY ONE of our team players can sit on any council, any witness chair in any court—AND SIMPLY TELL TRUTH. Is that not a good position in which to find self when the arrogant cheats and liars come against you? George Green is already discredited by his own words and actions. Dharma and E.J. CAN NEVER BE DISCREDITED, FOR THEIRS IS ONGOING TRUTH—EVERY TIME, EACH TIME. WHICH WOULD YOU RATHER BE? How can this be? Well, for one reason, it is RIGHT. Another reason is that by discrediting selves—the discrediting falls over onto me—and if I err, so be it, but NEVER SHALL MANKIND FIND ME LACKING IN INTEGRITY, TRUTH, HONOR OR GODLINESS. I FIND THAT A SUPERBLY GRATIFYING POSITION IN WHICH TO FIND MY SELF—FOR GOOD IS SUPPOSED TO WIN, AUDIENCE—REMEMBER?

Why do I feel a need to "bash" the Freemasons and Zionist One Worlders? I don't BASH anyone or anything: I am going to tell the truth AS DOCUMENTED FROM ONSET OF HISTORY. If that smashes toes in the process, so be it. Further, these people are not your "friends" and allies—THEY ARE *THE ENEMY OF HUMANKIND AND GOODNESS. THEYARE THE ANTI-CHRIST OF WHICH* YOU TOSS THE TERM ABOUT CONTINUALLY. All the "druthers" I could conjure would not change an iota of that fact. THEY can change if you insist they change—I WILL NOT. I AND MINE STAND TOTALLY AND SOUNDLY ON THE ROCK OF TRUTH, FREEDOM, LIGHTED GOD

AND CREATION/CREATOR. I SHALL NOT DIGRESS FOR EVEN A MOMENT IN YOUR PER-CEIVED TIME—FOR I AM, AND, IN BEING, I REPRESENT WHAT YOU TOO CAN ALSO BECOME.

CONTACT'S TOMBSTONE?

If, for instance, we have to close down the paper—we shall do so for we will not cheat or steal, lie or beg further for help. Our people are weary and they gain less than do you—from FREEDOM AND RIGH-TEOUSNESS.

Go to the ones, to complain, who have taken oaths to protect, serve and honor to all extent, your *Constitution* and your Nation, your Citizenry and future—and have broken, in treason, those oaths and promises. Stop pounding on the truth-bringers because you lack the desire and daring to do a damned thing about your circumstance save hide your head in the sandbox—which you don't even seem to see is filled with excrement. You even face the bad odor from that sandbox with the deodorant spray so you hide, which it doesn't, the bad smell. You didn't notice, People of the World, that you have become breathing DEAD, seeking life in the deader places while searching for sensual pleasures that no longer offer anything except disease and restlessness.

Will the epitaph on the tombstone of CONTACT read in future generations, "Here lies a gutsy little paper who tried..."? Or, will there not even be a headstone, so long since will the truth have become unimportant? What will be YOUR epitaph?? "He was a good slave."?? "He died waiting for his RAPTURE."? I can tell you now that I and mine are about ready to stop doing things "for your own good". You don't basically want GOODNESS-you prove that you just want more and more of the share of the spoils of the greedy. Well, "they" won't let you have it so you had best start "THINKING". Ekkers aren't even in the "gold" case, unlike stated by Horton and Green. The thrust in any instance is to simply get the court to honor its OWN RULING ORDER and send the gold, known about-back to its owner. How interesting that Green and his buddies still shout to the courts that Ekkers will end up with the gold! Ekkers wouldn't end up with the gold if it was handed over today. George judges all by his OWN ACTIONS. And, if it is TRUE, as George says, that it was intended for the Ekkers, does that not tell you that it was NOT intended for him? You simply can't have it both ways-especially when it is NEITHER WAY. It was intended for the Phoenix Institute wherein all of you have interest. This is not a PERSONAL theft of some kind-this is embezzlement from one's OWN corporation and YOU-THE-PEOPLE. Label it however you wish and by whatever other lie-there are now at least ten different stories-entered into court records, BY GREEN AND ATTORNEYS. Ten, I believe you will find, is a gross underaccounting of the number of major story-line changes in and from the middle of the stream.

Worse, Green and his attorneys are about to get John Schroepfer's former bondage holders hanged for their lies, mismanagement, attempted false imprisonment, etc. I sincerely don't believe that a note to Mark Phillips from George Green patting Mark on the back for his "good works" is worth too much. John's stepson who has George for a guide and Abbott for an attorney—is about to self-destruct in his lies—and is about ready to "turn State's evidence" to save his own hide. Isn't that the way of it? We might even find more forgiveness for the errors of intent when he finally spills the inside beans on those Green accomplices who gave him all that "GOOD ADVICE". He already took over \$11,000 out of John's "stolen account" and paid it to George Abbott for all those false legal shenanigans—which also suck into the conspiracy,

local attorneys and ex-judges. It simply couldn't happen to a more deserving group of "takers". My, my, what a tangled web we weave when first we practice to deceive—especially, GOD!

I want to turn back to the subject of *Dark Forces* because (D.E.G.) is to the page where we connect the Bilderbergers. Interesting coincidence? Oh, I don't think you will find many "coincidences" here.

Thank you.

CHAPTER 6

REC #1 HATONN

SAT., JUN. 3, 1995 7:05 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 291

SAT., JUN. 3, 1995

SAD CHOICES BUT WONDERFUL NEWS

Readers, there will always be hard choices along our pathways. We, for instance, started with a little pamphlet-sized paper we called the *PHOENIX JOURNAL EXPRESS*. We did that so that you out there could faster get some of the critical information we were sharing, guide your hands and minds to some better ways of doing things and protecting selves. We then moved into a "paper" with genuine newsprint and press layout called *THE PHOENIX LIBERATOR*. Then we had to close that paper as funds were drained and legal charges became whirlwinds about us. George Green, who had been the publisher, took what funds were remaining from subscriptions, promised monthly "help" for the paper, etc., moved to Carson City, Nevada and we never received a dime of either. No one here in California knew that with him he took probably half a million dollars in coins of silver and gold and untold amounts of "gifts", which were never noted or shared, in addition. But the hardest for the paper (for the other things were not known at the time) was never returning the subscription funds, so the *LIBERATOR* was in total debt from that changeover and *CONTACT* started its life like YOUR CHILDREN ARE DOING NOW—IN DEBT—WITH FEW HANDS FOR LABOR AND SUBSCRIPTION RATES THAT CAN'T EVEN SUPPORT A TINY PAPER MUCH THE LESS A PAPER, WE FEEL, THAT STILL DOES NOT HAVE ENOUGH SPACE FOR WHAT YOU URGENTLY DESERVE TO HAVE.

The paper had a choice of merging with another "going out of business" operation or simply closing. This was the birth of *CONTACT*. The merger was accomplished and, as I recall, there was not so much as one paper lapse in service.

Usury (interest) on the loans to the Phoenix Institute For Research & Education, Ltd. by the Banks is incredible as an added burden, so limitations are always present until gold flies through the roof. A few people have made up enough contributions, and made loans to the Institute earmarked for *CONTACT* to stay in press. When this happens, though, the full loan is given over to *CONTACT*, while the Institute takes up the interest payments.

Worse, there came a call on the gold margins and the Institute made arrangements to cover that call and repaid the funds in full. However, this last year came another "call" and it was BIG. There was, at the same time, bad information going out from some "real corrupters" here who didn't have the vaguest idea what they were espousing, and wanted funds for their own separate interests, and some major participants did not see fit to meet the call. That meant that gold had to be sacrificed to meet the "call". This action hurt everybody but mainly left the participants without gold backup collateral. Banks don't care much about what YOU have or want. Worse, some people consider that the Institute is simply E.J. Ekker and, after

the legal escapades of George Green, refer to it in court thusly. NO, the Institute is recognized, even in metals and banking circles, as a most viable and well-run, well-managed corporation THAT ALWAYS RUNS ON THE BASIS OF TOTAL REGULATION REQUIREMENTS AND ACCORDING TO ALL BUSINESS CONTROLS AND CORPORATION LAWS !!! Green left with not only the paper subscription fees, the gifts, and the actual "investments", but also with all the journals bearing his trademark information. He made a verbal deal for 50% of the profits of journal sales to the Institute (guess how that has worked out) and 10% of all his sales to the paper, etc. He NOW claims through his attorneys that he took all those funds to cover his now up to three-quarters-of-a-million dollars in costs to him personally. (???) Creative financing or what? Well, it is "or what" because the "creative financing" has caught up with HIM AND HIS ATTORNEYS. The least that liars should do is remember the first lie! Oh well! There was full knowing that the PLAN of the Elite, as outlaid by them in their Protocols, was to increase the cost of postage to stop all independent media from ability to communicate. It works, for the subscription payments do not even now pay for printing and half the postage. But there has been the realization that most of you readers have done everything you could, already used up reserves "searching", and we simply have to make it THROUGH as we can-TOGETHER. It is running about \$6,000 PER WEEK now to put the paper to press. This considers NO running costs, personnel, office rent, nothing—just hard costs.

Choices needed to be made this week and, therefore, you will find a sad Editor in Dr. Young who is trying to explain our "choices" and why the paper is small. [*Editor's note: Commander Hatonn is already doing a vivid job of conveying that explanation!*] There should be none at all, but you are coming into massive infestation of genuine plague-quality diseases and more demineralized food supplies and we cannot, if at all possible, cease to offer some modicum of input and help as we make it through these days.

COLLOIDS & SOLUTIONS

I need to, right here, remind you that you are getting something here that, even if you mix, stir, rearrange, etc., you cannot "match". After all the stirring, boiling, electrification, colloidalizing both catalytically (OxySol) and through electrolysis (GaiaCol), we add Drias in the form of Gaiandriana. Gaiandriana itself bears the higher solar energy directly incoming from solar space. That frequency borne in the Drios and Drianas is productive of totally perfect DNA/RNA matching or merging with ANY cellular structure introduced. So, when we have the colloids at the right frequency for their particular tonal octave (color), we introduce the Drias with an already locked-in solar frequency and watch the conversion happen.

Silver colloids alone will knock out about all the currently experienced (and recognized) microbes (650 TESTED organisms). The silver-saturated colloidal solution is upgraded by gold electrodes to the violet ray; this is a transmutation of the silver (golden egg-yellow color) to and past the rosy-light-lavender of gold's color and into the violet color of the combined but much higher frequency of actual "transmutation". Big words? No, alchemy, scientifically proven in any lab worth its weight in lead slugs. We then add Gaiandriana which immediately begins to change everything in an effort to move right up and off the instruments—because it is converting the solution into total ENERGY, which becomes a state of WHITE LIGHT, which is a compilation of all things inclusive. Gaiandriana is already, as we deliver it, a FULL SPECTRUM CELLULAR FORM.

WHY THIS LECTURE?

YOU WILL GET YOUR COLLOIDS AND MAYBE SOME OF YOU WILL MISUNDERSTAND INSTRUCTIONS AND SET IT IN THE SUN. THAT IS FINE BUT WHAT YOU WILL WIT-NESS IS A CHANGING FROM WITHIN AS THE SOLUTION WILL BEGIN TO TURN CLOUDY AND CHANGE COLORS UNTIL WITHIN A FEW DAYS THERE IS ONLY CLOUDY AND NO COLOR—EVENTUALLY THE DRIAS WILL CONVERT ALL PARTICU-LATE (INCLUDING THE COLLOIDALIZED PARTICULATE) AND THE FREQUENCY <u>COLOR WILL BE TRANSMUTED</u>. THE DRIAS WILL FINALLY COMPLETELY CON-VERT ALL CONTENTS OF THE BOTTLE INTO CLEAR LIQUID WHICH IS FLAVOR-LESS—BUT OFF THE MEASURING DEVICES AS TO FREQUENCY ENERGY CON-TENT. SOME INSTRUMENTS WILL MOVE OFF THE SCALE, STARTING OVER ON THE INSTRUMENT FOR LACK OF ANYWHERE TO MOVE THE NEEDLES OF THE GUAGE.

In the colloids we are NOT seeking the above reaction, please. If you do this you will enjoy the change and it is certainly a marvelous product—but it is no longer the colloid solution you thought you had. You have just watched the very transformation of life form into energy form of perfect DNA/RNA cellular translation. You NEED gold and silver PARTICULATE available to your own body structure so these wondrous little Drias can have a resource to work their wonders within the body—so don't go about gaining frequency in this manner. We have introduced a LOT of the colloids into the Gaiandriana, matured the Drias, and if you take your regular intake of Gaiandriana, etc., you are going to have the best of BOTH *WHILE* the Colloids are able to do their separate, and apart from, work.

The "miracles" are already being reported back to us and inquiries are getting hot and heavy here so we caution you to never tell anyone that WE CURE ANYTHING. If anyone is cured, then that ONE cured self. There is a very substantial reason that ONE healed or protected self BUT don't feel it necessary to explain it. Hand people this information we have been offering and let it be. The Big Boys are GOING TO NEED THIS ALSO so let us share as we can but don't go try, any of you, to save the world with OUR PRODUCTS. You will just find it impossible. Word of mouth is the best advertiser. Results from intake of these solutions are producing such instant and overnight "wonders" as to shock everyone and I marvel at why that would be so, for if you reproduce and replace bad bricks in a wall you simply have what you started with-a perfect brick-by-brick wall. So much for the lengthy lecture-JUST KNOW WHAT IS HAPPENING TO YOUR SOLUTIONS IF YOU FORGET THEM IN A SUNNY WINDOW. I PREFER YOU NOT LEAVE THEM THERE FOR EACH HAS A MORE SPECIFIC SERVICE TO THE BODY IN THE SEPARATE FORMS. TO KNOCK OUT THE "NEW" MAN-TAMPERED MICROORGANISMS WE NEED THE DRIAS PRESENT OR WE WOULD SIMPLY OFFER THE COLLOIDS AND FORGET THE DRIAS. YOU HAVE TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ATTENDING THE BABIES WHEN YOU GET THEM. SURE BEATS PET ROCKS FOR THESE DRIAS WILL ACTUALLY SING TO YOU.

ENOUGH SUPPLIES

There is now on hand enough supply for you to order what you want. We appreciate your attending our needs at upstart to allow wider distribution from the beginning. There is now enough to accept orders for increased quantity order and for an enlarging community of users. We sincerely thank you readers for allowing us this extra time. We had to start with suitable equipment and hard metal. You have been

wonderful to us and some have sent gifts of either metal itself (gold, silver) or funds for same to use for the colloids. Let us say, here, that this does indeed, when DNA structures adapt one to another—make us "blood brothers", and I find that a rather nice and comfortable connection.

RONN JACKSON

Ronn continues to assure us that as quickly as he gains release so that he can "do business" he can arrange to get support to us and others. I can't KNOW what Mr. Jackson can or will do—BUT I DO KNOW WHAT THE ARRANGEMENTS ARE ON THE LEVELABOVE HIS OWN CHOICES. THERE IS AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMMAND AND THOSE "COMMITTEE" MEMBERS ABOVE HIS LEVEL OF FUNCTIONING **TO USE HIM AS THE LIAISON FOR ACCOM-PLISHMENT OF OUR NEEDS.** But will he do his job? I certainly do believe so—he has everything to gain and not a thing to lose. He says he is contacted continually by "those parties" in the "pull" and things are on track but that he can't do anything from "inside". Well, the latter circumstance is certainly true and I have no reason to disbelieve Mr. Jackson's intent or capability.

We have one or two ladies, however, who feel slighted and scorned and who are trying to stop his release as he waited for clearance to be in California. So, my suggestion has been, and STILL IS, for him to immediately change his request to NEVADA and let us get on with the alternatives LATER!

Please see to it that Mr. Jackson gets this last message. All bets are "off" with the Elite Club of Rome and Bilderbergers. They will meet some obligatory agreements, BUT, they are going to continue their press across the world for domination. That is not my business but they are in "high level status" agreement to allow flow of some needs for our mission. Remember, readers, a DEAD world is of no use to them either—however, they will choose the dead world over losing. I don't need that kind of bargaining—for WE HAVE BETTER, hold it in your hearts. However, the more important of the Committees don't want to see destruction of either God's present creation or destruction of the nation of the United States of America. They will also allow continuation of the depopulation of the world—but their intent is to bring back morality and fundamental freedom of humankind along the pathway here. It behooves us to assist wherein we can do so.

PROGRESS

Now, back to the reason for this writing, please. It was decided to have a small, or no, paper this week in order to scrape together enough funds to send Mr. Martin (*CONTACT*) and Mr. Dixon (*Constitutional Law Center*) back to Witchita, Kansas for the Common Law Grand Jury assembly. It was most important to us that they be there because, from upstart of CLC, this has been the major project for Mr. Dixon. E.J. Ekker, yes, set forth the CLC and there were a LOT of problems from onset—again, George Green and one Gary Anderson were shifting off funds for CLC to a duplicate account in Colorado. Wonders just never cease. However, CLC has managed to stay afloat and has done some remarkable things but has had to turn away citizen after citizen because there simply have been no funds. All proceeds of Ekkers' case against the S&L over property, if any, will go to (WE HOPE) Mr. Spence as legal counsel AND THE LAW CENTER. The only thing Ekkers want is repayment of the costs of legal fees thus far—the property was lost and we pass by that which is past. Those who have stood the expenses of ongoing litigation (lawyers' arguments) will be made sound. This, however, could take another year to get to trial. Is this not

INCREDIBLE? That will move this simple (no sale) case into nearly a DECADE of litigation in which the parties in point, the Ekkers, have NEVER EVEN HAD A HEARING OR BEEN RECOGNIZED IN A COURTROOM OTHER THAN AS BEING PRESENT.

I BELIEVE, READERS AND MR. DIXON, MR. SPENCE, ET AL.—THE ABOVE SANTA BARBARA SAVINGS, RTC, ET AL. VS. EKKERS CASE WILL BE A VERY NICE TRIAL-RUN FOR YOUR NEW GRAND JURY. THIS WILL, THROUGH INVESTIGATION—BRING GUILTY PARTIES RIGHT UP THROUGH THE POLITICAL HEADS OF STATE AND FED-ERAL GOVERNMENT (Bush and Reagan involvement). This doesn't mean that you don't continue all efforts IN THE PRESENT SYSTEM—it means that you have a SLAM-DUNK in the Citizen's New Grand Jury. We do not mind being the pioneer for we have NOTHING to hide and a desire to BRING EVERYTHING PUBLIC. I believe we have a few other cases that need attention as well—say IN NEVADA WITH CORRUPT CRIMINALS AND LAWYERS! HAVE A NICE DAY!!

Mr. Martin called last evening and said that the meeting was going well and taking form and that Mr. Dixon has been fully elected to head up the Grand Jury program. Fine, he has spent years perfecting a "plan" for satellite Common Law Courts and THIS IS HIS DAY IN THE SUNSHINE (OR THE BURDEN-BEARING) AS THE CASE MAY BE. When the need is presented—God will provide leadership, friends—as long as we make right choices.

AMUSING TALES

In order to afford to transport these men who will head the national effort—Martin and Dixon had to fly in the wee hours both directions and cut out extra overnights—just to financially afford to go. They are mostly a "blur" in their own minds today—but the task is getting done. Perhaps we will remember these days of "choices" with more humor than today, as you see changes begin to develop across your nation. I remind you that the citizens are mad as Hell and won't take it any more—when they realize they have choices. We felt a small paper would be acceptable to you for a few weeks to allow for these other critical actions. We thank you in advance for patience and understanding. YOUARE WAKING UP, AMERICA—AND NOT A MINUTE TOO SOON.

TOO MUCH

Let me leave this now, for as I prattle too long the short paper automatically becomes a lengthy one.

P.S.: Lotions and creams are also soon available, I am told—please watch our papers for information. "They" cannot enslave you or kill you—beloved citizens—UNLESS YOU LET THEM—GOD IS YOUR SHIELD AND BUCKLER—AND HE SENDS THESE "THINGS" FOR YOUR PROTECTION AND USE. WE THANK YOU.

CHAPTER 7

REC #1 HATONN

MON., JUN. 5, 1995 7:03 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 293

MON., JUN. 5, 1995

<u>SERGE MONAST</u> CANADIAN INVESTIGATIVE JOURNALIST

I feel that I should give some attention to a brother from Canada who is in the spotlight right now and about ready to fold. Chelas, there is only so much a Fool or a Patriot can do. We are in no way able to help anyone save by mentioning the work and what that person has available, to you. We aren't going to have space to run very much for anyone, including selves, for awhile as we have to bare-bones it ourselves until we can get backup troops. Mr. Martin and Mr. Dixon will be returning today from the Common Law Grand Jury in Wichita via Jean, Nevada and hopefully, a visit with Mr. Jackson. Perhaps following that we will have better vision about what is planned for his release.

We were all quite disappointed to find that at the Grand Jury (where a jury was assembled to actually present the "real thing" over this past weekend) the Foreman turned out to be one of the lead players in the, "Send me a form and \$300 EACH and we will file for money back and land back, that has been paid to or taken by, government." I told you it was a rip-off then and I have not changed my mind. Why? Because nobody is going to honor any "old gold certificates" as the nation now stands (or lays, as the case now is). It is like trying to get back your \$300 sent for each filing. I weary of you so-called Patriots who actually are as bad or worse than the out-of-control governments—because you claim even higher guidance, truth and honor while separating "the people" from their resources. No, I don't believe that I "blame" anyone more than another—for in each "Con-Game" there have to be TWO players and anyone who expects millions or billions of dollars BACK when putting in only a paltry sum in comparison—is not exactly working on all four cylinders. Are our people ever making such mistakes? OF COURSE—OVER AND OVER AGAIN.

REMEMBER THE RUSSBACHERS?

We appreciate the parties who finally GOT THE RECORDS OF GUNTHER RUSSBACHER from the Immigration Service. At first thought it would appear that, oh my, ALL that Gunther told or showed was a lie in every conceivable way. Well, of course "intelligence agents" are usually not going around offering the truth while in service. We can leave that "there" but the painful truth is that there are two or three hundred pages of arrest reports, prison papers, court documents and illegal entry and travel, thefts, bad checks, impersonations of officers of several military branches and on and on. The whole stack of papers is not organized, except to represent some sort of ongoing trail in chronological semi-order. But, before you claim that it could be fake "stuff"—no, it isn't and there are fingerprints and pictures to prove that NONE of it is fake.

Gunther started his escapades, at the least, from the time he was seventeen and continued, of course, until he ended up in prison in Austria nearly a year ago.

He has a reputation and at least eight major arrests all over Europe and was such a ladies' man (loving the ladies and leaving them financially destitute) from onset. He was at one time arrested and incarcerated in Oklahoma WHILE HE WAS AWOL FROM PRISON IN TEXAS. His wife helped him ESCAPE from the Texas prison.

We can only hope Mr. Jackson understands our cautious nature regarding ones who promise and then deal us this kind of trash. Of all the individual parties who contributed to some murders of various "players" such as PAUL WILCHER, I lay that right on Mr. Russbacher's lap. Paul was a gullible young lawyer who believed the lies, thought he would have tapes from Gunther which would prove flights, etc., only to tell his story and then never get the material. Do you ones see that YOUR LIES can cost others DEARLY!

Does this mean that Rodney Stich's work is flawed? NO, the facts are there. It is simply that Mr. Russbacher is not who he claimed and did not do the things claimed. He simply reported as though he were the one who DID DO THESE THINGS. Russbacher's claim to fame with some of his "ladies" was and is that he would "pull off the biggest con-scam the world had ever seen". I don't think that suitable when the con is tried ON ME. Mr. Russbacher wears, or has had removed, a tattoo of my "buddy", Satan, on his left arm! Would this tell you "something" about the man inside the tattoo?

"Mr. Russbacher showed me his scars so you are full of it, Big Boy!" you might say. Yes indeed, some are REAL as to cause—but the big one on his belly is from surgery when he was a very young man. He kept it irritated until it became a nasty scar. Remember, Gunther was a "user" and an alcoholic and did inflict a lot of his own wounds.

Ah, but did his fingernails get pulled out in torture? Well, beloved ones, let us just say that most of them he lost to fungal infection and the rest became a good story.

But the "impersonations"? It is fine to impersonate an "officer" unless you are caught and court-martialed-WHICH HAPPENED TO GUNTHER. Yes indeed, he was even AWOL from the Army and eventually arrested and tried—and found guilty of lots of things. After that he went about using Champus (health programs for G.I.s and families), attending Officers' Clubs, eating, drinking and cashing stolen checks, riding on airlines free as either a military officer or a "Federal" lawyer. He was caught dozens of times, deported, jailed and it is all here in living black and white with fingerprints, passports, 35 alias names and pictures of him from the age of, say, nineteen. In my humble opinion there is little that can be done to Mr. Russbacher, whoever he is, that he doesn't deserve-EXCEPT, what was happening to him in Missouri prisons. The man had enough foul crimes to convict him and KEEP him-BUT THE CHARGES HE HAD GOING AGAINST HIM WERE POLITICAL AND UNCONSTITUTIONAL. THE CONSTITUTION MUST WORK FOR ALL, even the criminals, citizens. The reason you got him released was because the LAW WAS BREAKING THE LAW, nothing more. REMEM-BER THIS AS YOU GO TO LICK WOUNDS. A LOT OF PEOPLE WERE HURT BY THIS MAN-BUT THE LAW MUST REPRESENT TRUTH IN THEIR ACTIONS, AND CRIMES COMMITTED MUST BE THE CHARGES—NOT TRUMPED UP LIES TO HIDE THE GUILTY. If YOU can't see the difference then we waste our time and efforts at insight.

Now back to Serge Monast and his troubles and offerings. He simply asks that we run a couple of pages of material and we will do so if space permits. Actually it is worthy even if space is short because it covers current events. It is that when one gains reputation of publishing some big secrets, other people make sure information flows to that party, as it flows into and through here. We offer it as it comes and sometimes, yes, it is a set-up but mostly it is truth, as with the Blue Beam Project. Often the PLANS are altered by necessity because somebody gets out the word and spoils the ability of the Elite to pull off their deeds on time, as with Blue Beam. Mostly they just alter the dates or bring into operation alternate plans. However, the fact that the Bilderbergers STATE that the PLAN 2000 is NOW off (delayed) by two years to PLAN 2002, tells you that some things have been thwarted—like Blue Beam. THESE MONAST OFFERINGS ARE WORTHY OF GREAT ATTENTION:

[QUOTING:]

May/June 1995

INTERNATIONAL FREE PRESS AGENCY "ALERT REPORT" (P.O.B. 359, Mansonville, Que. J0E 1XO, Canada.)

Remember our last February Special Intelligence Press Report when we stated that an unknown source reported to us this: "Undercover Military are about to strike out at all Patriotic and Opposition Groups in the U.S."? According to the unknown source of us, the Showdown was to break out at 04:00 a.m. on March the 25th, 1995. BUT that "*Red Plan*", as called then, was to be replaced by an "ULTI-MATE PLAN" if too many concerned Patriot Groups became informed about it. THE "ULTI-MATE PLAN" was to be organized in such a way that, in front of the whole U.S. and world population, the "Patriots" would be considered as "fanatic criminals"! The aim of the "Ultimate Plan" dealt also with the absolute task to wipe out all United Nations opposition in the U.S. as well as to be the first staging step in seizure of all kinds of arms!!! That same unknown source, who said to us, by phone, to have obtained this information from a diplomatic-foreign-source in Washington, did not want to reveal his name and neither the identification of his Washington source. [H: Yes, there ARE some insiders who are "good guys". You have to kiss a bunch of toads, readers, but there are some REAL PRINCES out there on God's side.]

During the same period of time, the F.B.I. has contacted the Canadian Federal Police about the International Free Press in Canada, whom they contacted us about in the third week of February. It is after their visit that I decided to move all of our Journalistic Documents into an unknown place in order to protect all of our Investigative Reports that I was working on. NOW FIGURE OUT THIS: Without any help of any kind and any "cash money", losing at the same time our FAX and phone, feeling cut off from all of you in the States, I had to secure all of our Press Agency material. THIS IS WHY I HAVE BEEN LATE, AND STILL TO BE, FOR ALL REPORTS, AUDIO TAPES AND BOOKS PROMISED TO ALL OF THOSE WHO SENT US SOME ORDERS!! Give me the name of just one person who would have been able to keep one's promise in such a dramatic situation. DO YOU NOW UNDERSTAND WHY I NEED SOME HELP FROM EACH OF YOU? We are not just some kind of bookstore where it's possible to obtain something the same day it has been ordered. I'd like it to be that easy way, but this is not the case, especially with all the kind of investigations I am working on. Right now I barely eat one meal a day. I cannot afford more. I am exhausted, but I keep working seven

days a week with a family to look after, AND I AM NOT DOING THAT WORK TO MAKE MYSELF A NAME OR A WEALTH! So please, be patient and ask yourself what you would have done in a similar case.

We do hope everyone will understand my present situation—all orders will be answered. I do need some donations to survive and, for each \$5 U.S. donation, a report will be sent.

[H: Our purpose of running this is not to cause any of you readers to do anything; we will simply list the offerings as to publications. I do want you to realize, however, that as impossible as it seems, the Big Boys CAN AND DO seize bank accounts at random, haul people off to prison without recourse or charges and you see it happening RIGHT NOW in the Oklahoma debacle. Men who may well be guilty OF SOMETHING (but not the bombing of the Federal Building in Oklahoma City) are incarcerated without bond and are quite innocent of everything unlawful.

There is a lawyer known to us, in the Los Angeles area. He is from the Ukraine but is a U.S. citizen. He, because of his background, became entangled in some activities involving funds somehow connected to the Chernobyl disaster. As of this past week he found that every check he had written on his bank account—bounced. It is that the accounts are confiscated, he is BLACKLISTED, and even his child's graduation expense checks seized. YOU THINK IT HASN'T HIT AMERICA? LOOK AGAIN! ARE YOU NEXT?]

<u>SPECIAL ALERT REPORT</u> THE "PROTOCOL OF TORONTO: 6 6 6"

Have you ever heard of an "elitist" group composed of the most influential of the International Finance throughout the world, and who call themselves: "The 6 6 6"?

Did you know that that "special group" held two major SECRET meetings, one at the end of June 1967 and the other one also at the end of June, in 1985 at Toronto (Canada)?

The first meeting was called "Panem Et Circenses" [which means: Bread and Games for all] and was intended to be the "GENOCIDE of the vital for the profit of the profitable OCCULT". Their financial means to achieve their objective was to use the international humanitarian aid in order to finance their own multinationals for the next twenty-five years. The second meeting was called "The RED DAWN" and was intended to be the "Establishment of the World Occult". Their financial means for the period of time which has to reach its paroxysm by 1999 was to achieve their full global control over the "International Monetary Fund" and the "World Bank", the "United Nations" and "NATO", the "G.A.T.T." and all "NAFTA" treaties, the "Brussels Commission" and other "International organisms".

Myth or reality? Hard to say but absolutely not impossible when you become conscious of the 90m. Audio tape and its "TOP CONFIDENTIAL SPECIAL REPORT" which disclose the full inside story of what can now be called: "The Conspiracy of the Century"! **[H: Pay attention, readers, remember last** week we wrote about the big "trade" meeting to follow the Bilderberger meeting wherein Canada would be gathering all Jewish BUSINESSMEN into a trade conference? This is really heavy stuff, readers. We are accused of being racists and anti-this or that if we tell you of these things—but it is happening as we write. I would have you take note that Mr. Bob Dole spoke out against the insipid, violence and hateful sex garbage spat out by Hollywood and already the word is out that he "almost used the word 'Jew'" in his accusation. It was also spouted that he puts down the violence in movies produced by Democrats but supports the worse violence in pictures made by Republicans. Are there limits beyond which these "revisionists" of history will not go? NO! Note the typical approach to everything they touch—preach the lie in every detail. They placed the lie into the place of historical truth (revised the history) and yet anyone who questions that revised issue, is called "a revisionist". You have to learn the new LANGUAGE as well as see truth for they have skewed the LANGUAGE TO SUIT <u>THEIR</u> REVISIONS!]

This report cannot be released before September 1995. Too much dangerous! [H: I concur for you have to understand it will be about this end-of-June meeting, 1995, and it most certainly is too dangerous with the magnifying microscope on you.]

The 90m. Audio Tape and its "Top Confidential Special Report": \$20. U.S. (S & H included), can be reserved at the above address. All checks or money orders to the name of Serge Monast. Thank you.

*All Tapes with the Report will be sent at the same time, in September '95.

OTHER MATERIAL AVAILABLE:

NASA: THE BLUE BEAM PROJECT, 90m. Audio Tape, \$15 U.S. (available now).

THE UNITED NATIONS CULT INTELLIGENCE WORLD POLICY, 90m. Audio Tape, \$15 U.S. (available now). *REPORT*, \$5 U.S. (also now available).

THE VATICAN PLOT AGAINST CHRISTIANITY THROUGH AN ANTI-POPE, 90m. Audio Tape, \$15 U.S. (available now). *REPORT*, \$5 U.S. (also available now). **[H: We assume the "***report***" represents a printed document.]**

THE UNITED STATES CONCENTRATION CAMP BOOK I, \$16 U.S. (available now).

THE U.N. VACCINES CONSPIRACY, 90m Audio Tape, \$15 U.S. (available early June '95).

VACCINE, MILITARY EXPERIMENTAL MEDICINE & LIQUID CRYSTALS, 90m. Audio Tape, \$15 U.S. (available early June).

NASA GLOBAL PROJECT TERRA 2000, 110 pages FULL UNTOLD REPORT, \$12. U.S. (available now).

I HAD A DREAM—GOD'S GIVEN VISION OF THE ANTICHRIST TAKEOVER, \$4 U.S. (available now).

UNITED CONCENTRATION CAMP BOOK III. (The Concentration Camps MAP of AMERIKA),

\$30 U.S. (available AUGUST).

BIRTH OF A POLICE STATE THROUGH THE UNITED NATIONS IN CANADA (Report), \$7.50 U.S. (available now).

/s/ Serge Monast

[END OF QUOTING]

Please note that Serge doesn't ask for something for nothing, readers. I would hope he would accept simple "donations" but when he speaks of "donations" what he MEANS (he speaks French—not U.S.A. "Americanese") is that he offers these above named works in exchange for the "donation" (price of the documents or tapes). AND, PLEASE BE PATIENT WITH HIM FOR HE AND HIS FAMILY HAVE TO DO ALL THE WORK INVOLVED WITH SHIPPING. REMEMBER, HE LOST ALMOST ALL OF HIS PROPERTY! THE PRICE OF FREEDOM AND TRUTH-TELLING IS QUITE EXPENSIVE TO THE DARING ONES WHO STEP FORWARD. IS IT NOT SAD THAT THE WORLD IS LOST TO THE WORTHLESS DOLLAR? THERE ISN'T EVEN A TUPPENCE OF GOLD TRADED IN TRUTH, ONLY ILLUMINATI NOTES—YOU GO LOOK AT THE DOLLAR BILL!

GRATEFUL THANKS

We bow in appreciation to you who have rallied and sent the necessary material for some colloidalizing electrodes. I would like to plaster your names in bold headlines across these pages but we know that would not serve your privacy or your preference. We simply offer thanks and await the opportunity of recognition. Around here the minds ponder: "What would we have if we had all that gold George took— to turn into life-protection product?" Well, beloved friends, GOD WORKS IN MYSTERIOUS WAYS HIS WONDERS TO PERFORM—hold it in your hearts!

I need to offer more information on the DIFFERENCES in the products between Gold [Au] Colloidal solution and Silver [Ag] Colloidal solution. (We, for anti-biological use, begin with Silver Colloid solution and up the "frequency" through the introduction of electrodes which are gold and put a trace of gold into the finished solution. We then turn up the frequency further with the living cells of Drias which are already at a Solar frequency. We find, however, that the Drias are insatiable little friends and will detoxify everything—including the Silver we want for external use. Set a solution in the sun and the Drias will actually absorb and CHANGE everything into DNA/RNA immune system FIGHTERS. But we don't want just to build a bigger and better immune system in all instances (that is ongoing) but need a fighter and killer solution against any invading organisms WITHOUT CONVERSION. So we have to offer the non-integrated colloids for various purposes. Gold colloid taken internally does wondrous things but is totally non-reactive except for the integrated "frequency" pattern which works internally. In other words, placed on an organism it will be quite inert. However, the addition of Gold Colloid into the body is unmatched in its beneficial qualities.

Perhaps the place to begin is with gold: The chemical symbol is "Au" which stems from the Latin "Aurum" which comes from the word "aura" or "aurous" meaning: pertaining to, or containing, Gold. Colloidal Gold

is, by definition, a pure, all-natural mineral supplement composed of minute particles of gold, electromagnetically charged and suspended in pure water (colloidalized). Some producers have "Aurum" as part of their trade name. This colloidal is a tasteless and totally *non-toxic* solution. This is usually a rose-purple solution.

Gold is probably one of the oldest used substances for medicinal purposes. It has no equal for affecting positively the physical body, in health as well as in sickness. Somewhere around 1885, colloidal gold was commonly used in the US as the basis of the cure for alcoholism (yes, that is what I said). Of course back then they referred to "alcoholism" by the term "dipsomania". Additional uses include treatments for AR-THRITIS, skin ulcers, burns and certain nerve damages.

Colloidal gold DOES NOT have the same GERMICIDAL/ANTIBIOTIC *ACTION* of colloidal silver directly applied; it has a tremendous effect if taken internally for such as Syphilis and other diseases without other effective treatments. Still, it does NOT act as does silver in its antibacterial topical properties of instant antisepsis/antimicrobial abilities.

Gold, however, has always been noted (in its colloidal form) for its tremendous ability to balance and harmonize the emotional body. This is particularly in regards to unstable mental and emotional states such as "depression", "autism", "Alzheimer's" and thus and so. Colloidal Gold can reverse Alzheimer's in less than 48 hours, it has been found. I would give it longer to act than 48 hours because the damaged brain cells have to recover in order to have full recovery of function and that takes longer if full-blown active degeneration has occurred. Gold has, further, a direct effect on the rhythmic, balancing, healing activity of the heart muscle itself as it impacts and increases blood circulation. It is highly beneficial in rejuvenating sluggish organs—especially the brain—as gold is the best electric conductor yet recognized for carrying nerve charges. The tiny particles of gold will settle right into the connectors of the nervous system. I would always suggest that nerve-compromised paralysis victims—get onto heavy intake of Gold Colloid. In this instance I have a recent example: Mr. Superman Reeve who has not got a "severed" spinal cord, but rather, a traumatized spinal cord and disruption of the nervous system "connectors".

Gold has been found very useful in cases of glandular and nervous incoordination. It helps to rejuvenate the glands and stimulates the nerves which releases the pressure and allows the signals for function to reach through to the various organs and glands. There are many ways to impair nerve functions (which is the entire directive system to the body), trauma being the most notable but least often the "cause" of impaired function. In all cases of improper function of glands and organs, it is because the original "brain" "orders" are not reaching through properly to direct function of which you are consciously unaware.

A very visible response to Colloidal Gold intake is easily seen in cases of body temperature regulation (i.e., chills, hot flashes, night sweats, etc.). Here we do not refer to fever as in infection, although the presence of gold will bring the fever down rapidly following "crisis" passage—especially if, in conjuction with the Gold, the anti-microbial used is SILVER. I don't speak of any other antibiotic on the market for they have their own dastardly side-effects to counter.

It works in alcoholism and diet control because it weakens the desire for alcohol as well as food intake because of the balancing action on the brain's craving or need for such overindulgence or addiction. Used in conjunction with, or alternatively with, silver, gold helps build strong natural defenses against all diseases

and promotes renewed vitality and longevity.

The problem was, in the ancient past, that there was no way to easily produce a colloidalized product because of the lack of contained electricity. That changed, readers, with the work of Michael Faraday. [*Editor's note: Michael Faraday lived between 1791 and 1867 in England and is considered both an early Chemist and physicist who had a loat to do with the modern discovery of the laws of electromagnetism. He also worked a lot with electrolysis, which is the subject of chemical reactions induced by an electric current, such as sticking two metal eletrodes in water to cause breakdown into hydrogen and oxygen.*]. Prior to Faraday's discoveries it was quite difficult to ionize or "peel" particles of anything, which can now be accomplished through electrolytic reactions. Alchemy (or catalytic action) usually tends to change the properties of whatever is being catalyzed. However, you can go all the way back to ancient Egypt and find that gold was the principal tool in medical practices. The practitioners were not always called Physicians, but rather, "Alchemists". The Chinese of today have not forgotten the lessons and, especially in the rural areas, the ongoing rice pot will have its resident gold coin so that a bit of gold can be returned to the bodies through the food.

The substance of gold and particulate gold was referred to relative to the "Sun" for its life-enhancing properties. Monatomic gold IS THE BASIS OF CELLULAR ABILITY TO PROGRAM DNA/RNA. THIS VERY FACT IS WHY IT IS CONSIDERED PRECIOUS—NOT ITS VALUE AS A "PRE-CIOUS" METAL FOR MONEY. However, the would-be-rulers of all mankind LEARNED THE VALUE OF GOLD, SILVER, PLATINUM, ETC., for its life-giving properties and tried to "get it all", as mankind is prone to do.

I am asking our team to make it available to you. I will work with them in processing now that we have the starting equipment. We cannot inhibit the direct antibacterial actions of our colloidal silver to have the products intertwined. You will have to "mix" them at intake.

Some of these new "mystery" viruses attack the nervous system as well as hit the lungs and drown you. The gold is so effective for benefiting the digestive system as to be incredibly useful in getting the silver to its necessary locations through oral intake. Remember, you are not ALLOWED BY LAW to take any-thing through injection or intravenous in the U.S.; therefore, you have to keep your stomach in condition to accept the oral intake without heaving it back up and out. Remember flu symptoms include vomiting and diarrhea. This is why you have to be able to ingest the solution and then get it passed on through to the intestines where the silver can have contact with the organisms causing the diarrhea.

You can build your immune system to such an extent that you can ward off the disease but you are going to have to have more than that—and that is some anti-microbial (antibiotic) which directly confronts the organisms themselves with a frequency and antibacterial quality to physically and instantly act to kill the organisms. Overwhelming infections and massive infestations will be dumped on you so you will need all the arms and shielding you can get—within and without.

The people around here who have the wildlife feeding and watering near the houses are having water suppled from drinking pans with water levelers so that the water can be treated with hydrogen peroxide and OxySol. That way, where you have such as here, the endangered species wherein you cannot kill the rodents and/or birdlife, you can protect them from the animal-borne diseases such as Bubonic Plague organisms. The recent Bubonic Plague, when moving into human hosts, is now moving directly to the

lungs. In most cases now in hospitals it is called Pneumonic Plague and is deadly indeed. It is one of the new "untreatable" diseases which is NOT from the fungal/yeast family turned and tampered into viral forms. All of your original organisms have been converted intentionally into crystalline programmed viral forms. Zinc is no longer the molecule of choice to hold the "head" or "cap" to the crystalline form of viruses because we told you how to knock the zinc out and shatter the virus. The molecule of choice today is Titanium—so you need up-frequencied counter-action. This is why we have taken the Silver and increased its potential.

A lot of places (mostly outside the U.S.) are turning to silver filters and electrodes for water treatment because the regular treatment methods don't work against the new forms of parasites and invading carriers of disease organisms. It is not planned that any MAJOR water supplies be thusly treated! Good luck, World. However, in lieu of good LUCK, I suggest you make every effort to acquire protective items. We will offer what we can but the choices are always up to your own discretion.

Are these "old" remedies just outdated and worthless? No, the world functioned a very long time before Mr. Salk, Smith, Klein and French, Abbott and Meadeberg came up with such as the DRUGS and DANGEROUS antibiotics for the purpose of lining their pockets with THE GOLD AND SILVER. If "they" can bury the history of any such things as gold and silver colloids—they can have it all—after they get rid of you "useless eaters".

Colloidal Silver alone has been shown to take out the HIV virus in 48 hours. Moreover, and especially with Gaiandriana intake, the immune system will cleanse the traces that show HIV readings. Those readings will go away eventually with only Colloidal Silver use. The problem is that if the contacts of physical nature continue—the disease continues. Again, CHOICES!

I will chat with our "doers" here and see if we can't get a colloidal gold solution available right away. Remember something important here: There is no creed, color, race or person chosen for this upon which to "work". Red, or Yellow, Black or White—all are precious in HIS sight. ALL are SACRED. We speak of that which is truth. We recognize no COLOR LINES and our products have no singular "selection" as to "natural" or otherwise. Ponder something else please: Jew and Gentile of the human species—are in trouble! There are no "chosen ones" to be saved by God as such and you who claim to be "chosen" by the ritualistic presenters of THEIR OWN VERSION OF SALVATION, ARE IN IMMEDIATE JEOP-ARDY.

Thank you and good morning.

CHAPTER 8

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., JUN. 6, 1995 6:31 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 294

TUE., JUN. 6, 1995

GOT ALL THE EVIDENCE AND GONE

Your efficient Intelligence teams announced on Friday last that they had "gathered all the evidence" from the Murrah Building in Oklahoma City and now the rubble will be destroyed. Ah so—no one other than troopers and investigators FOR THE GOVERNMENT were allowed in for this investigation and evidence gathering. What kind of evidence do you think would logically be found in a twice or three times bombed building? Further, wouldn't the inspectors have to KNOW where to look for any surviving "evidence"? You had better take long hard looks at this style of deception, public, because it stinks!

They did the SAME THING at Waco. They also intended to do the SAME THING at Ruby Ridge in Idaho. The helicopter was taking off with fuel drop-tanks to burn out the Weaver's "everything", alive people as well as dead. The chopper was stopped by the fact of full-blown TV cameras watching, and daring patriots such as Col. Gritz on the ground telling them to stop "or else". THIS IS "HOLOCAUST" wherein nothing is LEFT TO CHECK except the LIES.

You have reached the time and place, Readers, wherein your own claimed people ARE DOING THIS TO YOU.

COMMON LAW GRAND JURY

Mr. Martin comes back from the Grand Jury in Wichita to make all sorts of reports, not the least being that the men involved didn't want to allow the women on the jury. There seems to be some bigoted garbage in the original "man-written" Grand Jury (Common Law) rules that disallowed females on the jury. If this is the way you "patriots" intend to do business you can count out all help from this sector. We are not "liberators" and we will not assist in anything, so much more wrong than what you have, as such unequal actions as demonstrated through such as this. I believe they did, after someone became sane and reasonable, "allow" women aboard. This is totally unacceptable behavior—for you either want Constitutional equality or you want personal ego CONTROL over something.

Further, IF you have a person under moral or criminal question of actions as Foreman—how can you expect RESPECT?

Now, the other thing I see as narrow vision, is in a proposed caravan to Washington D.C. in 1996. Why? Again, if you are going to continue your "wars" in the same old foolish ways—why do you ask God's help? Why do you pray for help when you fully intend to go right on in the narrow perceptions of actions in mankind's very same self-focused mistakes?

TAOS, NEW MEXICO

If you are going to rally a caravan why don't you rally it and go straight to Ronn Jackson's property near Taos, New Mexico and SET UP A GOVERNMENT OF AND BY THE PEOPLE? Why New Mexico? Where else? You would be right there where all the activity is underground and the massive engines can be heard ALL THE TIME and you would find major ingress and egress for ships (some alien, most domestic) to entertain you.

FOUNDING FATHERS?

Did the Founding Fathers have such troubles? Of course, and worse. Any time anyone takes up REA-SON and JUSTICE as a cause and basis for CHANGE TO EQUALITY, there is great trouble.

Do I jest about New Mexico? Yes, but only with tongue in cheek because I speak TRUTH about the location—however, I don't know if any of you modern pioneers could do without your expense-account hotels and hot baths. I exaggerate to make a point because I know that anyone who is TRULY attuned to the needs of freedom and nation would go anywhere, anytime and eat grub roots to survive, for this purpose of restoring a nation into truth. But, you are going to have to STOP referring to the erroneous instructions in the *Holy Bible* according to the Anti-Christ, to form your Union. A Constitutional Republic has no place for bigotry—against peoples or wives. This kind of behavior or belief has NO PLACE INA STRUCTURE OF FREEDOM, JUSTICE AND REPUBLIC. If you cannot allow women on your panel—where will you draw other lines? Will it be with "No Indians"? "No Blacks"? "No Hispanics"? "No Asians"? HOW WILL YOU CHOOSE YOUR JURIES? If all you have remaining of "qualifications" is to serve "YOUR" individual preferences—then you have simply set up a continuation of the Khazarian RULE by your own bigoted titles. The Indians can council, the Asians can council and yes indeed, you Whites can COUNCIL—but until you ALL COUNCIL TOGETHER AS A UNIFIED PEOPLE TO RECLAIM FREEDOM FOR <u>ALL</u>, YOU HAVE <u>NOTHING</u>!

STOP THE LAWYER RIP-OFFS

What I see is that nothing will get done by Washington with anything you send forth—save bury it. However, you can take it PUBLIC and therein comes the power: the uncovering of TRUTH. Then you set up your PEOPLE'S SUPREME COURT or Judicial System. You won't have the backup of FORCE to enforce decisions—BUT, when the verdicts are presented to the now present COURTS as part of cases they will HAVE TO BE LOOKED AT.

For instance, let us hypothesize: Supposing you establish a People's Grand Jury (or several of them) in each county of every State. Let us focus on Kern County, California for lack of better example. Say you convene a Grand Jury to consider the Ekker vs. Santa Barbara S&L case. This is a good example because the wrong doings weave all the way from the Municipal Court system, the Superior Court system and right on up through the highest political figures in your nation and on into Salomon Brothers Brokerage House (International). So, let us assume that instead of all the "lawyering" in endless depositions of worthless nothingness, separation of the very people involved to maintain silence until all the funds are gone—YOU AS PEOPLE NOT ONLY PRESENT THE CASE BUT HEAR THE CASE—THEN TAKE THE VERDICT TO THE STAGED COURTS! YOU HAVE CAUSE TO PRESS FOR HEAR-

ING AND ACTION ON *LAW*—COMMON LAW OF AND BY THE PEOPLE. Would the courts as seated rule WITH YOU? Possibly not—but the world would see the heinous truth. You-the-people have dozens of examples in every county, every village, every corner of this nation—and throughout the WORLD. Is THIS not better than wagging and waving your guns and swords? TRUTH IN ALL INSTANCES WILL GAIN MORE THAN ALL THE WARS YOU CAN CONJURE. LOOK WHO RUNS YOUR COURTS AND WORLD—AND THEN PERHAPS YOU CAN UNDERSTAND OUR WRITINGS BETTER. YOU CANNOT SINGLE OUT A RACE OR COLOR LINE—YOU HAVE ELITE CRIMINALS, THIEVES AND THUGS (KHAZARIAN *MISHPUCKA* BANKSTERS) RUNNING, BY FORCE, EVERY NIT-PICKING THING ABOUT YOUR LIVES. I shall continue to write about them until you CAN SEE that we speak not in bigotry—BUT IN HISTORICAL FACT. AND, UNTIL MAN GETS INFORMED, YOU WILL HAVE REPEAT UPON REPEAT OF JUST WHAT IS PRESENTED BY THE **UNINFORMED**, REGARDING EVERY STEP YOU TAKE.

With this in mind let us move on to the "Dark Side":

THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE, PART 17

[QUOTING:]

NAPOLEON TO WEISHAUPT

The year 1814 is noteworthy because of the abdication of Napoleon and his exile to Elba, which was followed by the Treaty of Paris ending the Napoleonic Wars (or so they thought). There then came the Congress of Vienna, where the heads of state met in solemn assembly to discuss the settlement of postwar Europe and to supposedly put a stop to the rampant terrorism then being fomented by the Illuminati. This was actually the first attempt at forming a League of Nations, but it was torpedoed by none other than Czar Alexander I of Russia, who had by now awakened to the truth of what the Freemasons were up to. A devout Christian, he had learned of the secret plot to create a One World Socialist Government. As a result, the Rothschild-Illuminati combine set their sights on a future takeover of Russia and the elimination of the Czar and his Imperial Court. This was also the year of the formation by the Illuminati of a major Carbonari front, the Haute Vente Romaine, also known as the Alta Vendita in Italy, which was similar to the **Togenbund** they had created in Germany two years earlier. This group, whose stated purpose was the takeover of the Vatican at Rome, was headed by Carl Mayer Rothschild, B. Nubius and Piccolo Tigre. It was also during this Congress, in 1814, that British representatives of the Guelphic House of Hanover further established their COMMITTEE OF 300, or the Guelphic Order (The Olympians). [H: That group is, as we speak, meeting in Switzerland. The "visible" Order (Bilderbergs) will meet between the dates of 8th and 11th (June) but the major decisions and committees will remain in meetings here and there for some six weeks—TO DECIDE THE FATE OF THE WORLD.] Then afterward came Napoleon's dramatic escape from Elba, his march on Paris, and his unfortunate defeat at the Battle of Waterloo, resulting in his second exile, to the South Atlantic island of St. Helena. "Thus," said Nesta Webster in her World Revolution, "the fifteen years during which Napoleon held the reins of power were the only period ... during which Europe had peace from the devastating fire of Illuminism kindled by Weishaupt."

ROTHSCHILD: POWER OF THE PURSE

By this juncture, the Rothschild brothers were firmly established in their seats of power and were fast becoming the masters of Europe, through their "terrible power of the purse". **Nathan** (1777-1836) had established the English Branch of London, which in 1810, as N.M. Rothschild & Company, set up its HQ at New Court. He then became financial advisor to the powerful Duke of Wellington and to Tallyrand (France's conspiratorial Ambassador to the Court of St. James); **Jacob** (1792-1868) had set up the French Branch at Paris, where he became lord of France during the Republic and Empire periods as confidant of General Changarnier (Commander-in-chief of the National Guard), King Charles I and then King Louis Philippes; **Salomon** (1774-1855), who had stayed behind to help build the German Branch at Frankfort, became the future Treasurer of the German Confederation and advisor to Otto von Bismarck (the Iron Chancellor of Germany). Since the inception of the House of Rothschild, there have only been 60 male heirs, each of which at *birth* has inherited **\$150 million** to insure a regal continuation of the Family line.

BILDERBERGER SOCIETY, WORLD BANK, <u>NEW WORLD CURRENCY</u>

Speaking of Frankfort, during October 1993 *it* was selected by the **Bilderberger Society** in Europe, as the new site of the New World Order's Central Bank HQ. This massive bank, housed in the tallest building in Frankfort (equipped with telescopic cameras), will soon be issuing a single world currency. **This is made legal, they claim, by passage of the Maastricht Treaty Accord**—"which creates a common foreign policy and joint central bank and single currency *by 1999*." It will be run by the Rothschild Dynasty. *(Better start buying gold!)*

The ensuing decades of the early Nineteenth Century also saw the rise of the subversive **Nihilists** in Russia (1818), followed by the **Decembrist** rising there seven years later. There was then the formation of the sinister **League of Just Men** in Germany, during 1829, an Illuminati front that later financed Karl Marx and his *Communist Manifesto*. Also known as the **Bund Der Gerechten**, its AMERICAN leaders, Horace Greeley, Charles Dana and Clinton Roosevelt, that very year formed a committee in New York City to raise *funds* for the new international movement known as **Communism**, **an Illuminati merger of all the world's Nihilists and Atheist groups with other such underground subversive movements.** This resulted the following year in the **July Revolution in Paris**, during which King Charles I was overthrown and Louis Phillip (son of the Duc d'Orleans) duly installed, as a stooge of Jacob Mayer **Rothschild**.

CECIL BLOC: BIRTH OF THE OCTOPUS AND ROTHSCHILD'S U.S. CIVIL WAR

During 1830, there was formed at London a powerfully-influential group of men known as the **Cecil Bloc**, the brainchild of British homosexual Socialist **Robert Arthur Talbot Gascoyne Cecil**, a wealthy descendant of the co-founder of British Intelligence. It would continue to carry out the directives as laid down by those still in charge in The City [*within London*]. It was in this year that Weishaupt, founder of the Illuminati, passed on, but his successors continued on in his footsteps. The following year, the new head of the Illuminati, **Guiseppe Mazzini**, formed this subversive group **Young Italy** at **Rome**. In 1832 there was formed at Yale University the Illuminist *Order of Skull and Bones*, followed five years later by the **Society of the Seasons** at **Paris** (headed by **Louis Blanqui**). Then, in 1840 there would be created in Charleston, South Carolina the New & Reformed Palladian Rite of Freemasonry, actually an excretion of that earlier effluvial sect of 1801 in the same city, but this one headed by Gen. Albert Pike with Mazzini running its Rome affiliate (there was another chapter in Berlin as well). Interestingly, it was from Charleston, exactly twenty years later, that the order for the state of South Carolina to withdraw from the Union was issued, thus leading to the opening scenes of the Rothschild-fomented U.S. Civil War! Coincidence?

BIRTH OF B'NAI B'RITH: AND THE ANTICHRIST

The next organization of extreme importance to our scenario is one apparently founded simultaneously in London and New York during 1843-the International Order of B'nai B'rith. Also known as "Sons of the Covenant", this secret Jewish Masonic fraternity was the creation of Henry John Temple (Lord Palmerston), 3rd Viscount (1784-1865), an English statesman who three years later became Foreign Secretary under Lord John Russell and served him for five years. Lord Palmerston formally established the *International Zionist Movement* around the same time, working in tandem with twelve powerful Rabbis, whose purpose it was to "awaken world Jewish aspirations"-or Zionism-for the ultimate formation of a World Federation, ruled over by their future "King of the World", THE ANTICHRIST! (During the next century, the B'nai B'rith would work closely with the Soviet KGB.) Years later, serving under Queen Victoria, Temple would be Great Britain's Prime Minister from 1859 to 1865, overseeing all of England's subversion in the United States during the U.S. Civil War as well as the plot to assassinate President Abraham Lincoln! The key Rothschild agent in the South overseeing this enterprise was Judah P. Benjamin, a Sephardic Jew who had been born in the British West Indies and later on lived in Charleston, where in 1827 he had been inducted into the Hebrew Orphan Aid Society (a precursor to the B'nai B'rith). Overseeing operations in the North was August Belmont, a former private secretary to the British Rothschilds who had arrived in New York City from London in 1837 and rose to become Chairman of the Democratic Party. [H: Don't mumble and groan and deny all this information—GO CHECK IT OUT!]

YIDDISH SECRET CODE

As we see in Leon de Poncins' book, *The Secret Power Behind Revolution* (mentioned earlier), the Jewish Masonic Order of B'nai B'rith was described thusly: "It divides the world into eleven districts, of which seven are in the United States. The number of Lodges is about 500, with nearly 100,000 adherents... According to well-informed sources, there is in the B'nai B'rith a **super** position of secret societies ending in a single governing power. Above the B'nai B'rith are the B'nai Moshé, then the B'nai Zion, and finally the hidden centre of supreme command." And that, my friends, was **BACK** IN 1928. Nesta Webster, in *her* book on Secret Societies, speaks of "The B'nai B'rith, Poale Zion, the Jewish Bund, and the **Weltverbund** (or Jewish International Union of Socialists)..." She reveals that, "The action of printing their pidgin German, known as **Yiddish**, in Hebrew characters, provides the Jews with a more or less *secret code* by means of which their ideas and aspirations are concealed from the great mass of the Gentiles (Pg. 383)."

GOD ORMUZD (LUCIFER)

Both the B'nai B'rith and Zionism, of course, are and always have been extreme Leftist Socialist cults,

modeled on the old Scottish Rite of Freemasonry, of which Lord Palmerston was Grand Master at that time. And the secret god worshipped by the higher-degree Freemasons is the ancient Persian god of Mithraism known as **Ormuzd**, an entity referred to in the Christian *Bible*—as **LUCIFER**! A direct lineal descendant of this decidedly perverse belief system, the B'nai B'rith (and its more modern front group, the **Anti-Defamation League**) is actually a British Intelligence CULT long dedicated to the undermining, destruction and RECAPTURE of the American Republic!

Reading through the massive and ponderous esoteric tome, *Morals and Dogma*, compiled by the mad sexual libertine **Gen. Albert Pike**, we find that in the horrifying ancient ceremonies of Mithraism, "*human victims were immolated therein, and the events of futurity looked for in their palpitating entrails*." A firm adherent of the Rites of Mithras and a dedicated Luciferian, this man was the "Grand Commander of the Supreme Council of the Thirty-Third Degree for the Southern Jurisdiction of the United States" (from 1859 to 1891). Pike was also at this time the secret Chief of the venomous underground criminal organization, the Bavarian Order of the Illuminati, having *inherited* that unsavory mantle from Guiseppe Mazzini upon his demise.

ENSUING INTRIGUE AS NEW SOCIETIES BLOSSOM

The remaining years of the Nineteenth Century were equally filled with such intrigue, as well as interminable wars, revolutions and assassinations. Since it would take an encyclopedia to cover every event, I will here merely list those key items and organizations pertinent to our Outline, such as the formation of the **League of Communists** at London by the German-Jews, **Karl Schapper** and **Henrich Bauer**, in 1847; the issuance of the *Communist Manifesto* by the radical Jew, **Karl Marx**, in 1848; and the massive Illuminati-inspired **Revolution** that swept most of Europe that same year and into the next. The year 1850 saw formation of the **Universal Society of Communist Revolutionaries**, followed fourteen years later by formation of the **First (Communist) International** at London, convened on September 28, 1864 by Karl Marx, then living as a guest in England. It was also known as "The Jewish International" and the "International Workingmen's Union".

The **Socialist International** was equally busy during this period, for in 1868 came the formation of the **Socialist Party** in New York, the **Socialist Labor Party** in 1877 (founded by the Jew, **Daniel DeLeon**), and both the **Fabian Socialist Society** and the **Socialist League** in London during 1884. In the meantime, the programmed agents of the Conspiracy had assassinated Czar Alexander II of Russia, and then a short while later, President James Garfield, during the early months of 1881. There followed the formation of the Socialist **Second International**, held at Brussels during 1889, convened by **Emile Vandervelde**. Vandervelde was then the leader of Freemasonry in Belgium and would maintain that position into the 1920s. Two years after this important conference came the formation in London of the **Rhodes-Milner Group**, an extremely subversive, high-level organization headed by Cecil Rhodes, Alfred Milner and Lord Nathaniel Rothschild. In that same year, 1891, came the takeover of the occultic **Theosophical Society (LUCIS TRUST)** by the Fabian Socialist **Annie Besant** and her co-conspirator **Alice Bailey**, the two of whom then created **The Enlightened Universal Knowers**, the **Arcane Schools** and **The Triangles**, to carry forth their bizarre ideas. Finally, to top off the century, there was held at Basel, Switzerland the *The First World Zionist Congress*, convened by **Dr. Theodore Herzl**. There were, of course, dozens of other such subversive groups that came and went during those years but I believe you

get the idea. The enemy **never sleeps**, *only its complacent victims*. [END OF QUOTING]

This is a good place to break the writing because we will next take up THIS century in this complex, but simplistic when laid forth in LIGHT, history. I believe that EVERY person who would take part in a REBUILDING of the nations should have required study of all this historical information—prior to sitting on any Committee, Jury or Panel. How can you build upon clean and fertile soil if you have NO IDEA WHAT HAS TAKEN PLACE PRIOR TO NOW? How can you build a nation on GOD's LAWS if you find that you are simply continuing a construction on the very laws rendered AGAINST GOD? It is certainly not mine to push or force—but it would seem that only in TRUTH OF HISTORICAL FACT can you even begin to accomplish FREEDOM. You are going to find that your own beloved writer, Ian Fleming, is part and parcel of the world dominion by these CREEPS. Even the founder of the British Boy Scouts, Baden Powell, was one of this Elite Leadership. How better to "grow up" your babes INTO this chaotic environment? You have come a long, long way, citizens, and now stand on the very brink of the cliff into oblivion and the Dark Age's return. Truth is not hard to take if your intent be toward right—it is simply HARD TO LOCATE among the intended confusions and outright lies presented as that which YOU SEE AND HEAR.

Who am "I"? Who "I" AM does not matter, dear friends. WHO ARE YOU? DO NOT CONCERN ABOUT "ME". CONCERN ABOUT THE TRUTH LAID FORTH FOR YOUR NOT-TOO-LATE USE. IN THE VALLEY OF THE SHADOWS COMES THE SELECTION AND CHOICES OF LIFE JOURNEYS. WHAT WILL BE YOURS? I HAVE MADE MINE; I SERVE GOD IN LIGHT, AS DO MY PEOPLE, *BUT HUMANITY IS IN THE CROSSROADS*.

These writings will not get "better", friends, for truth is not pretty as regards the taking of a world and owning it in the name of Satan. Nonetheless, we shall continue to offer and perhaps a few will see and hear. Salu.

CHAPTER 9

REC #1 HATONN

WED., JUN. 7, 1995 7:12 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 295

WED., JUN. 7, 1995

TO DAVE OVERTON

Let me take a minute, Dharma, to pen a note to Dave. A lot of thoughts pass through his mind and I would like to respond to them. He knows the answers; he simply wants to sort experiences.

We each have chosen our journey, picked our "purpose" and know our service—or we would be doing something "else"! We pretend that we have accidents and we pretend that we "don't know" because that is part of the game at hand. Various happenings present different opportunities for, remember, the script is basically already written so we take our parts and go and decide how best to present the program to achieve agreed upon goals. Since there are NEVER "ENDINGS" we have to reach conclusions along the way while things flow one into another and, as we near the final curtain for a given scenario, we must precipitate certain responses and, yes, reactions. We may well not consciously think, as a child, that we will at age 30 or 40 or 90 "do" a given thing. But nonetheless we become willing to serve the goal, once fixed.

Certainly, as in your case, you didn't go forth to stage an accident that would put you in a rehab center or did you? It doesn't matter, you see, for each new experience presents new and quite interesting opportunities—perhaps to simply have occasion to meet others outside the ordinary passing of days. In each circumstance comes the ability to touch another who might otherwise be lost in pain, in error, in, at the least, ignorance. Each "breath" in life is opportunity and choices—choices as to how to fully utilize, to best advantage, within God, the moment.

BILLY GRAHAM

Billy Graham, for instance, could have rattled on and endlessly on in Canada yesterday and his lesson might well have been received and remembered somewhat—but all who were there present will now never forget the experience for Mr. Graham folded like the proverbial accordion—in the middle of his preaching. ALL the Billy Grahams you see are not the one who "fainted" on the stage yesterday. You have a presence for many occasions. One is dapper and vital for the interviews and one is aged, infirm with Parkinson's syndrome, and cannot control the other aspects of self.

Then, when all is said and finished it simply "is" the way it "is".

You also ponder upon past "seeming" errors. No Dave, there are not any errors or coincidences. You might well think that your actions, had they been just a bit different, would have made it easier on some and more difficult for others to deceive. This is only factual if you can find no worthy lesson from the actions. Your misused and sidetracked gift to ME has offered lessons which cannot be afforded in any Earth school

or university. Your actions have caused and allowed ones to ponder truth, integrity, and witness the corruption of mankind and the goodness of mankind. So MANY souls have grown or presented their parched greed through this one act on your part. It has been magnificently fascinating to watch and witness the myriads of excuses offered as to WHY the treasure was held and hidden. Perhaps the most interesting is that, at onset of the confrontation, Green said he kept the gold to cover his quarter-of-a-million dollars investment in the Journals, paper, Institute, etc. Well, it only stands to REASON that if he had taken your gratuity and USED IT PROPERLY-HE WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN IN DEBT FOR ANYTHING **ORANYAMOUNT!** THAT is why he has now had to claim loss of three quarters of a million (as stated by his attorneys) or into the millions of uncounted dollars (by him). His creative bookkeeping, however, tells the truth of it and he has now worked into a corner whereby he dumps the whole bookkeeping fiasco on his bride—nice guy! His assumption is that she is beautiful, young, brainless and no one in the judicial system would take both his gold and his "innocent" presenting bride. Desireé is naive, not innocent. In each instance of action, the EXPERIENCE is that which ultimately can bring credibility to God's troops and allow, eventually, the unfolding of truth and LIGHTED INSIGHT into everything and everyone, from the Judges in the case to the receiver bumbling around in the darkness. Each plays his role, no more and no less. The fact that had George Green USED "just" your funds as you offered the Institute-he would have incurred NO OUTSTANDING COSTS AND WOULD HAVE, IN FACT, COME OUT WITH PROFIT THAT MY SLEEPING MESSENGERS WOULD NEVER HAVE NOTICED.

We would now, after not taking notice of his misreprestations, be having a reputation of UFO garbage bringers and of giving a far less than desirable picture of right and wrong, God and Satan. I welcome the attention for, good or bad, people will now at least look up from their doodlings and occasionally note they have heard the "name" somewhere. We cannot do much good if nobody notices our presentations. If, for instance, nobody finds an alternative in the political bondage save to march on Washington—how sad. That is the very LAST thing to do in WISDOM. Remember the physician who, in the midst of dead and dying mothers in birthing rooms in hospitals, said of the disease and mayhem—"DOCTORS, WASH YOUR HANDS"! THE PHYSICIANS MOVED FROM MOTHER TO MOTHER, DELIVERY TO DELIVERY WITHOUT CLEANSING THEMSELVES. HAS IT REALLY CHANGED MUCH?

Perhaps my own battle cry might reflect: "Wash your hands—not OF something but FOR something worthy." My use for gold and silver would be: "Wash in it for cleansing and intake it for stability of nervous function." Ah, but few are the WISE MEN who would "waste" gold on healthy minds when it is used as an exchange commodity. The very programmer of LIFE is used as a commodity of exchange and nobody even knows WHY.

Yes indeed, my son who has grown to be my FRIEND, I offer my appreciation for your long service—and I do not mean upon this globe at this time. We each and together have traveled long and arduous, but interesting, trails across forever. We have grown as each soul is destined to do, into higher passage—until we can serve, teach, and LEARN. Men want fortune tellers to titillate and inspire to bring dullards from their boredom. There can be no boredom if one serves God. If you serve God, each day is a miracle and you will find that YOU ARE THE GREATEST MIRACLE OF ALL! Each day that miracle can be expressed in endless manners and ways—how can this wonderment be boring?

Man images and manifests the disasters, hardships, brinksmanship, violence and other dastardly things to allow himself to believe he is, at the least, alive, for he sees no goodly miracles for there is no basis upon

which the miracle can be reflected. Just as each ion of particulate form can be charged positively or negatively—so too, can man. In the world of "physics" there is matter which functions TOWARD a given charge. So too in mankind is the lifestream such that the man is shifted by probabilities in his choices. GOD HAS GIVEN MAN THE ABILITY TO CHOOSE RATHER THAN BE CONTROLLED BY THE INFLUENCES OF UNIVERSAL PHYSICS.

Let us consider for a moment, Dave, your present circumstance in which you may well feel you actually didn't have alternatives or choices save to seek help. No, that is NOT SO; you could have chosen a dozen OTHER alternatives rather than choose the WISE alternative to go get help, rest the body, heal the body and live to serve another day. It would embarrass you to realize that many look to you for their own courage as the pressures mount. Kathy, just yesterday, had reason to say, "Well, if Dave can make it through his accident, certainly I can make it though some piddling surgery." (She had to have a bit of reconstructive surgery. Always comes the fear of choosing to have something done which is necessary and letting it go to save either money, time or perhaps one's life from possible infections in the hazardous hospitals.) I use this only to present that each DOES impact others—and what strength is shared when the impact is one of positive foundation instead of negative intrigue.

You, Dave, will say to others, "Don't bother to answer or write for you are too busy." NO, son, if you learn nothing more than this lesson from this note: people NEED TO SHARE, if they can give not a moment to YOU, how can they hope to have that love returned? When a person chooses a loving note card, a bunch of flowers, a loaf of bread—for another, for that moment in "time" there is love offering between friends or would-be friends. YOU, as well as many others-also need to learn to "RECEIVE", for a gift is not, unless it is also RECEIVED and ACCEPTED. When, however, it is taken by lie or force, it becomes a theft. We must allow another an act of kindness and giving, for THAT is food for the soul. You, Dave, have many people loving you and trying to assist over the miles of distance; we have that need as much as you have needs-for our words, our cards, are all we have to express that companionship. Ah yes, we have to learn the hardest of all lessons for God's people-to receive HIS gifts as persons awaken to their oneness with HIM. GIVING AND RE-GIVING IS THE ONLY FLOW OF ENERGY WHICH CAN BE ACCOUNTED IN GOD'S ELECTRIC UNIVERSE. ALL THE NEGATIVE TRAPPINGS OF THE PHYSICAL MANIFESTATION GO AWAY-ONLY THE THOUGHTS AND TIMELESS-NESS OF LESSONS LEARNED ARE RETAINED IN UNIVERSAL GROWTH. CIVILIZATIONS ARE LOST EVEN TO THE PHYSICAL BUT THE INTENT OF MANKIND REMAINS ETER-NAL.

How much more wondrous it is for a soul to come to the passage day and shout forth: "God, here I am," than to be hiding in the shadows knowing all the garbage will be now confronted. Man fears death—not because of fear in not "being"—it is an indwelling KNOWING that he will always "be" and he knows that death of physical is most often a terrible confrontation with actions and foolishness of expression AND intent. THE BIG LIE DOESN'T CARRY "OVER"—LIES ARE LEFT FOR THE PHYSICAL EX-PRESSION.

We can journey through a lot of valleys and find a lot of shadows—but in GOD we can find no DARK-NESS. Perception is all there is, my friend. Dharma's room is buried in stacks of entropy and as she pondered what I just asked her to write, she paused, took a deep breath and looked around. There is a calendar hanging on the wall in front of her and her attention fell to the beautiful picture presented**January**, <u>1992</u>! The mind reels in shock for where did pass 1992, 1993 and 1994? Ah, and half of 1995—GONE into the ethers to never come forth again. This day, this moment—shall never pass this way again! Are you growing toward LIFE or are you passing your days toward "death"? Do you count birthdays as numbering that which is possibly "left" of living—or is a Birthday actually a birthing day? It can be either—according to our wishes. We simply forget and the moment we forget—the enemy comes forth and slips in a bunch of new lies so that remembering is all but impossible. But we do and shall continue—to remember how it was and how it will be. Our problem is in the confusion of how it IS.

Man does not make "errors"; he simply expresses alternatives. When we learn this lesson we have truly grown in wisdom. When we serve God of Truth and Light—we are expressing God's alternatives and that is GLORY, for HIS rewards for service are without ending and we reach our times of transition in both beauty and peace in perfection. How wondrous it is when we go into the places for our rest and healing, where Angels sing. If we grow in truth and light we have this never-ending opportunity of expression wherein we can even become the Angels who sing. How wondrous to have Angels sing us lullabies as we travel, than to have the blackboard-screechings of evil upon our hearts.

Rest well, friend, for you are needed, for the unfolding is not yet finished.

I bid you peace.

Gyeorgos

THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE, PART 18:

[QUOTING:]

INTELLIGENCE, MI-5 AND OPIUM

Rushing forward now, to *this* century, as we read in *The Philby Conspiracy*, by Page, Leitch and Knightly (London, 1968), "The British government has had secret departments at least since Elizabethan times, when Mr. Secretary Walsingham was supposed to run the best intelligence network in Europe." Yet there is *no* evidence that this much-ballyhooed intelligence network ever did *anything* to stem the tide of either the embryo Socialist or Communist Internationals, or any of the subversive organizations I have itemized. In fact, as you may have noticed, a great many of these conspiracies found their birth and subsequent nexus in **London**, the very headquarters of the World Revolution. As these patriotic British authors then inform us, the Security Service, otherwise known as MI-5, was not founded until 1909, and then by the Committee of Imperial Defense. Its first Director was a young Army officer and veteran of the Boxer Rebellion, Captain Vernon Kell. Again, what was *not* mentioned by these otherwise faultless reporters was the fact that the rebellion in China of a decade earlier was brought on by the British East India Company's flooding of that massive country with *opium*, dispersed for the express purpose of subverting, destabilizing, and taking over the Manchu Dynasty and crushing the I Ho Ch'uan.

Then in 1911, "another department was set up to handle offensive espionage... named at first MI-1c. Its first Director was Captain Mansfield Cumming, RN, and it fairly soon became known as the Secret (or Special) Intelligence Service. After the First World War, during the Thirties, its alternative designation was changed from MI-1c to MI-6." As then mentioned, some of the top agents of these services included such individuals as **John Buchan, Dennis Wheatley, Ian Fleming, John le Carré**, and also **Baden Powell**, founder of the British Boy Scouts. But again, what was *not* mentioned by these authors was the following: Buchan was a member of the Rhodes-Milner Group, who had been rewarded for his services to them in 1935 by "being raised to a barony as Lord Tweedsmuir and sent to Canada as Governor-General" (according to *The Anglo-American Establishment*, Prof. Carroll Quigley, Pg 56); Wheatley was a notorious member of the Order of the Golden Dawn and a sicko Satanist; Le Carré is a Leftist author and Soviet apologist; and Powell was a known homosexual pederast! Typical.

HEYDAY OF THE '20s

We are also told that the Twenties were: "the heyday of agents like Sidney Reilly, the Russian Jew who became known as 'Britain's Master Spy'. According to his biographer Robin Bruce Lockhart, Reilly began operating around the turn of the century, and performed such amazing deeds as securing the Persian oilfields for Britain, almost singlehanded." Again, what these writers neglected to say about Reilly was that his real name was actually Sigmund Rosenblum, or that he was in reality a crypto-Communist agent, a double-agent, and a repulsive sexual libertine. He was also an accomplished assassin. This illegitimate "offspring of an adulterous relationship between his mother and Dr. Rosenblum" (the Jewish doctor who had attended her), is even known to have had his own wife murdered, as he had earlier murdered her previous husband! (Lockhart, Ace of Spies, Hodder, 1967.) While operating in Russia during WW-I for the British, actually for the City of London, Rosenblum-Reilly controlled the firm of Blohm & Voss, through which the British Intelligence Service gained access to all of Germany's warship plans. While in Moscow he came in close contact with the powerful and legendary **Basil Zaharoff** (later Sir Basil) [H: Note that when England picks up a new resident citizen (as with George Bush, Alfred Hitchcock, etc.), the person is KNIGHTED by the Queen of England and guess who the person NOW SERVES? They become "Sir" so and so and, people, THIS IS TREASON! REMEMBER THAT "MIS-PLACED" 13TH AMENDMENT TO YOUR CONSTITUTION?? "LLB" and "Esquire" behind the name of an ATTORNEY is also a "title" of "nobility" FROM ENGLAND!], a top Khazarian Zionist Jew and agent of the British Vickers Corporation, who was also operating for the Rothschilds in Russia at that time (1917). Rosenblum-Reilly and Zaharoff also worked quite closely in revolutionary Russia with a number of key members and agents of the British Round Table Group in Moscow and Petrograd, who were issuing orders and distributing massive funding to the mainly Jewish Bolshevik leaders, helping to finance the overthrow of the Christian Czar, Nicholas II.

[H: As we are on the subject of "Sir" this and that, and specifically Sir Bush, let us bring you a bit more current—like day-before-yesterday. Remember that a story broke about some ex-Federal Prosecutors (attorneys) involved with the major drug smuggling cartel in Central America? Note that that was an old "Bush"-protected smuggling group. Well, do you also remember the big splash when Bush, as President, laughingly had a "thing" going with insiders about not liking broccoli? Readers, the inside joke was the massive amounts of drugs being brought in in fence posts AND BROCCOLI SHIPMENTS. Broccoli as a vegetable had nothing at all to do with anything! Why is it, though, that you allow the joke to always BE ON YOU?]

Also working for and with the Rothschild crowd of London was one **Olaf Aschberg**, the Jewish owner of the Nya Banken of Stockholm, a Bolshevik-Communist banker connected with the Morgancontrolled Guaranty Trust Company of New York-before, during, and after the Bolshevik Revolution. In Czarist times, Aschberg had been the J.P. Morgan agent in Russia who had negotiated loans from the West, serving as financial intermediary between Western bankers and the Bolsheviks. After the Revolution, this Red agent became head of the **Ruskombank**, the first Soviet international bank (with a branch in London), while one Max May, a vice president of Morgan-Guaranty Trust of NYC, became director and chief of the Ruskombank's foreign office. The American branch of this operation was controlled by the Rothschild's junior partner, John D. Rockefeller. Yet another such Jewish agent of the Rothschild/ Rockefeller Cabal was Alexander Gumberg, a Marxist representative of an American firm in Petrograd during 1917. This Red agent was active in "Colonel" William Boyce Thompson's phony Red Cross mission to Soviet Russia, and later became the chief Bolshevik agent in Scandinavia (until he was finally deported from Norway for his treachery). Gumberg then became the personal assistant to the Jewish financier Reeve Schley at Chase Bank in New York, and later on to Floyd Odlum of the Atlas Corporation. The origins of Chase Bank go back to 1799 when it was founded as the Manhattan Company of New York-by Alexander Hamilton.

Regarding the Bolshevik Revolution, which was aided and abetted by British Intelligence, according to the expert research of CDR George E. Pittam (USN, Ret.), as he stated in September 1979: "...only 1700 expert criminals, most of them trained in the United States, controlled the 80,000 active Communists who ruled Russia by terror and murder during the first twenty-two years under Bolshevism." It is also of considerable interest to note that, according to the March 6, 1920 edition of the French publication, Documentation Catholique: "Of the 25 leading Bolshevik officials in Russia's Revolution, 24 were Jewish. This includes Trotsky, whose name was Bronstein when I lived in New York City. (Name changing is common among Jews...) The 25th, Lenin himself, was part-Jewish and married to a jewess." Actually, Lenin, Stalin and Trotsky were Khazars. And later on, after Stalin oversaw the assassination of his arch-rival, Lenin, Josef Stalin (true name Djugashvili [H: Oops! Do we not have another ...kashvili? Does this "new guy", by almost the same name, not run your military in the U.S.A.? Hummnn...]) would rule the Soviet Union as a mere front man for the *real* power in Russia, Lazar Kaganovich, his Khazarian Deputy Premier and father-in-law.

In the meantime, the "key man in New York" for the British Secret Intelligence Service was a particularly aggressive Jewish Zionist named Sir William Wiseman, head of the British Purchasing Commission in the United States. Another loyal Rothschild agent, Wiseman occupied the plush apartment in Washington, D.C. above that of Colonel Edward Mandell House during World War I, and served as a personal emissary to London and Paris for President Woodrow Wilson. Col. House, the odious and unsmiling Marxist adviser to President Wilson (and his "alter ego" and puppeteer), was quite obviously taking orders from his secret "control", Wiseman. [H: Could we look at the word "emissary" for just a minute—and its meaning. Obviously it means agent or servant of cause, does it not? Well, when a phone call was made by E.J. to Leon Fort (a few days after the discovery of the embezzlement by George Green of the gold coins) and Ann answered the phone and responded to who she thought was George Green. She said, "Hello George, we have been expecting your call and I know Leon will want to talk to you—this is Ann, your emissary from Arizona." What would that mean to YOU? It is denied in COURT but I just ponder: what would that mean to YOU? This lady was a member of an active Witch's Coven in Arizona, as well. "White witchcraft", of course,

she claimed. This was DIRECTLY into the "horse's ear". I wonder, then, why these ones continue to bash us about the heads and ears because of their own deviant intent? Why? Because there are always LAWYERS who will take these cases and don't quit until every last cent is drained from their hapless VICTIMS, AS WITH lawyers GEORGE ABBOTT AND DAVID HORTON! ("The Constitutional Attorney" as advertised.) God save us ALL!]

ALIAS COL. HOUSE

[H: We want you to please pay attention to the Jewish symbol on the cover of the next named book.]

The eminent Col. House was the then-anonymous author of the strange and prophetic book, *Philip Dru: Administrator* (1912), wherein he had laid out his clever plan for the ultimate Socialist takeover of America—with *himself* as dictator. In this amazingly revealing book, House explained that he was working toward "Socialism as dreamed of by Karl Marx". Thanks to Comrade House and his fellow conspirators, the Rockefellers and the Warburgs, we now have a heavy and progressive *income tax* and all the other delights of Marxian-Socialism, and we are now living in the final stages of the Communist/Zionist takeover of America! House's book was carefully fictionalized, of course, but he *was* the Philip Dru as portrayed, nonetheless.

[END QUOTING OF PART 18]

Let us take a break, please. We will take up with your President Wilson, a Freemason and a crypto-Sephardic Jew Khazarian (nee: Wolfsohn) when we continue this evil intrigue.

CHAPTER 10

REC #1 HATONN

THU., JUN. 8, 1995 6:56 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 296

THU., JUN. 8, 1995

RONN JACKSON ON DATELINE NBC

I do believe that Jackson had an interview date with the TV News Magazine program called *Dateline* NBC. Mr. Martin was likewise contacted. However, there is an immediate contradiction which needs to be noted. Mr. Jackson believes (printed) that the interview would air on June 20th. This is either incorrect in scheduling or there is an intended schedule change. The 20th of June falls on a Tuesday; *Dateline* airs on Wednesdays and Fridays. I will ask Mr. Martin to check this out because I believe we need to support that program when it is offered. Thank you for paying attention. Life is full of unintended misspeaks so let us not be too hard on one another. [*Editor's note: Rick has checked this out and in the crazy context of summer TV scheduling, indeed Ronn is <u>scheduled</u> to appear on Dateline <i>NBC on Tuesday evening 6/20.*]

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS

Indeed, life is what passes while you think you have workable *other* plans. I feel the "*Dark Side*" material is so very important as to almost shut down all other incoming documents. However, at least a third of the documents pouring in are regarding this subject OR the Oklahoma City bombing—all of which you deserve to have shared as well as need for backup. Each needs to be presented EXACTLY as sent and there is not enough space in a dozen papers to hold it all—just pertaining to these matters.

BUCKLE YOUR SEAT BELTS MAJOR QUAKES IMMINENT

It has been long since Cmdr. Soltec has shared overall and in-depth expectations regarding the Earth scramblings and you also need that input. Scallion is an excellent resource as a probability gage, readers, but you need to KNOW WHAT IS TAKING PLACE—NOT JUST PREDICTIONS. For instance, the next major expected U.S. domestic quakes will likely hit very close together in time-span. The major New Madrid Fault and a MAJOR quake, not on the San Andreas as central focus, but in the Palm Springs area, will trigger incredibly widespread damage. For instance, there is now a triangle of fault lines surrounding Palm Springs which were expected to go month before last. When this finally happens you can all but kiss Palm Springs goodbye. The quake will trigger the satellite rifts and is supposed to take on the Elysian Park fault system UNDER LOS ANGELES. This will, however, concentrate the major damage to the Southland instead of ripping off the entire San Andreas.

This has become the war of the Elite. I think you can understand why. Palm Springs is a major Khazarian population center as are the portions of major intended damage in Los Angles: Hollywood, Beverly Hills, the downtown hub of CORPORATE **BIG BUSINESS and BANKING CENTRAL.** It was not nice what the stupid Elite just did to Russia, friends, and the opposition to the Bolshevik tricks are not LOST on the opposing element of Russian government. The U.S. has already been TAKEN OVER by the enemy of freedom—and you see it from the top down, now stopping at you-the-people who are now awakening.

The point of selected detonations of fault lines is to do the most extensive damage possible to the Elite and Big Business Banksters, which will again focus all banking into the New York area (which is also intended to crash down). The ongoing major move, politically, is to DESTROY JAPAN economically (being now accomplished) and garner all the "stuff" in the "Americas". Worse for you-the-people, however, is that the Russian Cosmosphere Fleet (the strongest space operation attached to your globe, as in "POWER") are against the Bolshevik Khazarian Zionists. I don't even speak of morality, God or Nations. The resources in those machines can make or break fault lines set forth by the New World Order and have done so! When the Palm Springs disaster hits it will be above 10 in magnitude and devastate the entire area, while also causing totally incredible devastation in the L.A. area due to the underlying array of criss-crossed fault lines.

Along the New Madrid the damage will be as great as in the West and all input has it that the major passages over the mighty rivers will be "blown". The very core of your globe is shifting totally and the consequences of that shifting will be a mammoth impact to ALL places. Water levels in the oceans are rising—but not for the popular reasons suggested, by melting ice caps, for ice takes more space than does water while water seeks the lowest portions of land upon which to flow. The rising sea-beds and tilting orb are together rearranging land masses. After all, observers, SOMETHING CHANGED AND CREATED THE MOUNTAINS, OCEAN BEDS AND OTHER MAJOR TOPOGRAPHICAL MASSES—SOMETIME, SOMEWHERE!

This all needs to be discussed, but you need to continue your understanding of WHO and WHY these things are happening which are controlled by man—never mind GOD. Nature may well take over, as in "PHYSICS", ONCE THE MOVEMENT AND SHIFTING IS UNDER WAY—BUT GOD DOESN'T SIMPLY ZAP FOR THE HECK OF MAKING YOU MISERABLE.

YOUR BIG SHOTS SIT ATOP A MOUNTAIN IN SWITZERLAND TODAY (BEGINNING THE FORMAL SITTING OF BILDERBERGERS) DECIDING YOUR FATE. HOWEVER, IN THAT SAME DECISION-MAKING PROCESS—THEY HAVE TO CONSIDER ALTERNATIVES OF WHICH "I" COMPRISE ONE. THOSE COSMOSPHERES COMPRISE ANOTHER.

Therefore, I feel it necessary to continue to allow you to see WHO are these players in the game of "getcher stuff and getcher lives". YOU continue to try to reason with GOVERNMENT. Well "government" is NOTHING—it is only a mind-game. PEOPLE RUN GOVERNMENT AND PRESENTLY IT IS NOT "WE-THE-PEOPLE".

<u>CONTACT LIVING ON EDGE</u> <u>OF STAYING AFLOAT</u>

All we intend to do about this is to continue, as long as we can do so, to share with you—truth of your circumstances and present the players. And yet, I sit in an interesting position while we receive a document of cross-complaint from a "Jewish" attorney (Esquire [title of nobility]) via the FAX network with demand that we run it for "equal hearing". As a paper, we shall do so. I have no objection to having "equal hearing"; it is good journalism and we offer freedom of speech. I just wish these DEMANDERS would send along the cost of offering their product. We do not have the problem with truly "in service for freedom" DEMANDS. There seems to be a great misunderstanding from "strangers" regarding our publication: Who do they think pays the bills? Who do YOU think pays the bills? So be it.

I intend to run this document in point for it fits within the very subject material we now are presenting from, by the way, David Emerson GuMaér (**D.E.G**) who has now given written information and permission to use his name. We have no address for him, so please do not ask. He is not a regular reader or "taker" of *CONTACT* so he is unaware of our problems of operation. He suggests, in good humor, that we need a "proofreader" at the main "headquarters" of the paper. There IS NO main anything for *CONTACT*, much the less headquarters and/or people, much, much the less "proofreaders". Further, on any given day our tiny crew (count them on one hand) receive at least ten documents (longer than Mr. GuMaér's). Indeed, I grant you one statement made by the critics of *CONTACT*: "THEY CAN'T BE WHAT THEY CLAIM TO BE BECAUSE TWO OR THREE PEOPLE COULD NOT DO ALL THE WORK." Ah so, and just who do we CLAIM to be? But, the research and contributions are DONE BY **YOU**—YOU who share, wait patiently and make it possible to print "one more paper". Will this get to print? Yes, because we can print one more SMALL paper—and then it's pretty much over unless we pick up some major help—for loan interest payments are past due and owing.

We have some now apologizing for turning their support to Ronn Jackson and allowing us to sink. So be it—readers do that which they feel necessary. We aren't so glamorous, I believe, or as exciting or, most certainly, not as colorful. I find it rather amusing, however, as there is hardly anything around as interesting or colorful as our presence. God, however, does NOT manifest money upon your heads—for your support is a major show of INTENT as to what you will become: again a nation or simply lost into history. If the AntiChrist has his way—you will certainly BE FOREVER LOST IN HISTORICAL RECOGNI-TION.

With all this in mind I need to give you a rundown of my own intentions: (1) offer a paper by David C. Grossack, Esquire; and (2) *The World Order* Foreword for the Japanese translation, by Eustace Mullins. This is all Dharma can handle. She has some grandchildren graduating from high school (having moved from the cradle to graduation while she wrote for me and she didn't notice them being grown) and she tells me she is going to be at the services "come Hell or high-water". Well, readers, at least my crew has quit asking for a day off or a vacation! [*Editor's note: We learned that such a request was usually met with at least a doubling of the work load. So, eventually you're too worn out to ask for a day "off"*!]

LITTLE JIMMY

By the way, I believe ALL OF YOU READERS will be reminded, as you watched as Jim Guy Tucker, Governor of Arkansas, was indicted for felony criminal activities, that he CHOSE his path and cursed US and defied GOD. Good. Let us see how the other dominoes fall in Arkansas. Note they aren't being charged for blowing up buildings and murdering people—just can't believe it, can you America? Well, as

for Little Jimmy Guy-his liver is worse than your favorite baseball player's and, without a transplant and under the pressure of stress applied NOW, I wonder if he can make it to prosecution. Of course, before he will be allowed to testify, I'm sure the suiciding will start up again in a real hurry. These rats jumping ship will tell all they know to stop the hanging of themselves. Jimmy Guy is/was a real close operating buddy of Hill Billy. The FARCE in Washington is bilious to say the very least. Indeed, readers, what is there in Washington D.C. that you-the-people need or can even use if freedom is your goal? LET IT GO!! IT IS TOO LATE TO SALVAGE ANYTHING FROM WASHINGTON D.C.! IF THERE ARE LEADERS WHO WOULD HAVE LONGING FOR FREEDOM—LET THEM JOIN YOU-THE-PEOPLE! Your enemy of freedom and of nation of "we-the-people" works in OPPOSITES. Everything they profess to you is in exact opposition to that which they intend and DO. You will notice a good example presented right here in the next document-right from the first choices of actually printing the document. There was a demand for printing but it goes right on to state that it is publicized by Citizen's Justice Programs (A Jewish league which indicates "non-justice" of any kind because we all know from prior documentation that it is NOT FOR "JUSTICE"). Then, the title of the article "Patriotism of Fools", tells the next intent and ridicule of you Readers. And lastly, with demand for press in mind, the next writing on the document reads: "Common Law Copyright 1994. All Rights Reserved." This document has been on every FAX network line and now ends up in front of me. The assumption, I suppose, is that we will somehow blunder. Certainly the last thing this group wants IS ME OFFERING THIS DOCUMENT TO YOU-THE-PEOPLE WITH MY COMMENTS. SO, SO, I WON'T MAKE MANY COMMENTS! WE GIVE FULL CREDIT AND EQUAL TIME AND SPACE TO ATTORNEY GROSSACK AS A MATTER OF GOOD PRESS JOURNALISM. JUST REMEMBER THE PLOY OF "OPPOSITES" AS TAUGHT IN THE PROTOCOLS AND TALMUD.

[QUOTING:]

CONSTITUTIONAL BUSINESS Published by CITIZENS' JUSTICE PROGRAMS Post Office Box 90, Hull, Massachusetts 02045

PATRIOTISM OF FOOLS

By David C. Grossack, Esquire Common Law Copyright 1994 All Rights Reserved

The crisis facing the United States is so broad, so severe and so dangerous that the last thing that is needed is for a **misguided** group of men and women to attribute the problems America has **to a group of people who individually or collectively have no connection with them**.

For a number of years, in fact most of my life, I have been a determined libertarian and advocate of constitutional government. My entire professional career as a lawyer has been consumed in court, fighting various bureaucracies. I am truly outraged at the abuses of governmental power which are rampant throughout our land and yet there is a very sad fact and reality that I must cope with.

Because I am a Jew many of the people who would otherwise agree with me on most political and constitutional issues believe that somehow I am the ultimate enemy. Many apparently think that as a Jew

I am in some evil cult that dominates the federal government, that serves Israel first, that controls Congress, that is devoted to the international banking interests that control the media, <u>ad nauseam</u>. How can I ever prove that this mythology, recklessly asserted in otherwise patriotic literature, (especially the *SPOTLIGHT*) is an outrageous libel on good citizens when people irrationally choose to believe the most preposterous insinuations about all Jews being inherently wicked. The myths are so absurd and the lies are so vicious that there appears to be no limit to the gullibility of the naive or otherwise confused people who chose to believe in a "Jewish con-spiracy" and the myths about a Jewish "race".

The myths are so prevalent in rightwing circles throughout the United States that not only are innocent people being defamed and placed in the danger of suffering violent attacks or discrimination, but also the movements for individual liberty and constitutional freedoms are being deprived of the help of talented and educated people who, seeing how crazy and hateful one side sounds, are going to go over to the side that does not overtly say bad things about them.

The myths I am writing about are so silly that too many Jews just laugh rather than respond.

This is one Jew that will neither cease opposing of (sic) violations of constitutional rights nor tolerate bigotry against any group. One myth is that the Jews are in control of the federal bureaucracy. This is simply false. If I were to reveal in this essay that all Jews receive a special letter of exemption from paying taxes from the IRS, sadly a number of people would believe me. **[H: I believe you!]** Of course this is not the case. We pay taxes and complain about it like everybody else. We get harassed by bureaucrats like everybody else, in fact possibly more so.

If we were manipulating Congress to the advantage of Israel, the Middle East crisis would be over, Israel would be in such a strong position she would never be negotiating with the PLO. But she is, **to her possible destruction.**

Consider this fact: There is a party in Israel that does not want aid from the United States. They believe, correctly, the U.S. aid is used to control the country and make it dependent on Washington which then dictates policy, i.e., concessions to Arab terrorists. This group has never been in power, but its analysis appears to be on target. If it were Israel's choice, no U.S. weapons would be sold to Arab countries. They are. U.S. multinational corporations arm both sides for profit and American and U.N. diplomacy exacerbates the conflict. If Jews "owned" Congress no concessions would be made in Judea and Samaria (the West Bank). They are being made.

If Jews were in charge, the U.S. embassy would be in Jerusalem. It isn't. It's in Tel-Aviv along with other embassies that do not recognize Israel's Biblical claim to Jerusalem.

If Jews were in charge, Jonathan Pollard would be a free man. He isn't. He served nine years thus far for warning Israel about Saddam Hussein's chemical weapons because the Navy wouldn't. And Clinton is the third president to refuse to pardon him or commute his sentence. This is Jewish control over federal government? Jonathan Pollard remains in prison sentenced by a BLACK Judge angry about alleged Israeli ties to South Africa.

A lot is written about Demjanjuk in the Spotlight. He may or may not have committed atrocities in

World War II death camps. Yes, camps did exist. Unlike the *Spotlight*, which makes money off of feeding on the frustrations and fear of its readers, I have known many Holocaust survivors and their families. I know the trauma they endure, the problems of their children, and see the numbers tattooed on their arms. I know U.S. soldiers, of non-Jewish background, who visited the camps after the war, who were shocked and disgusted, to put it mildly, about the hell they saw in the Nazi concentration camps. Holocaust denial is about as an obscene an act as can be committed.

Now even the Birch Society is supporting Demjanjuk. But it will never stand up for Pollard, despite the futile attempts of its very few Jewish members to secure JBS support for him.

Another favorite target of the Jew baiters is the Talmud.

The *Talmud* is the Jewish equivalent of the Corpus Juris. It is an encyclopedia of law blended with folklore. It contains the points of legal reasoning by the rabbis of the Jewish exile in Babylonia in the 4th century, A.D.

The *Talmud* advanced such principles as the right to confront witnesses, the right to due process and equal protection of the law. Alexander Hamilton, who was raised as a Jew, studied *Talmud*, as did Thomas Jefferson and James Madison, not to mention several Supreme Court justices such as EARL WARREN and Benjamin Cardozo. [H: I wonder if this man has any idea at all that Earl Warren ORDERED THE ASSASSINATION OF JOHN KENNEDY.]

There is nothing in the Talmud *which teaches Jews to mistreat persons who follow another faith. Any assertion to the contrary is maliciously false.* [H: I wonder if Mr. Grossack has ever seen the *Talmud*? He certainly is not referring to the SAME *TALMUD* with which I am familiar.]

Any Jewish bookstore [H: I am here asked by commentators on this, "Is there any other kind of bookstore?"] will sell a *Talmud* to anybody willing to purchase one. They are available in English [H: But wow, the translation problems.] and Hebrew. (Because it is 18 volumes, it is fairly expensive but it is good reading.)

Then there is the widely disseminated belief that Jews have no claim to the land if [of??] Israel, that Danes, Anglo Saxons, the Dutch, the Scottish, etc., are the true Israelites, that we Jews are impostors, children of the devil, the synagogue of Satan, the tormentors of Jesus who must be damned, persecuted and destroyed. Some "British Israel" Identity Churches advance this view. People will often believe that which they are naturally predisposed to believe, even though Jews have lived in the land of Israel [H: NO, PALESTINE, READY OR NOT.] continuously for roughly 3600 years. The rabbinate in Israel today confronts the challenge of who is a Jew, especially in the light of demands by literally hundreds of thousands of potential new immigrants who claim to be lost tribes of Israel, and potentially entitled to Israeli citizenship.

In Jerusalem, institutes have been created to analyze various customs, linguistic patterns, historical records, and other data to determine bloodlines, worship practices and ethnology to see who is entitled to claim Israeli citizenship (on the basis of either being an ethnic Jew or an adherent to Judaism) among ethnic

groups the world over. After decades of debate, Ethiopian Jews were granted this recognition. At this point in time, it appears likely that the Pathans of Afghanistan might be formally acknowledged to be the lost tribes of Israel, although claims are coming from India, Burma, West Africa, and Latin America. Can anybody establish that Anglo Saxons are the lost tribes? Clearly, if evidence were presented to the Chief Rabbinate in Israel to this effect, a hearing would be held, an investigation would be made, and an intellectually honest opinion would be forthcoming.

[H: It is quite fine with me but I am caused to wonder why in the world this writer is IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA? WHY INDEED IS HE NOT PRACTICING HIS TALMUDIC LAW IN ISRAEL? IS THERE SOME LAW OF THE U.S.A. THAT PREVENTS HIS GOING "HOME"? WHAT IS WRONG WITH THIS MAN'S REASONING—EVEN IF EVERY WORD BE TRUTH? IF YOUR HEART BE IN ONE PLACE—THERE TOO IS YOUR LOYALTY. AND WHAT OF AMERICA, WHERE YOU DWELL, TAKE INCOME AND LIVE COMFORTABLY WITH ALL WONDROUS LUXURIES?]

People who can prove that they are of the lost tribes would legally be entitled to a claim to Israeli citizenship under the Law of Return. But even if such claims were established, would that justify the fanatical hatred exhibited towards Jews by some Identity Churches? The calls for genocide? The ridiculous accusations of ritual murder, political conspiracy, financial control, domination of the United Nations, Federal Reserve, etc.? [H: My, my—named most of them, didn't he?]

The allegation that Jews control the federal government is one which might be made as long as the Earth revolves around the sum [sun??], simply because some Jews are present in the federal government. **[H: Yes, like 65 percent!]**

But the claim of some that "ZIP" code means Zionist in Power is one that is especially cute... and not without some irony.

I remember a debate in the Jewish community over a stamp issued to honor Martin Luther, who was the first German to advocate burning Jews, and who authored a book entitled "*The Jews and Their Lies*", and who is stained with much Jewish blood.

Certainly no federal government controlled by Jews would promote a stamp to honor Martin Luther. In fact, although Christmas stamps had been issued, none have been issued to commemorate Chanukah.

For years the hate groups alleged Jewish control over the USSR while Jews could not leave that nation **[H: Ah, but Jews controlled the USSR! So, who left the Soviet Union was totally UP TO JEWS.]**, and while that nation was arming Syria and Egypt. THE INCONSISTENCY DID NOT MATTER, THE REAL **ISSUE WAS HOW MUCH HATE COULD BE DIRECTED AGAINST JEWS**, <u>*WHO*</u> <u>*COMPROMISE LESS THAN 3% OF THE U.S. POPULATION AND LESS THAN ONE HALF*</u> <u>*OF ONE PERCENT OF THE GLOBAL POPULATION.*</u>

I can't begin to describe the pain and anguish felt by innocent, good citizens of the Jewish faith who suffer from the lies and distortions circulated by malicious or ignorant groups and publications.

This hatemongering must cease. It only serves to harass the wrong people and neutralize the battle against the real problem, rampant, predatory bureaucracy and the erosion of everybody's civil rights in the New World Order. [H: Well, Sir, that NEW WORLD ORDER is made up of those "calling themselves" Jews, Zionists, Elite, etc. We warn constantly about the Judean Hebrew, for the Elite bureaucrats will destroy those little friends now calling themselves "Jewish" just as quickly as they can do so. If you speak in honesty then you are totally uninformed and a REAL DAN-GER TO THE JUDEAN LINEAGED PERSONS. IF YOU ARE A SMOKE-BLOWER THEN GO BLOW YOUR SMOKE IN PALESTINE—STOLEN BY THE KHAZARIAN ZIONISTS THROUGH THE UNITED NATIONS IN 1948!]

The author is an attorney in private practice in Boston.

[END OF QUOTING]

THE WORLD ORDER by Eustace Mullins

FOREWORD FOR THE JAPANESE TRANSLATION:

[QUOTING:]

WHO RULES?

The great conundrum of the world today is "Who rules?" Nations have highly visible and well-publicized ruling personalities, who may have been elected, or who have seized power by force, or who were given office as the result of conspiracy. These leaders are secretly chosen by an international group which I have termed "The World Order". When my history of this cabal was first published in 1984, *THE WORLD ORDER* by Eustace Mullins, it received very little attention. Not until 1990, when President George Bush went on television to explain his "New World Order" did my book elicit attention. It promptly sold out, and I then published an updated and greatly expanded second edition.

CANAANITES

What is the program of the conspirators of the World Order? Who are its members? These questions are not difficult to answer once the inquirer acknowledges that there really is a World Order, and that it is a functioning entity. We now know that it exists, because its members have grown so arrogant that they daily flaunt their power before a helpless public. They no longer fear exposure. The World Order elite are an oligarchy, perpetuated by birth. They are known to history as the Canaanites, the descendants of a wayward son of Noah named Canaan, who, as chronicled in *Genesis 9:24-27*, was cursed by God. He and all of his descendants were condemned to live in servitude forever. (See *The Curse of Canaan*, by Eustace Mullins, Revelation Books, 1987.) But there are no Canaanites today. What happened to them?

[KHAZARIAN] PHOENICIANS

We find the answer in *Chambers Encyclopaedia*, and nowhere else. In the twelfth century **before** Christ, the Canaanites changed their name. They became known as the **Phoenicians**. *Today, they are*

known as the Jews. A scholar seeking information on the Canaanites would conclude that they disappeared three thousand years ago. Throughout their history, this people has been adept at camouflage, living among peoples who hated them because of their criminal activities, frequently changing their names and residences to escape punishment for their crimes.

Canaan bitterly resented his life of servitude, and he plotted his revenge. On his deathbed, he called his sons to him, and instructed them how to resist their fate. These instructions, now known as the Will of Canaan, have been the secret program of the Canaanites, the Untermensch **[H: How the 'mensch' stole Christmas?]**, for the past five thousand years. "Five things did Canaan charge his sons: love one another, love robbery, love lewdness, always hate your masters, and never tell the truth." (*Talmud, Pes. 113b*).

The Will of Canaan not only introduced an extremely pernicious doctrine of rebellion throughout the world, it also introduced the element of hatred as the controlling motivation behind all the activities of the Canaanites. This doctrine explains why the minions of the World Order always denounce their opponents as "hatemongers", or persons who are "twisted by hate". This is an ancient *technique* of denouncing your opponent *as someone who is doing what you yourself are actually doing;* it is the perfect cover-up. The accusation of "hate" is very difficult to answer. You may insist that you don't hate anyone, but no one will listen. The smear renders you ineffective in countering the sinister work of The World Order.

By instructing his sons to "love one another", Canaan *was not propounding a doctrine of universal love*. He was urging them to bestow their loyalty and affection <u>only on each other</u>, their fellow-Canaanites. They are charged *to hate everyone else* with a bitter, undying passion, particularly "their masters". Here again, hatred is revealed as the controlling motivation of the Canaanites. The further commandments of Canaan include "Love robbery". They must choose stealing over honest labor, and they can prize anything which they obtain by theft. "Love lewdness," commanded Canaan, meaning any form of sexual degeneracy. The effects of this commandment have never been more obvious than today. This commandment was enshrined in the very practice of the Canaanite religion, the Cult of Baal, whose temples were celebrated worldwide as houses of prostitution. Today, the world is flooded with Canaanite filth, an all-encompassing tide of publications which celebrate every imaginable type of lewdness. The final commandment of Canaan, "never tell the truth" has also affected every aspect of modern life. Not only must the Canaanites never tell the truth; they also use the power of the World Order to force their victims to openly embrace their lies. Their minions must publicly acknowledge that the Canaanite lies are actually the only truth.

During the nineteenth century, because of the success of their mechanism of the central bank, which gave them the power to loot and enslave all the peoples of the Earth, the Canaanites rapidly burgeoned as a world power, replacing the ancient aristocracies which had ruled for thousands of years. In earlier centuries, they had marked their rise to power by publicly executing the King of England, Charles I and King Louis of France. The Canaanites realized that they needed a more detailed program to delegate their enormous power. This program, developed at the World Zionist Convention at Basel, Switzerland, was circulated as "*The Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion*". All Canaanites knew that they must never deviate from these modernized Commandments of Canaan. Whether by intent or by accident, the *Protocols* were widely circulated as the explanation for the outbreak of the First World War. It was necessary for the Canaanites to **denounce the** *Protocols*, which was done in a celebrated *court case in Switzerland*. Ajudge decreed that the *Protocols* were "forgeries", <u>that is, an UNAUTHORIZED COPY</u> OF AN EXISTING DOCUMENT.

After the Great Depression which the Canaanites engineered through their cooperating central banks, openly anti-Canaanite governments sprang up in Italy, Germany and Japan. The Canaanites sought to destroy their enemies by declaring a Holy War against them, which was known as the Second World War. They won this war because of their massive production capabilities, and they then tried and executed the leaders of the opposition for "war crimes". A war crime is an offense committed by the losers against the winners. The victors claimed that many millions of Jews, as the Canaanites were now known, had been massacred during these hostilities. These alleged victims were memorialized by "the Holocaust".

TWO CRITERIA

The Canaanites now had two criteria by which they could choose their political stooges. Not only must these stooges agree whole-heartedly with every precept of the commandments of the Will of Canaan; they must also proclaim their allegiance to the Canaanites by fervently denouncing the *Protocols of Zion* as "forgeries", and they must swear that the alleged massacre of the Jews during the Second World War, the Holocaust, actually occurred. They must also swear undying fealty [loyalty] to the Jewish political State of Israel. Their public acknowledgment of these stories also upheld their commitment to the final commandment of Canaan, *never tell the truth*.

[H: Note the "swearing" requirement. This is particularly important because the first "swearing (oath)" of Jewish Holy Days is the Kol Nidre which is an annual OATH that every OATH (SWEARING) in the <u>coming</u> year will be null and void (in advance). I josh you NOT, this is the "Vow of All Vows" and is the FIRST ritual of the Holy-Days. This is required by all participants in the Jewish FAITH. This especially is handy for any businessmen, lawyers, judges and other controllers, for while YOU have to tell truth—they HAVE TO LIE. Interesting? No, absolutely incredible and, ACCORDING TO THE LAWS OF THAT *TALMUD*, is a mechanism used to gain total control over the unsuspecting people.

Even in the Simpson trial it was suggested by Ms. M. Clark to Judge Ito that it would be great to use the Talmudic LAWS in this "case". This would, in addition to other outrageous things already happening, negate the need for a Jury (according to Judge Ito in open court!). Think upon these things for it is UPON YOU NOW.]

<u>JAPAN</u>

Because the nation of Japan remains one of the few racially cohesive communities in the world today, the Canaanite World Order has selected **this nation as their next candidate for extinction**. Japan is the target of **what will be known as the Third World War**. President Clinton has formally inaugurated the Third World War Target, Japan-bashing, as the principle goal of his Administration. Although previous administrations had named as many as fifty per cent of their officials from the ranks of Canaanite Jews, Clinton reached a new high, naming **sixty-eight per cent of his staff and official appointments from the ranks of Jews.** These fanatical Zionists include many notorious sexual perverts, carrying out Canaan's command to love lechery.

During recent decades, the enormous sums of money generated by the postwar productivity of the Japanese people has excited the greed of the Canaanite Jews. Japanese firms were cajoled into investing

billions of dollars into such questionable operations as the Jewish-controlled Hollywood movie studios. After these investments had been made, the Jews took the money of the Japanese and spent it lavishly, with no result but billions of dollars in losses for the hapless Japanese investors. The Washington Post recently headlined another financial coup of the World Order, with the Japanese as victims, "How the Rockefellers Got Two Billion Dollars and a Bankruptcy Court Embarrassment". The story, written by Allan Sloan, the Wall Street editor of Newsweek, exposes the hocus pocus through which the Rockefellers (identified as a Jewish family in Stephen Birmingham's best seller, Our Crowd) sold an 80 percent interest in their fabled Manhattan Rockefeller Center complex, to Mitsubishi for \$1.37 billion in 1989. Sloan says that the Japanese vastly overpaid. Now Mitsubishi has put the debt-laden complex into bankruptcy. However, Sloan reveals that the Rockefellers, a prominent World Order family, have realized more than two billion dollars profit from their Rockefeller Center holdings SINCE 1985! [H: What do you think, E.J., will be happening before too long to the Mitsubishi wind farms around here?] In dealing with the international cabal of the World Order, Japanese investors have been swindled out of many billions of dollars in what seemed to be legitimate business investments. The clever Canaanites have been adept for centuries in selling properties for many times their value, and then forcing the unlucky buyers into bankruptcy. It's called: Sell high, and buy back cheaply.

There are many documents coming to light which reveal how Japan has been targeted as a victim by the powers of the World Order. Long hidden documents expose the plot to massacre the Japanese people by staging the horrific slaughters of noncombatants during the Second World War, the atomic bombings of the cities of Hiroshima and Nagasaki. Many years ago, I had fixed the blame for these atrocities on a leading World Order manipulator named **James B. Conant**, a chemist who was president of Harvard University. In official court documents, I had termed Conant "the greatest war criminal of the Second World War", a statement which has never been challenged by anyone.

The *NATION* magazine quotes from recently declassified minutes of the government Interim Committee of May 31, 1945, in its issue of May 15, 1945 [?]; "At the suggestion of Harvard president and federal science administrator, James B. Conant, the Secretary of War, Henry Stimson, agreed that the most desirable target would be a war plant, employing a large number of workers and closely surrounded by workers' houses." *NATION* comments that "Stripped of polite euphemisms, these minutes make clear the intention of killing workers, their wives and children, all of whom were noncombatants. That was part of the barbarism of World War II."

NATION goes on to point out that "Hiroshima was not a military target. Most residents were noncombatants, as U.S. military planners and their civilian leaders correctly anticipated in targeting Hiroshima for the atomic bomb. A major purpose of dropping the bomb was to kill enemy noncombatants massively, and thereby to terrorize the living."

Here we see the strategy of the World Order as it really is, relying ultimately on raw terrorism inhuman, dedicated to mass murder, with its Canaanite Jews sneering at the rest of the world as subhuman animals unworthy of any consideration. They always attempt to cover up their atrocities by invoking the myth of government; however, where there is crime, there can be no government, because the purpose of government is to protect us against crime. Instead of government, we now have a World Order which is dedicated to enslaving all the people of the world, in order to escape their historic role as slaves themselves! They wish to homogenize all peoples into a single mass entity for purposes of control, people whose lives will become worthless and meaningless.

In the wake of what seems to be a typical government-planned and executed operation, the bombing of the federal building in Oklahoma City, President Clinton bleats, "How can anyone hate their government?" The answer is that no law-abiding citizen **should** hate "his" government, but he certainly **should hate a government of World Order** criminals who **live by the precepts of the Will of Canaan**. Terrorism has now come to the peace-loving Japanese people, probably because Japan is one of the few places in the world which openly distributes exposés of the Canaanite Jews. Terrorist incidents in Japan may in the last resort be traced to *Mossad*, the ubiquitous Israeli Intelligence Agency, a past master of terrorist acts, which uses unlimited United States government funds to recruit its stooges for terrorist acts anywhere in the world.

BANKSTERS

Respect for one's government was an important aspect of civilized life until the Enlightenment, a Canaanite operation which resulted in the beheading of King Louis of France. The aristocracy was replaced by the most active criminal elements of the Canaanites, who live by the commandment of Canaan to "love robbery". The central bank mechanism created huge new fortunes for the Canaanite Jews, who used this newly gotten wealth to purchase castles and to marry into the aristocracy, creating a new class which became known as "**the black nobility**". It was shortly after the introduction of this black nobility into the government of France that the philosopher Proudhon issued his famous dictum, "All government is a crime." In reality, government can never be a crime. It is a necessary part of civilized life. However, a government of World Order criminals is a crime, and this is what all peoples have to contend with today, the international cabal of criminals which goes by the name of "the World Order".

[END OF QUOTING]

We are so overspaced here as to document length that I won't offer all of the documentation and public outcry against one Eustace Mullins. I will, however, give you a look at what Eustace wrote in response to "EXCHANGE", an "op ed" section in the June 5, 1995 edition of *THE NATION*.

[QUOTING:]

PUMPING UP THE VOLUME

Staunton, Va.

Although I am impressed by the fact that you have suddenly discovered my work after some fifty years, I find that Marc Cooper's "*The Paranoid Style*" [April 10] has missed the mark by a few miles. The titles credited to me in this article, *The Jewish War Against the Christian World* and *Sigmund Freud: Anti-Christ Devil* apparently exist only in the fevered mind of **Rick Eaton, who is paid \$75,000** a year in tax-exempt foundation funds to foist misinformation upon an always gullible public, including yourself. He identifies me as a "classical anti-Semite", a new appellation in the flood tide of vituperation which has been heaped upon me.

Another appellation applied against me in this article is the ultimate politically correct put-down, "**Ho-locaust denier**", which apparently carries with it a death sentence without appeal. I appear on radio and TV talk shows and lecture throughout the United States and abroad, and I doubt **if you could produce anyone who has ever heard me mention the Holocaust.** This itself may qualify as "denial". I don't mention the Holocaust because (gasp) it is a nonissue and I only have time to discuss serious matters. Nowhere in the world today is there any possibility that **6 million Jews are about to be burned or gassed**, despite ongoing hysteria about same. The attempt to force the entire civilized world to become a Wailing Wall for the Holocaust represents an essential morbidity of Jewish psyche, a cult of death, which no psychiatrist cares to discuss. Why do the Jews refuse to discuss the fact that Stalin killed more Jews than Hitler?

Thank you for spelling my name right. If you find that this letter contains more information than you care to print, have no fear. It will receive a very wide circulation. *Eustace Mullins*.

[END OF QUOTING]

I believe we are out of time for this writing. Thank you for your attention. Who knows, save God, but that we are "out of time" for everything! Salu.

CHAPTER 11

REC #1 HATONN

FRI., JUN. 9, 1995 7:24 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 297

FRI., JUN. 9, 1995

A MINUTE FOR SORTING

In considering possibilities and probabilities—look very carefully at that which rears its head for attention. If an automobile is functioning well—do you go to a new mechanic to rebuild the vehicle? Why did you give attention or obtain the vehicle in the first place? Do you have the automobile for transportation or for impressing the neighbors? Do you have a whole set of instructors for operation, all inputting a bit different instructions? Or, do you take the Owner-Operator Manual and go from there? All persons familiar with the given construction and operation can have EXPERIENCED input—but if you have a Honda, will you try to operate it as the Mercedes? The "general" operation will be the same as to steering, brakes, etc. What if your auto runs on alcohol instead of gasoline? Even diesel-fueled vehicles operate a bit differently than with gasoline. WHY WOULD YOU WANT A BUNCH OF DATA INPUTTERS WHEN YOU ALREADY HAVE THE REAL THING?

A question has arisen from South Africa as to validity of speakers. I can tell you one thing very, very clearly: in "groups" who have worked together—"I" do not dictate to various receivers. Why in the world would I confuse my own troops? This is a general rule of thumb for each and every individual on BOTH sides of the experience. If you are of my "team" then you need no "bunch" of varied instructors all vying for attention and confusion. To avoid this very thing, in fact, there will always be teachers who simply become extensions—not "me" or some other lady or dude trying to explain MY input.

Right in the area of South Africa there are teachers who have far better input than I to the local arena and pertinent circumstances. However, when we are of the same team that issue is worked out nicely by not stepping on one another's toes to cause confusion. That is, Tom Astley (forgive me if I misspell) gets his teachings and guidance directly on the subject of Light and Universal function; Forbes gets hers from a teacher who is "right on". Both clear their space until there is no QUESTION who is there speaking. Neither have to come to Dharma to check with Hatonn as to whether or not it be Hatonn. Receiving is that which is available and necessary for each and every being. But do you clutter the information with personal input, feelings of being somehow "special"? What is the response and responsibility involved?

What happens is that ones begin to hear or feel "something" and, usually without a personal need to study what is available, take the short cut of some kind of "revelation" a bit more exciting than whatever "Big Boy" is offering. Fine, but do you have the RIGHT to interrupt that which is already in progress to air YOUR personal viewpoint, whether or not it conflicts? If you have to present your alternative suggestions, WHY do you present them as coming from DIVINE resource? If there be question, WHY do you not take your "truth" and start your own group, your own direction and stop confusing that which is functioning quite well without this added input? WHY DO YOU CHOOSE WHATEVER YOU CHOOSE? THIS

IS THE QUESTION.

I repeat something which, if you simply read (you don't even have to discuss or study) my writings, you will find that IF YOU HAVE TO ASK THROUGH DHARMA IF HATONN BE "THE" HATONN SPEAK-ING TO YOU—IT ISN'T ME! I might well speak to you, but NEVER IN AN AEON OF SABBATHS WOULD I TAKE THE PLACE OF YOUR PRESENTED TEACHER/GUIDE/SPEAKER (whatever you call your guide). This is for a VERY GOOD REASON: TO AVOID EXACTLY **THIS CONFU-SION**. THIS IS, FURTHER, **WHY** THE MASTER-TEACHER OR GOD INCARNATE IS **NOT** RUNNING AROUND ON YOUR PLACE—FOR WHERE THERE IS AN OPEN TRENCH UN-COVERED BY SHIELDING—THE DARK-SIDE ENTERS AND CONFOUNDS THE RECEIVER. This is NOT TO even imply that "you" do not receive directly. It means, readers, that you can depend on your guides and teachers being wise enough to NOT present conflicting and chaotic input—BECAUSE WE HAVE ORGANIZED AN APPROACH TO THE WORLD CIRCUMSTANCE. As long as messages are of general worthiness in living, what difference does it make—and yet, if all of you go off on separate tangents—how will you ever bring CHANGE to a world in conflict?

If there be places wherein our central mission cannot be presented—there will be teachers! Wherein our work is already utilized as central focus—there will not be the SAME teachers; there need not be. This does not insult anyone—it simply is REASONABLE and if we only bring confusion greater than that which surrounds you—you have the WRONG energy forms!

Beneath spirituality and truth of progression, where I would love to focus, comes the final acts of a major production (play) upon your stage. It is, for us, brief—for you in experiencing the play, seemingly long—somewhat less than your counted century of expression. Each "play" in which you participate will be a bit different as to role but the general script will be about the same—until someone comes along and CHANGES the play. There are as many changes possible as there are players (actors) in the scene.

What I find marvelous in mankind is that he expects to simply "be" and the revelation will fall upon his brain like an electric bulb empowered. You may gain "insight" in that manner—but you will NOT GAIN TRUTH because until you know what makes that light bulb—you can have a light turn on but you will not know what "kind" of light you have burning on you.

SOUTH AFRICA!

What and why South Africa? Why would there even arise such confusion and why would there be questions regarding same? Would it not be reasonable that there needs to be guides for South Africa different from those of Western Australia or Los Angeles, U.S.A.? Of course—but not of a central theme! Out of South Africa came the last major SCHEME of WORLD DOMINATION AND CONTROL—right directly from the evil-presenter, Cecil Rhodes! As a matter of fact, the Blacks were first brought to South Africa by the slave-ships of Orion (mostly) to serve the "masters" who would gain control, in a most Satanic manner, of what would be appointed to be the value or wealth of the world. Now, HOW this affects South Africa certainly does not require MY input while I am making every effort to simply lay forth the story of who and how and what has taken place and outline the characters of this play. You will have the Adversarial tribe-leaders telling you that the Blacks were actually developed FOR THE SLAVE LABOR CAMPS. Is this true? Yes and no—no more than are YOU developed to be slaves to the World

Order! The higher cause has always been and will always be a selection of choices of human presentation—WHO WILL GAIN THE SOULS IN A GIVEN GAME OF CHESS. WILL MANKIND FIND TRUTH IN TIME TO SALVAGE THAT WHICH HE PERCEIVES ARE HIS LESSONS OF GROWTH AND DIVINITY?

SPEAKERS AND RECEIVERS

We can always have guidelines for "receivers"—is that space cleared or is this a "game"? The responsibility which is dumped on a receiver is so mammoth as to break the very spirit within—not something which craves attention or argument with another. Would you go to Gordon-Michael Scallion and demand his placement as vision receiver? He would certainly give it to you instantly, to be free of the burden of HIS calling and purpose. The same with Dharma—she is ready to hand it over to anyone who remotely pretends to be a receiver for "Hatonn". We even found that the Russbachers, who have proven themselves to serve the *Dark Side* of this game, appointed Suzie W. as the relief receiver for Dharma FOR ME. Sorry about that, why would I put anyone else through the grueling task of my work just to CONFUSE the people?

Dharma doesn't hold any particular seat of honor. It may well seem so to you who believe you would do a better job or serve some ego polishing. No, just yesterday, with the place empty save for Dharma and E.J., the enemy came forth unbeknownst and robbed the offices. This is terrorism because they also took the garage openers, keys, etc. This is painful and hardly the way you would like to live your lives when you realize that the things of life are all but passed into The New World Order. I can promise you that if I am speaking to you, and the same with Sananda or any other member of OUR team, YOU WILL KNOW WITHOUT A DOUBT WHO IT IS—YOU WILL FIND NO POSSIBILITY OF OPENING FOR QUARRELS.

Do I speak and instruct others? Yes indeed. But THEY KNOW WHO THEY ARE, and right here I work with several—but the JOBS ARE DIFFERENT! When you question, ask: "Is my job different somehow? Is there need for my input and have I studied all that information which has ALREADY flowed in such abundance? Is my information the SAME or different?" Then comes the discernment of WHO is giving that information—for if it BE ME—it will be the same as already OFFERED. If it be different except for possible "locale", it cannot be "ME", can it? Of all the things of God's troops—the sameness of context of TRUTH will be present! Each will have a particular mission within the whole, but certainly, within a given "pod" or "cell"—there is no need for each to do what each "other" does. Why would you need to put "my" teachings down in a thousand different ways when one serves nicely and frees others to do their own task?

There are precious ones who received from me for years, but when it came to CHANGE of duty—I was denounced as not being the SAME as "their Hatonn". Well, that be as it may with THEM; I always find that the ones who denounce—DO NOT STUDY THE MATERIAL I PRESENT FROM HERE! If you don't KNOW what is offered in ALL instances—how can you discern OR JUDGE? Moreover, if "I" felt my words were being misrepresented—why would I remain within a given pod to simply cause confusion. Would it not be more intelligent and wiser to go elsewhere? If I do that, readers, the "pod" folds—every time. Ones who claim to have me as teacher are both totally informed, recognize the task and most certainly do not leave opening for quarrels. Debate over given points is what gives opportunity for growth—

but name-calling such as "my speaker vs. your speaker", "my Hatonn vs. your Hatonn" is foolish.

I might well give individual lessons as responsive to a "call". However, as with this physical mission of opening the minds and awakening a civilization—WE DO NOT ENCROACH ON OTHERS' FOCUS. This in NO WAY presents a difference of direction or service of either here or there—it represents unity and wisdom. I can example this a bit further: I work with Little Crow—but I never would encroach on his Higher Connections—for he is a Native American with leadership needs that travel the same path but in different understanding. If you have something SPECIAL for South Africa—use it, but do not suggest that we have to have the same input to each individual need. WE WORK IN TANDEM—NEVER CONFUSING THE AWAKENING SPIRITS. You people have enough to worry and distract over without this kind of added chaos.

Now, do I need more and more guidance and guides for South Africa? No! It has nothing to do with here in Dharma's corner—it is simply that there are already ones in South Africa, New Zealand and thus and so. They are there and you know who they are—because you are with them and because of them you became AWARE. Do not confuse the becoming aware with TAKING THE PLACE OF! The leaders, further, will see their leadership LAST, and LEAST, OF ALL. He or she who brought attention to the WORD will be the one, friends—think about it! Why would a "speaker, teacher" choose a bunch to do that which is already placed into the attention of original persons? You see, we can only OFFER what we have—and those in whose presence the work comes must choose the course of action regarding the material. If you simply take that which is still "another's" and go forth and use it as your own—be it invention or receiver—it is not worthy of being called THE SAME for you will have CHANGED the focus. Truth stands on its ownAS IS—changing it only diminishes and dilutes value.

A good rule of thumb is that a "speaker" WILL NOT BE ME-TO ANYONE WHO HAS ACCESS TO MY WORK AND HAS STUDIED IT NOT-ALL OF IT! You might well offer debate over perception of my work-but unless you have studied it ALL as presented already-why do you have right to cast opinions on the statements or presentation? I utilize that which is available already on your place; that is necessary, so anyone who does not study what I offer, CANNOT know how things ARE or what meaning I might have for stating a given "thing". What you have, as people, to face is a time of chaotic input from every direction while your immediate freedom is being eked away. You have to know the players of the insipid games of destruction and chaos and you can't get that from "revelation"—it comes from the historical FACTS and it will be presented from research. I can only offer that which is TRUTH and you must take it and balance it with that which is offered by the LIARS. Truth will stand and the LIE will fall as both are uncovered and laid forth before you. Until you can know the way things ARE, you cannot even follow a spiritual path without clutter of dark energies-for you will be fooled constantly. Satan PLAYS a far better "Christ" than a simple being who lives in goodness! Ponder it. Mankind does not like TRUTH because it requires and accepts no myriad of scenarios. It IS! You can prefer one story against anotherbut TRUTH SIMPLY IS! Moreover: truth will stand all alone quite nicely INTO INFINITY. Truth will be the same yesterday, today and tomorrow-no matter what explanation or charges man puts against it.

The truthbringers will always, moreover, be the FIRST assaulted by the deceivers. Worse, however, the deceived will waft in each new wind, while usually, as with most "receivers", having a need to "not clutter input" by fact of another's writings. When questions arise over "speakers"—it is far better to have information than question speakers or receivers—for only in the information is the truth able to be discerned. Worse, or better as the case may be, it takes a long, hard journey into realization for all the lessons will look

good until you are TRAPPED. Then the lie will present in most TINY ways, in little contradictions beyond the valid contradictions of life itself. Pretty soon the stories will vary from one incident to the next—which was only "one way".

There are many, many perceptions but the FACTS of the happening don't change. Many times, and this may well be a problem, perceptions will have clarity as insight unfolds and this is always VALID—not necessarily "correct", but nonetheless valid. Herein lies the wonder of being able to SHARE perceptions and discuss and reach a conclusion in some kind of wisdom. However, on that final stage at passage—it's ONLY **you** and **God**. You shall make that passage on YOUR OWN INTENT—not on the suppositions or opinions of others. So take great care in accepting another's perceptions. You will not make it on MY input—save to realize the value of that input as it affects your actions and own intent. I have made my passage—YOU must make YOURS. I can show you the way—I CANNOT DO IT FOR YOU. So, to quarrel over my presence or where I might be or to whom I may be speaking is a waste of valuable and PERCEIVED time and I suggest ALWAYS that you discern and judge on the WORD, not on the game in play—for the game will end and only the WORD, TRUTH IN THAT WORD, and GOD shall stand.

If "I" would pray for YOU—it would be that you not have the burden of working FOR ME. Each individual has guides who are attached directly to soul self. You do NOT want the added load of ME. Accept the load of God with and through YOUR teachers and you will have far less botheration. Each of us has a mission to serve and each task will be similar, perhaps, but individual. I am NOT the only leader. I happen to be THE Commander of THIS INDIVIDUAL MISSION. You certainly do not need the confusion of my perceived inability to sort my team. Nor do you need the distraction of a bunch of Sergeants running about in all different directions quarreling over who has the right set of "orders". If we cannot achieve teamwork then certainly we cannot have success. I have to function in the physical expression WHERE THERE REMAINS OPPORTUNITY FOR POLITICAL CHANGE, WHERE THERE IS YET SOME PRETENSE AT FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION IN *CONSTITUTIONAL* FORMAT. The U.S. is where we had to take our stand, not because it is somehow more Special—but because the possibilities of CHANGE reside here more strongly than elsewhere on the globe—AT THIS TIME.

Dharma is overwhelmed by many things—BUT NOT THE MISSION. It is the myriads of impacting "things" and "pressures' which debilitate—NOT THE MISSION. Please understand, there is a difference.

She may well have to originally DO THINGS, such as give instructions in English from me as to "how" to put together a colloid apparatus—but then it is taken and someone else perfects it and so on. Each is unsure of how to do these things and desires infinite detail. However, that is THE problem, for the information is already there, and has been for centuries in some instances—buried, hidden and disallowed for YOUR USE. Anyone can make a colloid apparatus—but no-one has that which I can offer for the combinations. We can't have "everyone" doing this task for you would not have ability to "have" in the midst of Big Overlord shutdown.

If YOU, for instance, want a given task—WHY ARE YOU NOT WORKING AT IT NOW? Ponder this carefully, for if your task is FOR SOMETHING—you will be seeking and picking and studying constantly at perfecting that purpose. Some have not yet found or isolated "purpose"—that is because you are not yet informed sufficiently to handle your purpose of ultimate focus. Most never find that driving focus for

they want revelation, chatting and psychic fun rather than getting educated for a job. If, for instance, you wish to build a Tesla device for pulse lasers—how expect ye to do so? Is it not wise to study Mr. Tesla's work, inventions and patents? The hardware already exists—in major use—You-THE-PEOPLE simply are not allowed to have it. But, to argue over who is receiving little messages from whom—is NOT WHERE IT'S AT.

I example again: Dr. Young is learned in technology through the most respected universities. However, he KNOWS that one of these days his will be to accomplish that which has been yet unaccomplished. He works diligently at every other thing, such as the paper and his EDUCATION. He meets with Korton and Soltec as Communications and Geophysical lessons are presented as to their connection and relationships with mechanisms that he will perfect. He spends hours and hours with ME and much of our "chatting" and clarifications will be regarding information given-sometimes debated but never "quarreled over". Sometimes a "test" will be presented to see if he will buckle to that which is Dark input to simply follow the leader-no, he won't even if his perception be different. He will not compromise his mission even though he may not fully understand his mission. Neither will Dharma, or any other ones around here. They have, we have debated, we have gone in differing directions and when the mission of one is finally divergent in a destructive way-the parties move on for they cannot abide the unchanging code of truth here. This doesn't mean that we can't work with those who disagree-it simply means that we compromise no truth to satisfy those who have "druthers" otherwise and who want to "take over" and "show us the way". If you need to take over and show the way-go where that is appreciated; do not take ours and take it for your own. You may also do this latter action-but be prepared for competition. We are GOING TO DO ALL WE CAN TO GET BOTH SURVIVAL AND ONGOING BUSINESSES MOVING. We can do that right within the system now working-we don't need to take up arms and/or fight anything. What it DOES take is an understanding and fundamental reasoning of how to go about this task.

We will always have the ones who disagree—but I find there is not one who, after studying what we offer, fails to see that this is a BETTER WAY for possibly accomplishing some kind of positive change. At the least, we do not FIGHT the opposition and get shot. The terror caused by the cowardly and sicko enemies will continue because that is THE WAY THE YELLOW-LIVERED EVIL BEINGS DO THEIR WORK—AND THAT IS THE ELEMENT THAT HAS NOW GAINED CONTROL. I have no need to fight that which isn't even REAL. The only quarrel present is how to handle or use physical matter. It concerns me NOT because my POWER comes from Universal Energy and the things of physical manifestation are NOTHING. Judgment is EASY because a given thing in presentation can ALWAYS be used either for GOOD or for BAD! All you have to do is watch the use and the user to instantly KNOW if the intent be Godly or Satanic/Luciferian. If you don't even know WHO is Satan or Lucifer-how can you possibly discern? Because there is rightness and there is wrongness-and it is obvious in expression. I can work with my enemy—I do not become my enemy! I am not trying to take possession or control of the world, any world—I have no use for your world! Can you see? Your only use for the world of manifest physical is for the lessons of school-grade growth. This IS your schoolhouse, not your infinite dwelling. That which is valuable in the schoolroom has very little, if any, place in your infinite "position" in KNOWING. However, you have to gain diversified "knowledge" to ever acquire KNOWING! You cannot have KNOWING, especially of GOD, until and unless you realize who and what that means. You can have revelation and change in intent through inner recognition-but that inner recognition came from SOMEWHERE in your learning process. "Revelation" is only a step in "remembering" what IS.

There are more impostor teachers than "real" teachers! Why? There is only ONE real teacher. All others are fragments presented mainly for distraction. "Aton", for instance, may be a point of recognition to some—but not to all. You cannot place ONE label on GOD—not even "GOD". This diversity of LAN-GUAGE is the prime tool of Adversarial USURPERS. When you destroy "meaning" and change "meaning" to that of another's desired use—you confuse and confound. If you can usurp labels, you can fool most of the people ALL of the time. Don't get hung up on names—any energy in the Universe can call itself Hatonn and fool just about all of you, this for example. It is, however, up to you individually to discern—and JUDGE THROUGH THE ACTIONS OF THAT ONE. We, as teachers within the Hosts, do not come to confound or confuse. WE IDENTIFY WITHOUT QUALIFICATION OR NEED TO GET FURTHER INPUT, SAVE FROM SELF. IF YOU ACCEPT WHATEVER DRIFTS THROUGH—THAT IS ALL THAT WILL DRIFT THROUGH, THE DISTRACTORS OR THE ONES WITH FULL INTENT OF DRAWING YOU ULTIMATELY AWAY FROM GOD. Remember that "soul"? It is the soul that is the ultimate prize—not your things or how you brush your teeth.

Beware of that which pulls you from that which was suitable and useful in favor of more revelations and personal excitement. Perhaps you are in training—or, perhaps you are being pulled away so that you are lost to God's purpose. Unfortunately, the best and fastest way to LOSE SELF is to seek only to FIND SELF. When one moves beyond SELF and into UNSELF—comes the revelation worthy of a revealer. When your prayers only focus on service to others, the relations, then and only then can the prayer of self be answered. That old saw about getting what you pray for (so be careful) is quite valid. If all you do is pray for self and for getting "things", you will find no depth in prayer, for God responds to the intent of heart. You may well get the "money" you pray for by hook or crook, but will it actually be for the bettering or fulfillment of GOD? Impatience is but the proof of lack of faith—for in KNOWING, there is no doubt of needs being fulfilled. Does that mean that the most staunch will not falter or doubt? No, the most staunch are given even more reason to have to discern, doubt and falter—but the direction of the doubt will be on self—NOT GOD.

May we close this writing please, we have other pressing service to attend. I would hope that each who have directly asked comment on these topics will find response herein.

Thank you and may we always find hearts open enough to consider possibilities in all things. TRUTH IS!

I salute each and all of you who struggle through this haze of experience—always just short of the full expression of "knowing". It is the way it IS—and it is necessary, for if you, as messengers, cannot handle the task—how can you expect the brothers to see and hear? Again, when we outgrow "self" in total focus—we can get on with our task which is actually already laid forth before us—if we but put aside the shrouds and LOOK and ACT in the truth of the SEEING. If you find that you are not willing to study, to grow in that which is offered, then you may well find that you are moving in the opposite direction—FOR TRUTH IS! Why do men not look where it IS—if they actually wish to find it? Because they actually do not wish to find it for with truth and knowing COMES RESPONSIBILITY. Ponder it, friends.

CHAPTER 12

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., JUN. 13, 1995 7:12 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 301

TUE., JUN. 13, 1995

A WORD FROM THE TYPIST

Doris: It is not that there is nothing about which to write this morning—it is that I feel a tug somewhere within which causes me to pause and speak for self.

Things are in disarray and here in our wonderful nation of America which I didn't notice falling apart until my attention was drawn to the hidden agendas. Major things happen and my brain is simply not big enough to hold the tales. But it isn't the "nation" which causes me to pause this day, go within and see how strongly I feel about my task.

Last Thursday someone who knew our work-places by 24-hour-a-day surveillance (I guess) came into our home, took the pay envelope which also carried the farm payment and other payments cash. Then, to leave a "calling card", took the electronic door opener which would be very quickly noted. It is like the clown magician who tricks you while then showing you what he has done. Now, other things which can't be missed are suddenly missing. These are such as the nightly used "night light" which is a plasma globe and could not be hidden in a pocket and useful for nothing else save ornament or very dim light. It is, however, large enough, say 8" by 12", and is a globe which is fragile glass, so would have to be handled carefully—GONE. It happens when it appears I am alone in the place—even if for a couple of minutes.

Does this succeed in the terror which is now obviously the purpose? Yes indeed. I can't say that it is actually terror, for I seemed to have continued my nightly "work" but I can't know when it will be more than a lamp or a garage opener (now two gone) or what the intent might be. What I CHOOSE TO BELIEVE is that the missing items (other than the money taken) are to assure me that "Command" is present. However, "Command" would offer the things BACK. When members of the "Command" have been visitors before, the smoke alarms go off, the electronic appliances go ON, the telephone answering machine begins to "answer", etc.

We have no choice save to pay attention, I suppose, but I have to be honest with you, friends—I don't know what is taking place or what will be the next stupid move. One nice and comforting thing is that we have been battered so much since we started this work that it would seem there would be little left to concern about. However, how long can we continue with the court trials, the bug-a-boos, and more especially, the thefts and thieving of resources which are not ours? We are like most of you in that we now have a bit of Social Security, but nothing more. E.J. responds to my "How long?" with, "You need an attitude adjustment—we will go on until we finish our job." Brave or foolish? We don't know and with all the burdens of so many and the chaos afoot—how

long is "how long"?

My own perception is that the paper might well have to be shifted away from us as we move along here and we will make a smaller contribution but the paper itself will be a better and larger compilation of information than I am able to write in such massive amounts. Commander chooses what he wants and I type. The other paper content stands on its own already so there is no need for concern about the viability of the publication. The hope, of course, is that we can continue but have the focus elsewhere for, as long as citizens are fearful of taking the paper, we cannot keep in business as the COSTS have literally eaten us alive.

We certainly do CONTINUE to expect major financing for projects—and the paper is the primary focus, along with the Institute. Yes indeed, to you contributors: there will be an accounting and you who have helped will RECEIVE. That is the way God works. Records are kept right down to the smallest gift so that we do not have to stand in a court of law and be longer attacked and lied about. This is a painfully tedious task when the work is so scattered for everyone here.

The Constitutional Law Centers will have to close at the end of THIS MONTH if funding doesn't reach us before that time. This was a hope for Americans in the judicial cause. But people have to eat in order to live long enough to struggle another day. Did leaders not believe us when we said we could no longer fund? I don't know because E.J. always "prayed a way" up to now and some small handful of devoted people have given all they can to cover the "whatever". Our attitudes have been to disallow the thought of stopping the work. For one thing, we hold the ONLY backup for ability to take out the viruses abounding about us now, but "we" can't even afford the paper stamps for we will not jeopardize the "notes" by having our collateral confiscated. And yet, when the interest comes due and is not paid—the bank simply TAKES the collateral.

Is this a whine and "poor me"? I hope not for I don't feel like "poor me"—I feel that we must be winning and the adversary (whoever it is) is scared spitless to do such childish and stupid things. However, by the same token—I think you have to hear and know how precarious is our personal situation here.

Mr. Jackson is a chosen go-between and is an accepted party to push through alternative systems for hanging onto and building some type of citizen "government" that we as citizens can have a system in the midst of the chaos (while the big boys tear each other's eyes out) for retaining some modicum of freedom in living. The people, however, seem to have gone mad—totally insane—and there remains so little honor. Further, ones who ask you to do a thing one day and even offer pay for the deed, blast you and sue you the next. I am not "frightened"; I am totally bewildered and terrified. Divide and conquer has always been the motto of the enemy, and then tell us what to believe, and now, through the TV, show us the "proof" of the LIE.

We see people lined up to demand more restrictions, eat up more lies, make heroes of dead people and set-up idiots. We see a man go down in Bosnia with a \$23 million plane and what do we NOW FIND? That the INTELLIGENCE knew about the incident BEFORE the shoot-down. Now we make a HERO (at the White House yet) of both the pilot and the garbage lies—so we can go to WAR. I just don't think I can personally take much more—I'm mad as Hell but I don't know what to do about it. I pray that the masses are truly NOT among those whom we SEE, but I observe thousands upon thousands of people pouring into movie showings which present the love affair between an Englishman and a 14-year-old Indian maiden, and I shudder—but the tickets were FREE. I see continued flower-laying at the altar of the Intelligence bastards who blew up the Federal Building and Nicole Brown and Goldman are now public heroes with an annual holiday for getting murdered—while the murderer is not even sought and the circus goes on. Everyone else involved in the murder is being made into heroes: Denise Brown, for instance, is getting a ticket and speaking tour TO ISRAEL to SPREAD THE MESSAGE ABOUT ABUSE OF WOMEN!!! This is abuse of my citizenship. I personally believe that little female you-know-what and Gloria Allred know exactly who took the very life blood from her sister and friend! She isn't even worthy of actor-of-the-day. Even the children laugh at the antics of the so-called Coroner who "pins" the lawyer's ONE ARM and cuts his throat with the ruler—while nothing is restricting the OTHER ARM AND HAND of the lawyer in display. But the news hops onto the trail and shouts, "How horrible!" Yes, and the King's "new clothes" are wonderful, aren't they?

I have no right to take up time and space here so I won't continue the observations of "a mad woman with an insane mind" as I have so sweetly been described. Unfortunately, those who use that in the court are not so lucky as to have that be true—I have never been more SANE in my entire combined LIVES. My sanity is not in point—my ability to keep going is in question. I speak for no one other than self. We are told that we are in protection and that has been proven over and over again, so the "silliness" is but an annoyance and even amusing. However, we are not the only ones involved here.

We have all sorts of interesting things take place, such as one day a "driverless" car went up and down the street opening and closing the garage doors when I was alone. Then we know that pictures have been taken of Bush with another person and AN INVISIBLE PERSON HOLDING A VERY VISIBLE FISHING POLE. Therefore we have to deduce that the visitors are simply a game of terror "in the King's new clothes". Fine, my protectors are better at invisibility than are any government CIA agents.

I can only plead with you readers to keep your eyes on the TRUTH and not on me—because I am nothing! You are going to find me hiding as much as I can—right behind the Commander's "skirts" and waving nothing except the biggest white flag I can find. **By the way, readers, he has a very LARGE presence!!** I do not always like my JOB—but I surely do love my BOSS!

Thank you for the pause. I would like to say that the information being presented [Editor's note: Doris is referring to the material by D.E.G. called *The Dark Side Of The Force* that we have been presenting over the past several weeks.] *is not reflective of anything that I ever knew before. My adult life focused in Medicine and, as a legal secretary—for very "Jewish" doctors and lawyers. I loved them then and I love them now. We are not dealing with "friends and neighbors" here—we are facing an unknown enemy in another's costume. The original persons of the race or creed are more ignorant than we-the-people about what is happening here, but will getting to be Top Dog win the day? It won't win the day but I fear it will win the people enough to win the skirmishes. Well, I don't have to go to war and I am sorry for those who choose that route to enslavement but I suppose when that seems the only alternative and men refuse to see another way—it goes as it has*

always gone-into bloody violence.

I am asked to simply go on with GuMaér's "Dark Forces" until I get my own balance back. It is difficult to realize that, as you begin your day, through locked doors and careful security lights someone has been through your place of "assumed" safety. Friends, there is no where to run and no place to hide. Our days and nights of "safety" are over—we must turn to God for that shielding HE promises if we do our work and walk in His LIGHTED PASSAGE. I most certainly have seen OUR TEAM and they are NOT "little gray" scrounges. They are BIG and they are beautiful and, yes indeed, they do glow in the dark. When all is said and done about this ongoing saga, I suppose we DO have the advantage after all. Thank you, Sir.

(D.E.G.) [David Emerson GuMaér] has given permission to use his name as every clandestine organization knows about him already, So he shares. Well, he also offered that in the copies of the paper shared with him he noted a few errors in typing—a couple of which were "k" instead of "d", etc. He further suggests that maybe we "need a proofreader at the 'main Headquarters'." Oh yes, sir and a new typist TOO! People try to catch my errors but those middle finger misprints are annoving at best! The Editors offer to correct anything you find WRONG or incorrect for I am prone to great human failures. I simply make mistakes more quickly than other secretaries. I am honored, however, to be allowed the service of putting this to disc and after that, sir, you will have to send instructions. Worse yet, sir, there is no Headquarters and no proofreaders "anywhere", even if there would be a HQ. About three of us do what is done and, having a shortage of "robots", we humans do err and all we can do is make humble apologies and ask you to be alert and let us know where we flub. We have every reason to believe from letters, etc., that this is the most widely read paper globally and within, especially, Intelligence circles; but damn, we wish they would subscribe so that we could have a "proofreader" as suggested! That is fine-the suggestion made our day! I further have to own up that I usually am typing with some kind of bird sitting on my head, hands, or on the keyboard, and they don't type even as well as myself. I have, however, trained all our more personal parrots and cockatiels to first learn the phrases "Mom", "E.J." and "I love you". So no matter what is going on when the world hates you and you are positive of it—there are a whole bunch of birds sitting around reassuring us that "I love you!" Sick? Perhaps! It works for me.

David Emerson Gumaér has given us permission to use his name (but we have no address) so we have no place to tell you to write if you wish to contact him. Perhaps he would give us such as a postal box or a friend so that your appreciation for his work can be expressed. At this time we have a lot of information about his past works and are happy to be able to have permission to share that with you. We will handle it differently, however, than is usual—by offering the information at the end of our sharing rather than interrupt in the middle here. He also provides us with other documents with permission to share those, too. We are in great appreciation. Mr. GuMaér doesn't "take" *CONTACT* so it is through kind friends that he gets his own copies of the publication content. He wondered why we had not used the name, etc., under the ASSUMPTION that with all the information given we were certainly "given permission". No, sorry, readers, WE NO LONGER ASSUME <u>ANYTHING</u>! We are now being threatened with a suit for printing a poem from a twin sister whose "other" half asked us to print it and did in fact send a "gift" to cover the "cost" (??). Oh my, we do have an uphill struggle, friends. Let us just say here about David Emerson GuMaér—HE HAS CREDENTIALS AND BACKGROUND TO CONFIRM AND PROVE THAT

* * *

WHICH HE OFFERS AND WE ARE HONORED TO BE ALLOWED THE SERVICE OF PRINT-ING THE MATERIAL. Unless you can KNOW the actors on this stage of expression—you can't play your roles properly for you are but ignorant "extras" scattered about the scenery.

[QUOTING:]

<u>THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE</u>, PART 19: By David Emerson GuMaér

Continuing with: Architecture of Freemasonry.

PRESIDENT WILSON (Wolfsohn) OF THE "RED ZIONIST OCTOPUS"

President Wilson, a Freemason and a crypto-Sephardic Jew (nee: **Wolfsohn**), was completely dominated and blackmailed by the Red Zionist Octopus, whose grasping tentacles were even then beginning to grab and control virtually all the levers of *real* power in Washington, D.C., having long before captured New York and other centers of commerce in the United States. And as earlier mentioned, this Conspiracy has always provided the blood in the streets as an effective diversion from the International Bankers and their cohorts, who *really* pull the strings. Due to his indiscreet earlier sexual escapades with a married woman, and the damning "Peck Letters", President Wilson was forced by his British Rothschild blackmailers to appoint one of their trusted Jewish agents, **Louis Brandeis**, to the U.S. Supreme Court, which then began the long-term subtle takeover of that judicial branch of government, and the eventual subversion of the *Constitution of the United States*. Following Brandeis to the Court would soon come an even more dangerous fellow Tribesman, **Judge Felix Frankfurter**, a man who was rightly described at the time as "a damned Bolshevik".

As Commander-in-Chief of the Armed Forces, and supposedly the most powerful political leader in the United States (if not the world), President Thomas Woodrow Wilson nevertheless admitted privately toward the end of his presidency, "There is a *power* somewhere so organized, so subtle, so watchful, so interlocked, so complete, so pervasive that they [their enemies] better not speak above their breath when they speak in condemnation of it." Even earlier, around 1915, Wilson was heard to say (in *soto voce*, of course): "World power is now concentrated in the hands of a few incredibly wealthy, incredibly powerful men, owing allegiance to no nation or ideal. They no longer make any *secret* of who they are, or their goals. They can be defeated only if knowledge of their activities and methods reaches enough people in time." And that was fully 80 years ago! Imagine their incredible control *now*.

But President Wilson was neither the first nor the last such person to speak of this alien threat, for in 1911, as we read in Des Griffin's excellent *Descent Into Slavery* (1980), the outspoken Mayor of New York, John F. Hylan, stated that: "The real menace of our Republic is the *invisible government* which, like a great octopus, sprawls its slimy length over our city, state and nation. At the head is a small group of banking houses, generally referred to as 'international bankers'." Some 20 years later, Congressman Louis T. McFadden, longtime Chairman of the Banking and Currency Committee, stated that these Rothschild International Bankers were, in fact, "*a dark crew of financial pirates... who would cut a man's throat to get a dollar out of his pocket... they prey upon the people of these United States.*" That

and other such revealing statements by this truly courageous American patriot resulted in his eventual *murder*, by poison. [H: Still think this New World Order wouldn't cut the throat of a couple of people in order to precipitate desired riots among the BLACKS and "others"?? O.J. Simpson knows who DID the crimes but these slimes know what they are doing when they want to make a world-point. Moreover, they can capture the very people to help push through the emotional ramrod—such as Denise Brown at the hands of trainer, Gloria Allred! The trial itself is such an OBVIOUS SET-UP STAGE PLAY as to cause you to take a second look at what in the world must be taking place behind the masks presented.]

As for the British Intelligence agent Sir William Wiseman, at the height of the War he was among that "dark crew" of conspirators who materially helped Trotsky on his way back to Czarist Russia, at the behest of the Rothschild-controlled British Government. But as if that weren't indictment *enough* against this detestable cretin, Wiseman is also known to have withheld important intelligence information that his operatives had uncovered, regarding German saboteurs who were believed to be operating on the shipping docks in New York, until the U.S. Government officially entered the fray on the side of Great Britain. At the start of that war in 1914, which began on the 600th Anniversary of the death of DeMolay and the 100th Anniversary of the formation of the Guelphic Order, fully half of all Americans could actually trace their ancestry back to **Germany**, and it was feared by the British that the U.S. Government would at the last minute enter the war *on the side of KAISER WILHELM*.

DEVASTATING BUT AVOIDABLE WAR

This devastating but avoidable war, which only really benefitted the Jewish Zionists and their Communist cousins, resulted in the needless deaths of 116,516 American military personnel and the wounding of another 204,000. So openly brazen were the Freemasonic-Zionist conspirators who had so carefully planned WW-I, that they also arranged for it to *end* at exactly "the 11th hour of the 11th day of the 11th month" in the year 1918. Numerologically speaking, 11 is a master number, and if you add the three 11s together you come up with 33 [as in 33°]. It also drained many billions out of the U.S. Treasury and into the pockets of the Rothschild/Rockefeller Cartels. At the close of the war, Wiseman was ordered to stay on as an agent-in-place, and he then joined the powerfully-connected Jewish banking firm of Kuhn Loeb & Company in New York. But who among you have ever *heard* of this stinking little weasel?

After the conflict was terminated, the Germans were subdued, and all the bodies were properly hidden from view at Flanders Field and elsewhere across Europe and America, the Conspirators happily convened the Paris Peace Talks at the stark and dismal Palace of Versailles during 1919. And there, they happily began the process of humiliating and punishing Christian Germany, which had actually been suckered *into* this war in the first place. At this conference, posing as private secretary to British Prime Minister David Lloyd George, was **Sir Philip Sassoon**, a direct descendant of Amschel Rothschild (on the distaff side) and a member of the Privy Council. The Sassoon Family, by the way, have long been the most wealthy and powerful Jewish family in all of Asia, and in fact *control* the Orient as partners of the Rothschilds. Sitting beside the French Prime Minister, Clemenceau (a Freemason), was *his* clever Jewish adviser **Jeroboam Rothschild** (alias George Mandel). There was then the secretary to President Wilson, **Louis Demblitz Brandeis.** And finally, apparently needing no secretary, was the Italian Minister of Foreign Affairs Baron Sidney Sonnino, who was himself *half*-Jewish. Serving as official interpreter was the Jew,

Mantoux, while the Conference's military advisor was the Jew, Kish. In other words, it was a stacked deck. Controlling this whole charade, we find, was the above-mentioned Privy Council, which, from its privileged sanctuary in The City of London, seems to run just about everything in Europe (and now also America). At that time, however, as revealed by the indefatigable Eustace Mullins, this Privy Council was headed by Lord Nathaniel Charles Rothschild (Father of Victor) and consisted of Sir Edwin Montague, Sir Edgar Speyer (who was born in Germany and later raised to the highest council in all of Britain), Sir Harry Samuel (owner of Shell Oil Company), Sir Ernest Cassel, and Rufus Isaacs (Earl Reading). All, of course, were either Ashkenazi or Sephardic Jews.

Furthermore, it has been reliably reported that as a direct result of World War I and the Bolshevik takeover of Russia, **Edouard Rothschild** of France alone made \$100 million for his part in all this turmoil. Now how much do you suppose that would come to per French soldier dead or maimed?

Jumping ahead still further in time, through the Twenties and Thirties up to World War II, there was yet another very important Rothschild agent (out of a roster of many thousands) who did his damndest as well to subvert our nation at the behest of British Intelligence, while posing on the surface as a loyal helpmate. His name was **Sir William Stephenson**. Operating with the full approval of President Franklin Delano Roosevelt, in 1940 Stephenson set up the **British Security Coordination** headquarters at **Rockefeller Center** (where else?) in New York City to liaise with American Intelligence against Nazi Germany. While there, he worked closely with the Rockefeller Family, primarily Nelson (who, as Roosevelt's Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs, was busy using the war as a convenient cover to subvert and destabilize all of Latin America for his *own* personal gain). Although this will come as a big surprise to the author of *Called to Serve*, **Col. James "Bo" Gritz** (a great **admirer** of this British maggot), Sir Stephenson was, of course, not only a pro-Soviet Leftist, he was a flaming homosexual pervert to boot. (Sorry about that, Bo, guess the *CLA* never got around to telling you.)

Sir William Stephenson, who was also admired by J. Edgar Hoover, has been immortalized by the British as "The Man Called Intrepid", a folk-hero of their Secret Intelligence Service. One of his most trusted aides in New York was Cedric Belfrage, a long-time member of the Communist Party of Great Britain (CPGB) and a Soviet Espionage agent. Comrade Belfrage was but one of at least twelve known Soviet sympathizers on the staff of the BSC there at Rockefeller Center, who were anything but loyal to the United States. [H: Now isn't it interesting that the Rockefeller Center was sold to the Japanese who now have lost their nation's stability over the, now in foreclosure, deal while the Rockefellers made BILLIONS OF \$\$?] Another such notable aide handpicked by Stephenson was Col. Charles Howard Ellis, an Australian who had actually worked as a spy for both the Soviets and the Nazis, all the while a highly-trusted British Intelligence officer of long standing.

Known to all his MI-6 friends as "Dickie", for some odd reason (perhaps he *too* was odd), Col. Ellis had joined the Secret Intelligence Service during the early Twenties while in league with one **Vladimir von Petrov**, a White Russian émigré then based in Paris. Vladimir at that time, we find, was also working with the boys from MI-6 while concurrently also secretly serving Soviet Military Intelligence (GRU). (How in the world do they keep *track* of it all?) Soon posted to Soviet Russia to work against the Reds (supposedly), Ellis is said to have served there "with distinction" in the Caucasus as a top aide to the *truly* patriotic, anti-Communist White Russian Generals Denikin and Wrangel. This occurred after the British had occupied the strategic Baku Oilfields in Russia, which was one of the key reasons the British Rothschilds helped

finance the Communist Revolution in the *first place*. In that very important and sensitive capacity, Charles Ellis wantonly betrayed these brave Christian officers and all their men to a cruel fate at the hands of the Red Army.

AH, THE NEVERENDING ROTHSCHILDS

Nevertheless, Ellis went on to rise quietly in rank within MI-6 over the years until he had total access to everything his Soviet masters requested. Amazingly, although he had a Russian wife, was often seen in the company of suspected Soviet agents, and virtually everything he took part in seemed to always end up aiding the Reds, when MI-5 (Domestic Intelligence) raised the first *query* against Ellis during the mid-40s, "MI-6 rejected any possibility that he could be a spy." This, even though the encrypted "VENONA" electronic code signals from the Soviet Embassy in London during World War II showed clearly to the code-breakers that the Soviets were operating a *number* of their own secret agents inside the British Security Coordination HQ in New York City, on the 44th floor of Rockefeller Center. The long and the short of this tale of woe is that in 1965, Col. Charles Ellis was finally "**promoted from MI-6 controller for Far Eastern Affairs to be placed in charge of all operations in North and South America!"** But I'll guarantee you he was *not* working against the Soviet Union or the Red Chinese.

But so what, you might say? What's any of *this* got to do with the price of bagels in Tel Aviv? Just this: "Dickie" Ellis was a good old buddy of Lord Victor Rothschild, and thanks to Rothschild's clever manipulation of MI-6 in London, Ellis's rotten treachery was effectively *covered up* for half a century.

It is also interesting to note that during that war, and for years thereafter, there was a distant relative of Lord Victor carrying on similar subversion in the United States. His name was Edward Rothschild. A longtime employee of the U.S. Government Printing Office in Washington, the FBI amassed some 40 confidential reports on his Communist espionage activities and forwarded them to the Justice Department. But Rothschild was not *removed* from his sensitive position until his Red background was finally *publicly* exposed by the Senate Permanent Investigations Subcommittee in 1953, chaired by the patriotic Senator Joseph McCarthy. Although Edward Rothschild was not punished for his treachery, the following year Senator McCarthy WAS. After exposing hundreds of such Communists operating within the U.S. Government, by a vote of 67 to 22 his own Senatorial colleagues voted to "condemn" this valiant man. But McCarthy continued to stand firm against Communism, giving his last formal speech on February 9, 1957, exactly seven years after he had begun his campaign to awaken America. On the evening of May 1st, while convalescing from a bout of hepatitis at Bethesda Naval Hospital in Maryland, the courageous Senator was quietly administered **poisonous carbon tetrachloride** by persons *unknown* and soon died, yet another unsung hero lost in the ongoing fight for America. Eight years earlier, the CIA had murdered Secretary of Defense James Forrestal in that same hospital (which appears to be a key extermination *center for troublesome patriots*). Forrestal had been working on an exposé of Soviet espionage rings in the Pentagon and treason in the Truman Administration when he was suddenly silenced in 1949.

TEMPUS OMNIA REVELAT

[END QUOTING OF PART 19]

Let us pause for a rest break, please.

CHAPTER 13

REC #1 HATONN

WED., JUN. 14, 1995 7:04 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 302

WED., JUN. 14, 1995

LIFE IS WHAT HAPPENS—BUT YOURS IS UP TO YOU

<u>SEIZE THE MOMENT</u>

Seize the moment before it's gone For another day begins at dawn. Embrace the night which brings you rest— Awake and know you did your best. Fight each fight, and run each race— It matters not if you win or place. Seize the moment... you'll be blest, Then rest assured you passed the test, For he who tries can never fail When God directs the ship we sail. Seize the moment and hold it dear And rise by faith above your fear.

-Clay Harrison

As you learn the mistakes (yes, that is what I said) you will come to realize that the time to LEARN LESSONS, say about such as farming, you learn all you can BEFORE you begin so that you can plant in knowing that your harvest will be bountiful. LAND MUST BE TILLED, PLOWED, TURNED AND ITS OWN FOOD ADDED, STIRRED AND BLENDED. EARTH IS LIVING—OF ALL THINGS UPON THE "EARTH", THE SOIL IS THE SUBSTANCE OF LIFE. You are going to learn THIS SEASON that even Spelt, which has grown in desolate places for millennia—will NOT GROW well if not tended as special unto its self.

Now we face a whole year of resultant bad harvest—because the seeds were too sparse and the plowing too shallow for God gave you a PERFECT winter growing season. What shall it be this Fall? Is it not time to rotate the crops? And yet you have not the reserves of Spelta to allow for the rotation FROM that which we desperately need. Moreover, for the three years we have grown Spelt I have asked for pulsing frequency of the fields and now it is too late and you shall simply put away the equipment for we will TRY(?) again next Season.

I am also weary of ones feeling that I am pounding upon your heads for some dastardly "nothing" reason. How long do we fiddle while the city burns? Parched Spelta will not a harvest make. At the beginning of the Season last year I pleaded with you to get the crops planted and we finally planted at mid-season—only half enough seeds. I asked you to, at the least, double the planting—I got half. We can blame the ground-squirrels, the poor soil, the equipment—but are these THINGS "*responsible*"? *No, they JUST ARE*!

Does a poor crop mean that I am going to "love" you less? No, but those depending on the yield and return of input, may well do so. Love has nothing to do one with the other. Am I aggravated? INDEED! However, it is not my belly which shall growl without bread.

Would God let HIS people be hurt? YES!

TERROR AND VIOLATIONS

I can assure everyone that the "source" of attending these things is sorely tried. Miracles seem to somehow flow from ones you choose to provide. No, they can no longer do so. Theirs was NEVER to "provide". We have given products, books, endless labor and have become frazzled trying to get everyone's SHIP TO FLOAT. Well, children, the ships are sinking for the yields have not come forth—year after weary year. You cannot "talk" a field into harvest whether it be a legal field of encounter or a field of grain.

Dharma and E.J., whom everyone seems to think have the ear and hand of God—can't do it any longer. They have just been through one of the most terrifying few days of their lives. I haven't heart enough to tell it here. Their windows were "rigged" for entry and re-entry into their home, their last possession of their own, an old "*Jimmy*" truck, was stolen and spirited away and the home was robbed. One of the children involved in trying to stop the thieves jumped into a vehicle with one of the culprits and was threatened to be "killed". Private property of neighbors was also badly torn up as the thief ran amuck (now in a new "rented" [also stolen] vehicle for the "escape") and across the fields and into a boulder-filled wash.

Do the police come to help? NO. The police put out on the computer a "stolen vehicle" notice and "if the vehicle is stopped somewhere for another crime or violation" the police can run a check. However, after the rental/car dealer got involved, the Highway Patrol gives "them" attention. Is "this" because of the Ekkers' involvement? No, it is because you have no law, no order, no attention and on down the "no" line of lifestyle. If you are to survive, citizens, you MUST attend yourselves.

I GIVE CLUES

I saw to it that the intruder could be tracked (literally). We managed to get the intruder to leave a visible footprint in which even the name "Spaulding" could be read. We then saw to it that the man in point never had opportunity to other than "have the shoes with him" as son Gene jumped into the vehicle with the culprit and threw out a shoe—WHICH MATCHED. This little tiny handful of five people tracked, clued, followed, deducted, and LISTENED to our Pablo who had been shown a dream a few weeks back and, in spite of fear of being blamed, told it—at least two weeks ago. He was shown the very person who was serving as the "worker" carrying out the instructions—but we nudged him to do all sorts of interesting things which would nail the timing down ever so much more closely than O.J. Simpson's set up.

This poor hapless thief simply walked into the already ongoing terrorist movement and still doesn't know what hit him so he becomes a hapless *victim*.

There is a car, which was driven until it "blew", filled with the thief's belongings and theft items—but because it was not in the actual "chase" the police wouldn't touch it. E.J.'s sons have staked out the vehicle all night for the criminal ran on feet (bare) into the hills and across the fields. The prayer is that he has no weapons, as he exited the stolen vehicle so quickly that he had no time (it is hoped) to take a weapon.

Ah yes, some of Ekkers' property taken in the prior night from the dwelling was visible and now shall be undoubtedly tied up for the next eight years as evidence on "hold"?? There is now missing quite a lot of things including a computer (causing a great inconvenience, if nothing else). The real "terrorists" are still out there, however.

POLICE

Readers, the police are mostly doing all they can do. The corruption on the one hand has so defeated the corps, and the load of random violence and thefts are so prevailing, that the police have few options. You are in a society ruled by mob and Crime-Lord adventure. It will be more difficult as we move ever along to protect self and property. The perpetrators are now "hyped" on drugs and booze—in combination—and they don't even know what they are doing until much later—literally. These are now mind-altering substances and the first to go is conscious thought AND MEMORY. Would YOU go out into Central or South Los Angeles or into Watts or the poverty parts of, say, Washington D.C. and "fight" crime? No, think about it: WOULD YOU OFFER TO DO WHAT A GOOD COP OFFERS TO DO? If you have a "bad cop" then you simply have more crime.

THOUGHTS AND THOUGHTLESS

Charles just experienced a blow of blows. His brother had passed through on a visit some time ago and would hear nothing of "your (Chas') opinions"—"We are Christians," being the excuse. So time passes and they awaken a bit to some pretty ongoing possibilities—so back they come and study maps, read a bit of "other's" presentations, take some Gaia products to put aside "in case"—and pass on through to go and visit other family and friends elsewhere. They came back through here in the midst of the confusion and Inspector Clouseau's tribal misadventures—long enough to dump all the things back on Chas' table and get the heck away from such a "dark" energy as himself. Stunned, Charles wished them well as they scattered for the protection of running away (that won't be possible much longer) while saying they had spent time with a "minister of God" and this is "evil" stuff for "no man is to know" (wonder how it got into that *Bible* in the first place?) and "God will take care of us!"

Oh, precious ones, I FEAR FOR YOU. Of course when the plagues REALLY begin and the cities are in destruction they will complain (if they live) "Why didn't you MAKE us see?" You see, even in destruction of self—the BLAME must always be placed on another! It simply will no longer "work", brothers. Responsibility will be placed on the responsible parties—even if the responsibility pinches and hurts like the proverbial Hell.

VISIBLE LOVE

Ah, even as we worked in danger, in terror—the children came, Charles returned to the "chase"—but from down the street or across the town—NO ONE CAME save to get their fees. So we shall see what we shall see. God waits to see who will seize HIS moment in service. So be it.

THE DARK SIDE OF THE FORCE, PART 20: by David Emerson GuMaér

[QUOTING:]

ROTHSCHILD

Let me now tell you a story about one of the most devious and dangerously treacherous Khazar-Ashkenazim conspirators of this century, an individual who appropriately enough, was born into this vale of tears on the Night of the Living Dead-HALLOWEEN EVE-almost 85 years ago, and rose to become a powerful member of the Council of 13 of the Grand Kehilla, and easily one of the most wealthy men on Earth. Born in London (where else?) on October 31, 1910, Nathaniel Mayer Victor Rothschild was, astrologically speaking, a classic Scorpio. The encyclopedia describes a scorpion as a dangerous nocturnal arachnid which attacks and paralyzes its prey with a poison injected by its long, curved tail, used for both defense and destruction. Astrology tells us that Scorpios like to travel incognito, and their eyes are a piercing kind with hypnotic intensity, and that most people feel nervous and ill at ease under Scorpio's steady gaze, that he'll outstare you every time, a foolproof identification of the Pluto personality. And this, we find, fit Lord Victor perfectly. We further learn that Scorpio eyes bore deeply into you, mercilessly, as if they're penetrating your very soul; that Scorpios are total ego, that their features are noticeably heavy or sharp, and that the nose is guite prominent, sometimes beak-shaped. This characterization also fit Lord Victor to a tee. What's more, we read that people born in this year (1910), and under this sign, consciously practice a blank expression on a frozen, immobile face when the situation calls for such a mendacious mask, and that ancient astrology refers to these Scorpios as Serpents! Lastly, we find that these Scorpios often experiment with "the darkest mysteries this side of Hades!" All the above, significantly enough, serves as a precise description of the known personality of this most intriguing and Machiavellian of individuals. Incidentally, my own father was born just one week before Victor, but in Seattle, and he also fit this astrological profile exactly, so much so that during the early Thirties, while a student at the University of Washington, he became a member of the Young People's Socialist League (YPSL). Fortunately for me, however, he fully recovered from his brainwashing.

[H: I have to interrupt here because there is only half a story above about "Scorpios". The other side of this coin is that there are two signs associated with this "Star Dating". There is the Scorpion (gray lizard) AND THE EAGLE—THE PHOENIX! Moreover those sharp-nosed little snakes are going to be plucked out and away, symbolically speaking, by the Eagles. Dharma was born at 1:10 a.m. on October 30, 1931 in Houston, Texas. We don't have any snake here, friends! Yes indeed, we certainly DO KNOW WHAT WE ARE DOING.]

Raised with the proverbial golden spoon in his mouth, and surrounded by all the standard intrigues that

the Rothschild Dynasty had been infamous for since the late 1700s, young Victor was not yet seven years old when his insatiable family helped orchestrate and finance the Khazar-Bolshevik Revolution that overthrew the world's largest Christian nation, Czarist Russia. Nor was he then old enough to realize that Great Britain (or at least its hidden Jewish Zionist <u>rulers</u>) had earlier nurtured and given refuge to Karl Marx, Nicholai Lenin, Leon Trotsky and Joseph Stalin, as well as a great number of other Communist revolutionary terrorists of their roach-like ilk. Even Adolf Hitler lived there for a time, from November 1912 to April 1913, while he studied *art* in Liverpool, his brother having married the actress Bridget Elizabeth Dowling, oddly enough. In fact, Hitler said he *loved* the English people. Hmmmm.

In 1932, at age 21, Lord Victor entered the staid and exclusive Cambridge University, enrolling at Trinity College, from which he was to graduate with honors four years later with a Ph.D. in Chemistry. He would go on to become "a distinguished scientist", and two decades later, Head of Research for the Shell Oil Corporation. But midway through his term at Cambridge, the Rothschild Dynasty carried off an important plot that must have had a profound effect on this young intellectual scion of the Rothschild billions. In 1934, when the former Red Army founder and Commander Leon Trotsky escaped to the United States, having been earlier expelled by Stalin from the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (CPSU) during November 1927, and exiled in Turkey, he did so in the innocent guise of an employee of the Paris Rothschild Fréres bank. This daring escape from Stalin's assassins was effected following two secret meetings in France in Comrade Trotsky's behalf. Among those top Jews secretly aiding this notorious Jewish revolutionary terrorist were the international Zionist, Bernard Baruch (who later became the top advisor to President Eisenhower); the Soviet Communist butcher, Maxim Litvinov (nee: Finkelstein); and Baron Maurice Charles de Rothschild, Victor's French uncle. Litvinov, the USSR's Ambassador to the U.S. had, that very November of 1934, "persuaded" FDR to give diplomatic recognition to the Red criminal Government of the Bolsheviks. Years later, in 1941, Comrade Litvinov would also become the ghostwriter of the important propaganda book, Mission to Moscow, for U.S. Ambassador to Russia Joseph E. Davies.

After many years of painstaking research into the scarlet labyrinth of Soviet espionage, and after having traveled throughout the United States, Canada, Mexico, England and all over Europe to further my graduate studies on this arcane subject, I can now reveal that according to my sources both Victor Rothschild and his Jewess wife Teresa, or Tess, were actually long-time Communist espionage agents working for the Soviet Secret Police! And for many years, since the late Thirties, these two Red traitors moved casually but carefully in and among the very highest circles of the British Establishment, without arousing undue suspicion as to their subversive activities—until *now*, that is.

[END QUOTING OF PART 20]

This writing is not long enough to make a chapter so I suggest that it be continued into/onto the second writing. We do, however, need a break to reorganize this day in other matters. Thank you.